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As a responsible Corporate Citizen, the

:..':.:',:t......', 1 't"'1 Company welcomes and supports the

d -\ 'Green Initiative' taken by the Ministry of

f'5 ,t: \r 
Corporate Affairs, enabling the Company to

1.,"t"""'* * effect electronic delivery of documents. The
'"4*'-"""" #' 

above initiative will go a long way in

conserving paper which is a natural resource

and will also result in substantial savings on printing and posting of
Annual Reports and other documents of your Company sent to

Shareholders Members are requested to support this green initiative by

updating their email address with the respective Depository

Participants, in case of electronic shareholding; or registering their

email addresses with the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents, in

case of physical shareholding. Join this cause and make the world a

cleaner, greener and healthier place to live.
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International Constructions Limited Regd. Office: Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower C, 3rd Floor, HAL Old Airport Road,   Bengaluru, Karnataka - 560017. Tel. No. 088-49891637• CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816 E mail: info@addgroup.co.in •Website: www.inltd.co.in  NOTICE OF THE 40th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING  NOTICE  NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 40TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (‘AGM’) OF THE MEMBERS OF INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED (THE ‘COMPANY’) WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, 14th NOVEMBER 2023 AT 11:30 AM (IST) AT REGISTRED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT GOLDEN ENCLAVE, CORPORATE BLOCK, TOWER C, 3RD FLOOR, HAL OLD AIRPORT ROAD, BENGALURU, KARNATAKA, INDIA, 560017, TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:  ORDINARY BUSINESS: 1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2023, statement of Profit & Loss and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.  To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.  “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone & Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the Members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”  2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Anil Kumar Sethi (DIN: 00035800), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.  To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.  “RESOLVED THAT Mr. Anil Kumar Sethi (DIN: 00035800) who retires by rotation from the Board of Directors pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article of association of the company, and being eligible for re-appointment, has offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as the Director of the Company whose office shall be liable to retirement by rotation.”  3. To re-appoint M/s. G. L. KOTHARI & CO., Chartered Accountants (Registration Number ICAI – 001445S), Bangalore as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a second term of 5 (five) years and to fix their remuneration:  To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.  “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142  of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force) and pursuant to the 
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recommendations of Board of Directors of the Company (“Board”), consent of members of the company be is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of M/s G. L. Kothari & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. with ICAI – 001445S), as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the consecutive second term of 5 (five) years from the close of this 40th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 45th Annual General Meeting, at a remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.”  “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable and expedient to give effect to this Resolution.”  SPECIAL BUSINESS:  4. REGULARISATION OF ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR MR. DEEPAK SETHI (DIN: 00035756) AS DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:  To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution(s) as Ordinary Resolution(s):  “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and 160 and all other applicable  provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Director) Rules 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) Mr. Deepak Sethi (DIN : 00035756), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 17th August, 2023 by the board of Directors under Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company, whose office shall be liable to retirement by rotation.”  “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give complete effect to this resolution.”  5. APPROVAL OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS, GUARANTEE OR SECURITY UNDER SECTION 185 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013:  To consider and if thought fit, pass with or without modification(s), following resolution as a “SPECIAL RESOLUTION”:    “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 185 and all other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 and Rules made thereunder, including any statutory modification(s) thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force, and subject to such other consents, permissions, approvals, as may be required in that behalf, the approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the Board, which term shall be deemed to include, unless the context otherwise required, any committee of the Board or any director or officer(s) authorised by the Board to exercise the powers conferred on the Board under this resolution) to advance any loan including any loan represented by a book debt, or give any guarantee or provide any security in connection with any loan taken by any entity which is a subsidiary or associate or joint venture of the Company or any other person in whom any of the Directors of the Company is interested/deemed to be interested or any Company in which Director of the Company is Director or Member of the Company or to any body corporate at a general meeting of which not less than twenty-five percent of the total voting power may be exercised or controlled by any such director, or by two or more such directors, together; as specified in the clause (a) and (b) of explanation to Sub section 2 of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 on such terms and conditions as may be agreed by both the parties including interest, tenure etc and can be amended, up to limits approved by the shareholders of the Company u/s 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, from time to time, in their absolute discretion as may be deemed beneficial and in the interest of the Company, provided that such loans are utilized by the borrowing company for its principal business activities.     
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized, to approve, decide, vary or modify the terms and conditions applicable for the aforesaid loan, Investment, Corporate Guarantee and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as they may, in their absolute discretion deem necessary, desirable or expedient and things in connection therewith and incidental thereto as the Board in its absolute discretion deem fit without being required to seek any further consent or approval of the members or otherwise to the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.”  By Order of the Board of Directors   For International Constructions Limited Sd- Date: 19.10.2023                                Nitesh Kumar Jain   Place: Bangalore                                 Company Secretary   Registered Office:  Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower C, 3rd Floor, HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru – 560 017  (Tele-+91-080-49891637; E-mail: info@addgroup.co.in; Website: www.inltd.co.in) (CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816)   
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Note: 1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (THE MEETING) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE, INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.  2. Proxies, in order to be valid shall be lodged, duly executed with the Company at its Registered Office at least forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting. 3. The relevant explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of Companies Act, 2013 relating to the special business to be transacted at the Meeting is attached hereto. 4. Members are requested to promptly notify any change in their postal address/ E-mail address to the Registered Office of the Company. 5. Members/Proxies should bring the attendance slip duly filled in and signed for attending the Meeting. 6. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual General Meeting (AGM) are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution/Authority Letter authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 7. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their addresses and/or the Bank Mandate details to the Company’s Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, for shares held in physical form and to their respective Depository Participants (DP) for shares held in electronic form. 8. Necessary documents shall be available for inspection at any time during the working hours from Monday to Friday at the Registered Office of the Company. 9. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 07/11/2023 to 13/11/2023 (both days inclusive). 10. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form and such requests may be made to the Company’s Registrar and Share Tansfer Agents at under the ISIN INE845C01016 with the depositories NSDL & CDSL.  M/s. Niche Technologies Private Limited  Unit: M/s International Constructions Limited D 511, Bagree Market, 71, B. R. B. Basu Road, Kolkata-700001 Phone:  033 – 22357270 / 7271 / 3070; Fax: 033 – 2215 6823 E-mail: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com 11. Members may note that the Annual Report 2022-23 shall be available on the Company’s website at www.inltd.co.in. Link to download the notice is: ICL_Annual Report_22-23.pdf (inltd.co.in) 12. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of the Company at www.inltd.co.in.  Link to download the notice is: Microsoft Word - ICL - AGM NOTICE-2022-23_Final.doc (inltd.co.in) 13. The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Rahul Aggarwal, Practicing Company Secretary, Bangalore as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting process at the venue of the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. He has communicated his willingness to be appointed and will be available for the said purpose. Scrutinizer will submit not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 14. Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting, i.e., Tuesday, November 14, 2023. 15. The Notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners position list provided by Depositories at closing hours of business, on Saturday, September 30, 2023. 16. The route map showing direction to reach the venue of 40th AGM is annexed.   Note: - To support the ‘Green Initiative’, a soft copy of full Annual Report and Notice of the Meeting are being sent by electronic mode to those Members, whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories, unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. In order to support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members, who have not registered their e-mail address, so far, are requested to register their e-mail addresses with their concerned Depository Participants or the Company at “nitesh@addgroup.co.in” or Registrar, M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt.. Ltd. at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com  for receiving all communication from the Company, electronically. 
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Route Map of the Venue of the Annual General Meeting https://goo.gl/maps/3yAiZp7HGUC2     LANDMARK: Golden Enclave AGM VENUE Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower C, 3rd  Floor, HAL Old Airport Road,  Bengaluru – 560 017            
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 EXPLANTORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 For Item No. 4:  Mr. Deepak Sethi (DIN: 00035756) was first inducted to the Board at the Board Meeting held on 17th August 2023 as an Additional Director of the company. In terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Mr. Deepak Sethi can hold office only up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. With respect to the same, the Company has received a notice in writing pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his candidature for appointment as a Director of the Company. The Board is of the opinion that the appointment and presence of Mr. Deepak Sethi on the Board as the Director will be desirable, beneficial and in the best interest of the Company. The Board recommends the resolution set out in item no. 4 of the accompanying Notice for approval and adoption of the Members.  None of the Directors of the Company except Mr. Anil Kumar Sethi and Mrs. Priti Devi Sethi, being relatives of the appointee and appointee, himself are concerned or interested in the proposed resolution. The Board recommends the said resolution to be passed as an ordinary resolution.  For Item No. 5:   As per the provisions of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013, no company shall, directly or indirectly, advance any loan including any loan represented by a book debt, to any of its Directors or to any other person in whom the Director is interested or give any guarantee or provide any security in connection with any loan taken by him or such other person. However, in order to promote ease of doing business, the entire Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been substituted vide Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 and the same was notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 7th May, 2018.  In terms of the amended Section 185 of the Act, a company may advance any loan, including any loan represented by a book debt, to any person in whom any of the Directors of the Company is interested or give any guarantee or provide any security in connection with any loan taken by any such person, subject to the condition that approval of the shareholders of the Company is obtained by way of passing a Special Resolution and requisite disclosures are made in the Explanatory Statement. The management is of the view that the Company may be required to invest surplus funds, if available in its subsidiary Companies or to any other body corporate(s) in which the Directors of the Company are interested, as and when required. Hence, as an abundant caution, the Board decided to seek approval of the shareholders pursuant to the amended provisions of Section 185 of the Act to advance any loan, including any loan represented by book debt, to its subsidiary company(ies) or other body corporate(s) in whom any of the Directors of the Company is interested or to give guarantee or provide any security in connection with any loans/ debentures / bonds etc. raised by its subsidiary company(ies) or other body corporate(s)in whom any of the Directors of the Company is interested up to an aggregate amount of approved by the shareholder of the Company under Section 186 of the Company Act, 2013 over and above the limit of 60% of the paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account of the Company or 100% of free reserves and securities premium account of the Company, whichever is more.    The Board of Directors recommends resolution as set out in item No. 5 for approval of the members of the Company by way of passing a Special Resolution.  None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives or any of other officials of the Company as contemplated in the provisions of 
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Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is, in any way, financially or otherwise, concerned or interested in the resolution. By Order of the Board of Directors   For International Constructions Limited Sd- Date: 19.10.2023                                Nitesh Kumar Jain   Place: Bangalore                                 Company Secretary   Registered Office:  Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower C, 3rd Floor, HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru – 560 017  (Tele-+91-080-49891637; E-mail: info@addgroup.co.in; Website: www.inltd.co.in) (CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816)  
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FORM NO. MGT-11 PROXY FORM  [Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]  CIN                                  :    L45309KA1983PLC038816 Name of the Company:  INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED Registered office          :  Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower C, 3rd floor,                                               HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru - 560017  Name of the member (s):  Registered address:  E-mail Id:  Folio No / *Client-ID – *DPID:  (*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form)  I/We, being the member(s) of ______________, holding _______________shares of International Constructions Limited, hereby appoint:  (1) Name:________________________________ Address:____________________________________________________   E-mail Id: _________________________________________ Signature:____________________________or failing him;   (2) Name:________________________________ Address:____________________________________________________   E-mail Id:_________________________________________ Signature:____________________________or failing him;   as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 40th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, November 14, 2023 at 11:30 AM at Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower C, 3rd Floor, HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru – 560017 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:   S. No. Resolutions  Optional   For   Against    Ordinary Business       1 Adoption of Financial Statements (including consolidated financial statements) for the year ended March 31, 2023       2 Re-Appointment of Mr. Anil Kumar Sethi a director who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting    3 To re-appoint M/S. G L KOTHARI & CO., Chartered Accountants Registration Number ICAI – 001445S), Bangalore as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a second term of 5 (five) years and to fix their remuneration.    Special Business  4 Regularisation of additional director Mr. Deepak Sethi (DIN: 00035756) as director of the company    55 Approval of Loans, Investments, Guarantee or Security under section 185 of Companies Act, 2013     Signed this..................... day of..................2023   Affix Revenue Stamp of One Rupee        Signature of Shareholder: ____________________ Signature of Proxy holder(s):      Note:         1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.   2. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.   3. **This is only optional. Please put a ‘√’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.   
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ATTENDANCE SLIP  Registered Folio No. /  * DP ID and Client ID  Name of Member   Address of Member   Name of Proxy, if any   No. of Shares held  * Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic/dematerialized form.  I certify that I am a registered member / proxy for the registered member of the Company. I hereby record my presence at the 40th Annual General Meeting of the Company on Tuesday, November 14, 2023 at 11:30 AM at Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower C, 3rd Floor, HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru – 560 017.  Notes:  1. Equity Shareholders are requested to bring the Attendance Slip with them when they come to the meeting and hand it over at the gate after signing it.   2. Incomplete attendance slips shall not be accepted.  3. The Equity Shareholders / proxies are advised to bring original photo identity proof for verification.  4. Joint shareholders may obtain additional Slip at the venue of the meeting.   _____________________________ Signature of Member / Proxy ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..... FORM FOR REGISTRATION/UPDATION OF EMAIL ADDRESS To   The Company (for members holding shares in physical mode) / The Depository Participants (for members holding shares in Demat mode)  Dear Sir,  Sub: Registration/Updation of email address (International Constructions Limited)  Please register/update my email address for the purpose of sending Annual Report and other notices/documents in electronic mode:  Name of the Shareholder(s)  Email Id  Folio No. / DP Id  Client Id  Mobile No  Date:  Place: Signature of the Shareholder(s) **  Notes:  **Please ensure that the form is signed by the registered shareholder himself, along with joint shareholders, if any.    (13) 
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Form No. MGT- 12 Polling Paper [Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] Name of the Company: INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED Registered Office: Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower C, 3rd Floor, HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru – 560 017  CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816 BALLOT PAPER S N Particulars Details 1 Name     of     the     first     named Shareholder (In Block Letters)  2 Postal address   3 Registered Folio No./ *Client ID No. (*applicable to investors holding shares in dematerialized form)  4. Class of Share Equity Shares I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special Resolutions enumerated below by recording my assent or dissent to the said resolutions in the following manner: No. Item No. No. of Shares held by me I assent to the resolution I dissent from  the resolution 1 To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, together with the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon    2 To appoint Mr. Anil Kumar, Director of the Company who retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment.    3 To re-appoint M/S. G. L. KOTHARI & CO., Chartered Accountants (Registration Number ICAI – 001445S), Bangalore as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a second term of 5 (five) years and to fix their remuneration,    4 Regularisation of Additional Director Mr. Deepak Sethi (DIN: 00035756) as director of the company:    5 Approval of Loans, Investments, Guarantee or Security under Section 185 of Companies Act, 2013       Place: Date:                                                                                                                                          (Signature of the shareholder*)   (*as per Company records)  



BOARDS'REPORT

To

The Members

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Fortieth Annual Report and Audited statement of accounts of the
Company for the year ended 3l't March 2023.

I. FINANCIAL SUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS, OPBRATIONS, STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

FINANC IAL SUMMARY/TIIG HLIGHTS

Note: Previous Yearfigures have been reamanged / regrouped, wherever necessary

Standalone Financial Results:

During the year under review, your Company has generated the gross revenue from operation of Rs. 16.47
Crore against the revenue of Rs. 1.05 Crores in previous year. The profit before tax is Rs. 12.91 Crore
against the loss before tax was Rs. 1.30 Crore reported in previous year. Profit for the year under review
amounted to Rs. I 0. I 3 crore for the year against the loss of Rs. 86.75 Lakhs in the previous year. During the
year under review, the Earning per share of the Company is Rs. 27.881- (Basic & Diluted).

Consolidated Financial Results:

During the year under review, the company has Revenue from operations of Rs. 104.78 Crore (Previous
Year: Rs. 7.06 Crore) and Other Income of Rs. 9.64 Crore (Previous Year: Rs. 2.20 Crore), and ProfiV(Loss)
before tax of the Company amounted to Rs. (11.92) Crore (Previous Year: Loss of Rs. (1.00) Crore.
Profit/(Loss) after Tax of the Company is amounting to Rs. (16.38) Crore as compared to the previous year
profit of Rs. 0.36 Crore.
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(Rs. In '000')

Particulars

Standalone Consolidated

For the year

ended

3r.03.2023

For the year
ended

3r.03.2022

For the year
ended

31.03.2023

For the year
ended

3r.03.2022

Revenue from Operations 1,46,019.27 2.161.31 10,47,764.93 70,644.83

Other Income 18,694.79 8.286.I 8 96,384.11 21,916.49

Gross Revenue r.64.714.06 10,447.49 11.41.149.54 92,621.32

Expenditure 35.6t7.02 23,398.53 13,45,281.87 1,07,335.22

Share of profit / (loss) from investment in
associates andjoint ventures and

Adi ustment for Non-control I ins interests

81,936.02 4,665.00

Profit Before Tax r.29.097.04 (t2,951.04) (l,19,202.33) (10,048.91)

Less: Tax Expense 27.718.01 (4,27 5.69) 44,608.22 (13,616.74)

Profit /(Loss) After Tax r.01.319.03 (8,675.34) (1,63,810.55) 3,627.93

Other Comprehensive Income (3 l,2l I .68) 46,5 I 5.69 (2e.663.92) 35,152.11

Total Comprehensive Income 70,107.35 37,840.34 (1,93,471.47) 39,380.00

Earnings per share - Basic and Diluted
(Nominal value Rs. l0 oer share)

27.88 (2.3e) (45.08) r.00



EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED ('NSE')

In compliance with the SEBI (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,202l ("Delisting Regulations") and

upon necessary approvals, certain members of the Promoters and Promoter Group ("Promoter Acquirers and

PACs") have acquired7,8l,212 equity shares of Rs.10/- each of the Company on November 11,2022from

the Public Shareholders constituting2l.50% of the Equity Share Capital of the Company at a Discovered/

Exit Price of Rs. 16.501- (lndian Rupees Sixteen and Fifty Paisa Only) per Equity Share determined in

accordance with the Reverse Book Building Process under the Delisting Regulations, taking the Promoters'

shareholding to96.50Yo of the Equity Share Capital of the Company. Final application for delisting has been

made to the Stock Exchange {National Stock Exchange of India Limited ('NSE')} to delist and discontinue

the trading of the equity shares of the Company.

Pursuant to Notice ref. No. NSE/LIST/I19987 and Circular Ref. No: 155212022 issued by NSE dated

December 22, 2022, the Equity Shares of the Company (NSE Security Symbol: - SUBCAPCITY) was

suspended from trading w.e.f. January 05, 2023 (i.e., w.e.f., closing hours of trading on January 04,2023)

and the Company scrip has been delisted from NSE with eflect from Thursday, January 12,2023 ("Delisting

Date").

The Exit Window under the Delisting Regulations was opened time from Thursday, January 12, 2023 to

Friday, January 12, 2024 (both days inclusive) ("Exit Window'o). During the Exit Window Period, the

residual/remaining shareholders can tender their equity shares at the Exit Price of Rs. 16.504 (lndian Rupees

Sixteen and Fifty Paisa Only) per Equity Share on the terms and conditions set-out in the Exit Offer Letter

sent to the residual shareholders.

The Registered office of the Company was shifted within the city limits from "5rh floor, Corporate Block,

Tower Bl, Colden Enclave, F{AL Old Airport Road, Bangalore - 560017 to "3'd Floor. Corporate Block,

Tower C, Golden E,nclave, HAL Old Airport Road, Bangalore - 560017 in the state of Karnataka" w.e.f. 3'd

October, 2022, for the purpose of administrative convenience.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, there was no change in the Authorised, issued, subscribed and Paid-up capital

of the Company.

The present Authorised Capital of the Company is Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores Only) divided into

1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. l0/- Each.

The issued, subscribed and paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31,2023 stands at Rs.

3,63,39,600/- (Three Crore Sixty Three Lakh Thirty Nine Thousand Six Hundred only) divided into

36,33,960 (Thirty Six Lakh Thiny Three Thousand Nine Hundred and Sixty) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

During the year under review, the Company has not issued shares, debentures, bonds convertible securities

or non-convertible securities, shares with differential voting rights nor has granted any stock options or

sweat equity or warrants, also not made any Provision of money by company for purchase of its own shares

by employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

In accordance with the Accounting Standards IND-AS-110 on Consolidated Financial Statements read with

Accounting Standard IND AS-27 on Accounting for investments in Subsidiaries & Associates, your

Directors provide the audited consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended 3l"March, 2023

forming part of the Annual Report and Accounts.

ICL Board's Report_22-23
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4. TRANSFERTORESERVES:

The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to reseryes of the company for the financial year

under review.

5. DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year under review to conserve the resources for its
future requirements. Current year profit is added to 'retained earnings' and shown under the heading 'Other

Equi5,'.

6. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
OUTGO

PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION

I The steps taken or

impact on

conservation of
energy;

Energy conservation dictates how efficiently a company can conduct

its operations.

Considering the nature of the business of the Company, there are no

particulars to be disclosed relating to the Conservation of Energy as

required ils 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act 2013 read with relevant

Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,20l4, during the year

under review

ll The steps taken by the

company for utilizing

alternate sources of
energy;

Considering the nature of the business of the Company, no step is

required to be taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of
energy.

lll The capital

investment on energy

conservation

equipment's;

During year under review, the Company had not made any

investment on the energy conservation equipment's as the same were

not warranted.

7. PARTICULARS OF TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION. RESBARCH AND DBVELOPMENT

i. The efforts made towards technology absorption;- Nit

ii. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product - Nit development or import

substitution;- Nil

iii. In case of imported technology (imported duringthe lastthreeyears reckoned from the beginningof
the financialyear)

(a) the details of technology imported NIL

(b) the year of import; NIL

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed NIL

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has

not taken place, and the reasons thereof
NIL
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9.

PARTICULARS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Foreign Exchange Eamings- Nil

Foreign Exchange Outgo - Nil

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to provisions of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your

Directors hereunder state that for the year under review;

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along

with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of

the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing

and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such

internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL

POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED tsETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENT Rf,LATE AND THB DATE OF THE REPORT:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company which

occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of the

repoft.

However, subsequent to the closure of financial year and before the date of signing of this report, "On May

03,2023, the Board of Directors of the company and subsequently. on 5'h June,2023 Shareholders of the

company approved the buyback of equity shares, for pr-rrchase of shares by the Company up to 7,26,792

(Seven Lakh Twenfy Six Thousand Seven Hundred and Ninety Two) Equity Shares (representing20Yo of

total number of Equity Shares of the Company) of face value of tl0/- (Rupees Ten) each from the

shareholders of our Company on a proportionate basis by way of a tender offer, at a price of Rs. 14/-

(Fourteen Rupees Only) including premium of Rs. 4/- (Rupees Four Only) per Equity Share for an aggregate

amount not exceeding Rs. 1,01,75,088/- (Rupees One Crore One Lakh Seventy-Five Thousand Eighty-Eight

Only), in accordance with the provisions contained in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

The Company concluded the buyback of 5,45,753 equity shares as approved by the Board of Directors on

May 03, 2023 and subsequently, approved by the Shareholders by passing a Special Resolution through

Postal Ballot on 5th June, 2023. This has resulted in a total cash outflow of Rs. 81,48,9441- (including tax on

buyback of Rs. 5,08,542).In line with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013, an amount of Rs.

81,48,9441- has been utilized from retained earnings. Consequentto such buyback, the paid-up equity share

capitaf has reduced by Rs. 5,45,1531- and stand at Rs. 3,08,82,7J01-"

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTBES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY U/S 186

DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:

10.

ll.

ICL Board's Report_22-23 T4



12.

The details of Loans / Guarantee given and investment as on 3 1.03.2023 are as follows:

Loans given by the Company: Rs. 11 .121- Crores

Guarantee given by the Company: Rs. 5.50/- Crores in favour of Bankers on behalf of ADD Technolosies
(lndia) Limited

Investments made by the Company: Rs. 11 .231- Crores

The details of the investments are given under Schedule 4 of Notes to Financial Statements in for the year

ended 3110312023.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED
TO IN 188(1) IN FORM AOC 2 OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES,2OI4Z

There are no Contracts/Arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of Companies Act,
2013 and hence furnishing details in form AOC II does not arise.

STATEMBNT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS U/s. 149(6) OF
COMPANIES ACT,20l3:

Since, the Company got delisted from NSE (Stock Exchange), the only stock exchange where it was listed,

w.e.f. January 12,2023, provisions of Section 149 of Companies Act,2013 and the Rules made thereunder,

pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors and performance evaluation is no more applicable to
our Company.

COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING
CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALTFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES,
INDEPENDENCB OF A DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS U/s 178(3)

Since, the Company got delisted from National Stock Exchange of India Limited ('NSE') (Stock Exchange),
the only stock exchange where it was listed, w.e.f. January 12, 2023. Hence the requirement of NRC
Committee is not applicable to the Company as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & rules made
thereunder. Accordingly, the Member of the NRC Committee and Board of Directors approved to dissolve
the NRC Committee for time being under the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act,2013 and read
with rules made thereunder, and the functions, Roles and responsibility of NRC Committee shall now be
performed to the Board of Director.

STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMBNT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMBNT POLICY OF THE COMPANY:

The Company has adequate Risk Management Policy during the year under review.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The Cornpany has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives as

the provisions of the said CSR are not applicable to it for the year under review.

CHANGE IN THE NATURB OF BUSINESS.IF ANY:

There was no change in the nature of business of the company during the financial year ended March 31,
2023.

13.

t4.

15.

16.

17.
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18. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies

Act 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and the Articles of

Association of the Company Mr. Anil Kumar Sethi (DIN: 00035800), Director of the Company retires by

rotation at the forthcoming AGM and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

2023.

Executive Professional Director of the company w.e.f. 3'd May. 2023.

Company w.e.f. l" May 2023.

August, 2023

Mr. Nitesh Kumar Jain (ACS - 54402), an Associate Member of Institute of Company Secretaries of India is

continued as Company Secretary of the Company.

I9. DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review within the meaning of Section 73

of the Companies Act,20l3 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,2014.

20. INTERNAL FTNANCIAL CONTROL

Our Company has laid down internal financial controls and that such internal financial controls were

adequate and was operatirrg effectively during the year under review.

2I. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:

There were Sixteen ( I 6) Board meetings held during the year under review as below:

Sr. No Date of Board Nleetins

I t9.05.2022

2, 30.05.2022

J. 26.07.2022

4. 10.08.2022

5. 31.08.2022

6. 16.09.2022

7. 03 0.2022

8. 2l 0.2022

9. 08 t.2022

10. ll t.2022

ll 05 2.2022

12. 10.01.2023

13. 24.02.2023

14. 06.032023

15. 24.03.2023

16. 31.03.2023
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i.

BOARD COMMITTEES:

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Since, the Company got delisted from National Stock Exchange of India Limited ('NSE') (Stock
Exchange), the only stock exchange where it was listed, w.e.f. January 12,2023. Hence the
requirement of Audit Committee is not applicable to the Company as per the provisions of
Companies Act,2013 & rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the Member of the Audit Committee
and Board of Directors approved to dissolve the Audit Committee for time being un<ler the
provisions of section 117 of the Companies Act, 2013 and read with rules made thereunder, and the
functions, Roles and responsibility of Audit Committee shall now be performed to the Board of
Director.

NOMINATION AND REMUNI RATION COMMITTEE

Since, the Company got delisted from National Stock Exchange of India Limited ('NSE') (Stock
Exchange), the only stock exchange where it was listed, w.e.f. January 12, 2023. Hence the
requirement of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is not applicable to the Company as per
the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the Member of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors approved to dissolve the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee for time being under the provisions of section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and read with rules made thereunder, and the functions, Roles and
responsibility of Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall now be performed to the Board of
Director.

tt.

'r)

23.

SHAREHOLDERS MEETINGS:

There was two (2) generalmeeting of shareholders was held as follows:

l. Annual General Meeting on 3Oth September, 2022.

2. Extra-ordinary General Meeting through postal ballot on l4th September,2022

DETAILS ABOUT THE HOLDING / SUBSIDIARY / ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

Company does not have any Holding Company. Details of Subsidiary and Associate Companies are given as

below:

* Cease to be Subsidiary w.e.f. 17.08.2023.

st.

No
Name of the company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary / Associate

ADD REALTY LIMITED u70 l 0 I KA2007PLC 04221 | SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

2
ADD INDUSTRIAL PARK

(TAMIL NADU) LIMITED
u45209KA2007 PLC 133 412

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

a
J

ADD-ELCINA ELECTRONICS

PVT LTD*
u3 I 40t KA20l 5PTC080857

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

4
RATNATRAY MEGA FOOD

PARK PRIVATE LIMITED*
u 7 499 0KA20 1 4PT C t] 0026

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

5
ADD TECHNOLOGIES (INDIA)

LIMITED
u3 1 909KA 199 5PLC019 1 62

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

6 DELHI WASTE

MANAGEMENT LIMITED
u] 4999KA2005 PLC I 30126

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
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The details for the Subsidiary and Associate Companies in Form AOC-I is forming part of the financial

statement as Annexure-1.

24. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS'REPORT

) sraruroRy AUDITORS AND AUDIToR'S REpoRT:

M/s G L Kothari & Co, Chartered Accountants Bangalore (Firm Registration No.001445S) the present

Statutory Auditors of the Company vacate their office at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the

Company as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.|t is proposed and recommended by the Board

of Directors to re-appoint them for second terms of 5 years as Statutory Auditors of the Company from

rhe close of this 40'h AGM till the conclusion of 45'h ACM.

M/s. G. L. Kothari & Co, have given their consent to be re-appointed as Statutory Auditors along with

their Certificate pursuant to the provisions of Section I 39 of the Chapter X of the Companies Act, 2013

read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

The Members may resolve accordingly.

The notes on accounts referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call

for any further comments.

{. sTaTuToRY AUDIToRS QUALIFICATIoN/REMARKS IN AUDITORS REPORTS (IF ANY):

There are no qualification/adverse remarks given by the auditors in their report given for the year ended

3110312023 relatins to both standalone and consolidated Balance Sheets.

Since, the Company got delisted from National Stock Exchange of India Limited ('NSE') (Stock

Exchange), the only stock exchange where it was listed, w.e.f. January 12, 2023. Flence the

requirement of appointment of Secretarial Auditor is not applicable to the Company in terms of the

provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,20l4.

The Secretarial Audit Report as received from M/s. N. Jhunjhunwala & Associates is appended to

this Report as Annexure-2 for the financial year ended 31't March 2023.

.i. QUALIFICATION/ADVERSE REMARK BY THE COMPANY SECRETARY IN

PRACTICE IN HIS SBCRBTARIAL AUDIT REPORT (IF ANY):

The Secretarial Audit Reporl is self-explanatory. The Secretarial Auditor's Report does not contain

any qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimer.

Since, the Company got delisted from National Stock Exchange of India Limited ('NSE') (Stock

Exchange), the only stock exchange where it was listed, w.e.f. January 12,2023. Hence the

requirement of appointment of Internal Auditor is not applicable to the Company in terms of Section

138 of the Companies Act,2013.
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26.

ts COST AUDITOR:

The Provision relating to maintaining of Cost record and conducting of cost audit are not applicable
to the company. Under section 148 (1) of the companies act,20l3.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMBD DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND:

Since there are no unpaid/unclaimed Dividends declared and paid during the years, the provisions of Section

1 25 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply for the Company during the year under review.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR U/s 143(12) OF
coMPANIf,S ACT,2013:

There are no frauds reporled by the Auditor Uls. 143(12) of Companies Act,20l3 during the year under

review.

ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to the of Section 13a(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 20l4,the AnnualReturn as of March 31,2023 has been placed on

the website of the Company and can be accessed at ICL Form MGT 7 22-23.pdf (inltd.co.in).

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVBNTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT. 2013

Your Company is committed to provide and promote a safe, healthy and congenial atmosphere irrespective

of gender, caste, creed or social class of the employees.

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)

Act,20l3 does not arise as the Company has no woman employees except one woman Director.

STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION HAS
BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OF THE Pf,RFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY AND THAT OF
ITS COMMITTEES AND THE DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,2013, the Board has carried out an annual performance

evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its
Committees.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate governance is an ethically driven business process that is committed to values aimed at enhancing
an organization's brand and reputation. This is ensured by taking ethical business decisions and conducting
business with a firm commitment to values, while meeting stakeholders'expectations. At International
Constructions Limited, it is imperative that our company affairs are managed in a fair and transparent
manner. This is vitalto gain and retain the trust of our stakeholders.

Since the Company is now delisted, the Compliance Report on Corporate Governance is not applicable to the
Company.

ICL Board's Report_22-23

27.

28.

29.

30.

19



31. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR

COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING GOING CONCERNSTATUS AND COMPANY'S

OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant and material orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunals impacting going

concern status and company's operations in future.

32. COMPLIANCB WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD OF ICSI

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of

India on Meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings.

33. THE DETAILS WITH RESPECT TO MANNER OF BOOKS OF ACCOUNTS KEPT IN

ELECTRONIC MODE:

The details with respect to manner of Books of Accounts kept in electronic mode are as below:

Name of the Service Provider: AWS India

The internet protocol address of Service Provider: 52.66.19X.XX/XX

The location of the Service Provider (Wherever Applicable): C-303, Shanti Shopping Center, Mira Road'

Mumbai - 401107

Where the books of account and other books and papers are maintained on cloud, such address as provided

by the service provider: The accounts are maintained in computerized system in Tally ERP

environment on Cloud i.e." AWS India

Where the service provider is located outside India, the name and address of the person in control of the

books ofaccount and other books and papers in India: NA

34. VIGIL MECHANISM:

Provisions relating to Vigil Mechanism is not applicable to our Company with effect from 1" December

2015. However, in line with the requirement uls 177(9) & (10) of Companies Act 2013 read with the

Companies (Meeting of the Board and its powers) Rules 2014, your company has adopted a Whistle Blower

polices establishing vigil mechanism to provide a formal mechanism to Directors and employees to report

genuine concerns. The policy provides for adequate safe guards against victimisation of persons who use

such mechanism The Whistle Blower policy is available at Company's website at www.intltd.co.in.

35. OTHER DISCLOSURES

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there

were no transactions on these items during the year under review was occurred and the further provisions of

relevant Sections of the Companies Act,2013 are not applicable on the Company.

l. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

2. Issue of shares under ESOP.

3. No application(s) have been made by the Company and no proceeding(s) are pending under the

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 201 6 during the year under review.

4. No valuation has been done for the purpose of one-time settlement or while taking loan from the

Banks or Financial Institutions durins the vear under review.
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36. APPRECIATION & ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Board of Directors would like to express their sincere thanks to the Shareholders & Investors of the

Company for the trust reposed on us over the past several years. Your Directors are highly grateful for all the

guidance, support, assistance and co-operation received from the Banks, Departments of Central Government

& State Governments, other Government Departments, Members, E,steemed Customers and Suppliers during

the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the

dedicated efforls and consistent contribution made by all the employees at all levels for their hard work,

solidarity, cooperation and dedication during the year.

Place: Bangalore

Date: 28.09.2023

By Order of the Board

For International Constructions Limited
r\
\ ./'
\'/'

anil Nurnar Sethi

Chairma6 & Director

(DIN NO: 00035800)
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The following is the List of Annexures which is attached as a part of Boards' Report:

ANNEXURES

Serial No Particulars

01 AOC-I - Details of Subsidiary & Associate

Comnanies

02 Secretarial Audit Renort

ICL Board's Report_22-23 22



Annexure-l to the Boards'Report Form AOC-I

(Information in respect of the Subsidiary Companies) Part-A - I

Notes:

Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - Nil
Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year-Nil

s. In '000')
Sl. No Particulars Name of the Subsidiarv

I Name of the Subsidiary

Company

ADD Realty

Ltd.

ADD-Elcina

Electronics Pvt.

Ltd.

ADD Industrial

Park (Tamil

Nadu) Ltd.

Ratnatray

Mega Food

Park Pvt. Ltd.

I 2. J. 4.

2 Financial Year of the Subsidiarv

Company

31" March

2023

3l " March 2023 3l't March

2023

31't March

2023

3 Reporting period for the

Subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding

comDanv's reoortins oeriod

NA NA NA NA

4 Reporting currency and

Exchange rate as on the last date

of the relevant FY in case of
foreisn subsidiaries

NA NA NA NA

5 Share Capital 1,41,148.30 2,600.00 1,46,120.00 100.00

6 Other Equity 2,15,503.91 (1,227 .59) 48,116.23 (1s7 .72)

7 Total Assets 6,23,978.79 1"384.21 3,65,025.91 5.73

8 Total Liabilities 2,61,326.52 I 1.80 1,10,129.68 163.45

9 Investments 2,96,313.95

l0 Turnover

tl Profi t/Loss before taxation 8.605.50 116.29 20.348.8s ( 149.43\

l2 Prov ision for Taxation (615.34) 1,026.65

l3 Profi t/Loss aft er taxation 9.280.84 116.29 t9.322.20 (149.43)

l4 Proposed Dividend

15 o% of shareholdins 80.56% 80.s6% 64.78% 80.s6%
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Annexure-l to the Boards'Report Form AOC-I

(Information in respect of the Subsidiary Companies) Part-A -2

x Become Subsidiary w.e.f .30.09.2022

ForGLKothari&C<r

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.00 I 445 S

''---'r-.- - Fl.---

For and on behalfofthe Board

CA G L Kothari

Proprietor

M. No: 025481

Place: Bangalore

Date: 28th Scptemb

Nitesh Kumar Jain

Company Secretary

4C554402 (DrN

..

..

Anil Kulirar Sethi

DirE6tor

No: 00035800)

Place: Bangalore

Date: 28th September 2023

n'000'
Sl. No Particulars Name of the Subsidiarv

I Name of the Subsidiary Company ADD Technologies (lndia)

Ltd.

Delhi Waste Management

Limited*

5. 6.

2 Financial Year of the Subsidiary Company 3l" March 2023 3 l't March 2023

3 Reporting period for the Subsidiary concerned,

if different from the holding company's

reporting period

Na NA

4 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on

the last date ofthe relevant FY in case of
foreign subsidiaries

NA NA

tr Share Capital 11,340.00 15,750.00

6 Other Equity (28,685.24) 3,60,404.64

7 Total Assets 43,533.1 8 4,10,882.34

8 Total Liabilities 878.42 34,727.69

9 Investments 2,220.00 82,223.51

l0 Turnover 61,335.24

ll Profi t/Loss before taxation 3.623.16 (3.98.838.79)

t2 Provision for Taxatiorr 7.679.06 12.139.',72)

l3 Proflt/Loss a fter taxat ron (4,055.30) (3,86,699.07)

t4 Proposed Dividend

l5 o% of shareholdins 80.s6% 12.8s%

n(;\xanooi
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Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3\ of the Companies Act,20l3 related to Associate Companies

Rs.In '000
Name of associates/Joint Ventures

Nil.

The Company does not

have any Associate

Companies and Joint

Ventures.

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the

companv on the year end

No.

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture

Extent of Holdins%

3 Description of how there is significant influence

4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not

consolidated

5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest

audited Balance Sheet

6. ProfitltLoss) for the vear

Considered in Consol idation

Not Considered in Consolidation
* Delhi Waste Management Limited cease

during the year under review.

to be associate and become subsidiary company

Note:

I . Narnes of associates or joint ventures wh ich

2. Names of associates or ioint ventures which

ForGLKothari &Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.00 l 445S

. ---;.--.----. 
(

l,.rG,ir)>rY
CA G L Kothari Nitesh Kumar Jain

Proprietor Comparry Secretary

M. No: 025481 AC554402

are yet to commence operations-NA

have been liquidated or sold during the year-NA

For and on behalfofthe Board

|\
\ -/'\",' ./

\ 1,/

\{
Anil kLrnar Serhi

D/ector

(DrN N#0003s800) (DIN No:!7434686\

Place: Bangalore

Date: 28th Septem

Place: Bangalore

Date: 28th September 2023
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N. JHUNJHUNWALA
Company Secretaries

& ASSOCIATES DIAMOND CITY \[EST,
I8, HO CHI MINH SARANI,
TOWER-5, FLAT-5G,
KOLKATA _ 7OO 06I
PH.:9831282412

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Form No. MR-3

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31sr MARCH, 2023
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rute No.9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration personnel) Ru/es, 20141

To

The Members,

International Constructions Limited
L45309KA19B3PLCO3BB 16

Golden Enclave, Corporate Block,

Tower C, 3'd Floor,

HAL Old Airport Road,

Bengaluru - 560 017

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s International
Constructions Limited (hereinafter called "the Company"). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluatinq the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on the verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided
by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on 3lst March, 2023 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31.t March,
2023, to the extent applicable, according to the provisions of :

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and Rules made thereunder;
iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
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N. JHUNJHUNWALA
Comnanv Secretaries

& ASSOCIATES DIAMOND C]TY WEST.

I8, IIO CHI N4INII SARANI,

TOWER-5, I]LAT-5G.

KOLKATA _ 7t)O 06I

PlI.:9831282412

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made

thereunder;
v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities &

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act"), to the extent applicable:

a) SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeover) Regulations, 2011

b) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, L992

c) SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2OO9

d) SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase

Scheme) Guidelines, 1999

e) SEBI (Issue and listing of Debt securities) Regulations, 2008

f) SEBI (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,

1993

g) The SEBI (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,2OO9

h) The SEBI (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998

vi) As identified by the management, there are no laws specifically applicable to

the Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the followings:

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of

the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

1. I further reooft that
a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance

of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors,

wherever required. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors

that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance

with the provisions of the Act.
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N. JHUNJHUNWALA
Cornpany Secretaries

& ASSOCIATES DIAMOND CITY WEST,

I8, HO CIII MINH SARANI,
TOWER-5, FLAT-5G.
KOLKATA - 7OO 06I
PH.:9831282412

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in

advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meetinq.

c) None of the directors in any meeting dissented on any resolution and hence
there was no instance of recording any dissenting member's view in the
minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period there was no other event/action
having major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. referred to above.

I further report that the Company had applied for Delisting of equity shares of
the company on account of Voluntary delisting pursuant to SEBI (Delisting of Equity
Shares) Regulations, 2O2I and has received the delisting approval from NSE w.e.f.
January 72,2023 vide circular Ref. No: rss2/2022 dated December 22,2022.

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as
Annexure - 1 which forms an integral part of this report.

FoT N.JHUNJHUNWALA & ASSOCTATES

UDIN: F006397E001 2395'l 9

Place: KOLKATA
Date: 28.08.2023

|}$ r.ravr.reer JHUNJHUNWALA
PROPRIETOR

FCS-6397
C. P. No.: 5184

P. R. Certifi cat e No.'.2457 12022
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N. JHUNJHUNWALA
Cornpany Secretaries

& ASSOCIATES DIAMOND CITY WEST,

I8, HO CHI MTNII SARANI,

TOWER.5, FLAT-5G,
KOI-KATA _ 7OO 06I
PIl.:9831282412

1

2.

Annexure - 1

To,

The Members,

International Constructions Limited

145309KA 1983 PLCO38B 1 6

Golden Enclave, Corporate Block,

Tower C, 3'd Floor,

HAL Old Airport Road,

Bengaluru - 560 OI7

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

It is management's responsibility to identify the Laws, Rules, Regulations,

Guidelines and Directions which are applicable to the Company depending upon the

industry in which it operates and to comply and maintain those records with same

in letter and in spirit. My responsibility is to express an opinion on those records

based on my audit.

I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial

records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are

reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the Drocess and practices I followed

provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and

Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management's Representation about the

compliance of Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Directions and happening

events, etc.

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the Company.

For N.JHUNJHUNWALA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECREIAR/ES

/+

Place: KOLKATA
Date: 28.08.2023

[t rulvrueer JHUNJHUNWALA
PROPRIETOR

FC5-6397
C. P. No.: 5184

P.R. Certi fi ca te N o. :24 51 I 2022



G. L. Kothori & Co
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

No. 23, Arihant ComPlex

3'" Floor, A. M. Road, J. C. Road Cross
Bangalore - 560 002

Phone: +91 80 22236978,41608884
Mob. : 9341220928,98867 01321

e-mail : glk@glkothari.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the memberc of INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

Report on the audit of the Standalone financial staternents

Opinlon

We have audited the Standalone financial statements of INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LDTIITED {the
'Company'), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 20?3, the statement of profit and loss
(inctuding Other Comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
ftows for the year then ended, and notes to the Standatone financiat statements, inctuding a summary of
the significant accounting poticies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us, the aforesaid

Standatone financial statements give the information required by the Companies ,2013 ('the Act")in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards

prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {lndian Accounting Standard) Rute, 2A15,

as amended ('lnd A5') and the other accounting principles generalty accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its
cash ftows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standatone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing {$As) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibitities under those

Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibitities for the audit of the Standatone financial

statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (lCAl) together with the independent requirements that are retevant to our

audit of the Standatone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rutes

made thereunder, and we have futfitted our other ethical responsibitities in accordance with these

requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics.

We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficfent and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Standatone financial statements.
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to the note number 1, with regard to the Back ground information of the company.

During the year the company has detisted its equity shares from the Nationat Stock Exchange of India Limited

(NSE). Our report is not quatified in this matter.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the board's report inctuding annexures to boards report

and shareholder's information, but does not inctude the Standatone financial statements and our auditor's

report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standatone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibitity is to read the other information

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiatty inconsistent with the Standalone

financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be

materiatty misstated.

[f, based on the work we have performed, we conctude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial

Statements.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies

Act, 2013 (the 'Act') with respect to the preparation of these Standatone financial statements that give a

true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,

cash ftows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with Ind AS and the other accounting
principtes generatly accepted in India.

This responsibitity atso inctudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds

and other irregutarities; setection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments

and estimates that are reasonabte and prudent; and design, imptementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controts, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, retevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone financiat statements

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the Standatone financial statements, management is responsibte for assessing the Company's

abitity to continue as a going concern, disctosing, as appticabte, matters retated to going concern and using

the going concern basis of accounting untess management either intends to liquidate the Company or cease

operations, or has no reatistic atternative but to do so.



The Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's responsibility for the audit of the Standalone Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the Standatone financiat statements as a

whote are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report

that inctudes our opinion. Reasonabte assurance is a high [eve[ of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs witt atways detect a materiat misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individuatly or in the aggregate,

they coutd reasonably be expected to inftuence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

Standalone financiaI statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionat judgment and maintain professiona[

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standatone financia[ statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting

a material misstatement resutting from fraud is higher than for one resutting from error, as fraud may

invotve cottusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

contro[.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control retevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are

also responsibte for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial

controts system in ptace and the operating effectiveness of such controts.

o Evatuate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonabteness of accounting

estimates and retated disctosures made by management.

. Conctude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists retated to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abitity to continue as a going concern. lf
we conctude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's

report to the retated disclosures in the Standalone financial statements or, if such disctosures are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conctusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the

date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.
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o Evatuate the overatt presentation, structure and content of the Standatone financiat statements,

inctuding the disctosures, and whether the Standatone financial statements represent the undertying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiatity is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone financiat statements that, individualty or

in aggregate, makes it probabte that the economic decisions of a reasonabty knowtedgeabte user of the
Standatone financiaI statements may be inftuenced. We consider quantitative materiatity and quatitative

factors in (i) ptanning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resutts of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone financia[ statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inctuding any significant deficiencies in internal
controt that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with retevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them atl retationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where appticabte, retated

safeguards.

Report on other legal and Regulatory requirements

1) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained a[[ the information and exptanations which to the best of our

knowtedge and betief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the batance sheet, the statement of profit and [oss including other comprehensive income, the

statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash ftows deatt with by this report are in

agreement with the book of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements compty with the Indian Accounting

Standards notified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian Accounting

Standards) Rutes, 2015, as amended;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on

31st March 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as

on 31st March 2023 fram being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; and



(0 with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controts over the financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controts, refer our separate report in Annexure

"A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the company's internal financia[ controts over financial reporting.

(g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

company has paid remuneration to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions

of section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be inctuded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rute 11

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information

and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disctosed the impact of pending titigation on its financial position in its

standalone financiaI statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts inctuding derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeabte losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowtedge and belief, other
than as disctosed in the notes to the Standatone financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or [oaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, inctuding foreign
entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shalt, whether, directty or indirectty tend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the company ("Uttimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the tike on behatf of the Uttimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disctosed in the notes to the Standatone financial statements, no funds have been
received by the company from any person or entity, inctuding foreign entity ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shatt, whether, directty or indirectty, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Uttimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the tike on behatf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries ; and

(c) Based on our audit procedures that we have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to betieve that the
representations provided by the management under sub-ctause (a) and (b) above contain any
materiaI misstatement.

t.

ii.

ilt.

lv.



The Company has not declared any dividend during the year.

Proviso to Rute 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rutes, 2014 for maintaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trait (edit tog)
facitity is applicabte to the Company with effect from Aprit 1 , 2023, and accordingty,
reporting under Rute 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014is not applicable
for the financial year ended March 31,2023.

2l As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the 'Order') issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in Annexure 'B' to this Report, a

statement on the matters specified in para 3 and 4 of the said Order, to the extent appticable.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor
Membership No.: 025481

U Dl N : 230254818GWU 1X4987

Ptace: Bangatore

Date: 28109/2023

V.

vi.

Firm's Registration No.: 001455
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Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of
our report to the Members of INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED of even date)

Report on the interna[ financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub - section 3 of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financiat controls over financiat reporting of INTERNATIONAL

CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED ("the Company") as at March 31,2023, in conjunction with our audit of the
Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsibte for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controts based on the ilternal control over financia[ reporting criteria estabtished by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internat
Financia[ Controts Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
('lCAl'). These responsibitities inctude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controts that were operating effectivety for ensuring the orderty and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's poticies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compteteness of the accounting records, and the timety
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the internat financial controts over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internat Financial Controts Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia and the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (101 of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent appticabte to an audit of internal financial controts and, both issued by
the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the guidance note require that we
compty with ethical requirements and ptan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internat financiaI controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and
if such controts operated effectivety in atl material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controts system over financiat reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting inctuded obtaining an understanding of interna[ financiat controts
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evatuating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures setected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the
Standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial control system over financiat reporting.
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Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonabte
assurance regarding the retiabitity of financial reporting and the preparation of Standatone financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generatty accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial controt over financial reporting inctudes those poticies and procedures that (i) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonabte detait, accuratety and fairty reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonabte assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of Standatone financial statements in accordance with generalty
accepted accounting principtes, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that coutd have a materiat effect on the Standatone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internalfinancial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibitity of cotlusion or improper management of override of controts, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evatuation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
comptiance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company has, in atl
material respects, an adequate internal financial controt system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controts over financiat reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2023, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financiat Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 0014455

CA G.L.KOTHARI
Proprietor
Membership No.: 025481

U Dl N : 230254818GWU 1X4987

Ptace: Bangatore
Date: 2810912023



Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in paragraph 2 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" Section ofour
report to the members of INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED of even date.

Based on the audit procedures perform ed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the Standalone

financia[ statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and exptanations given

to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report
that:

(i) ln respect of company's Property, Ptant and Equipment and lntangibte Assets:

a) A) The Company has maintained proper records showing futl particulars, including quantitative
detaits and situation of Property, Ptant and Equipment.

B) The Company has no intangibte assets. Accordingty, the provisions of ctause 3(iXaXB) of the
Order are not appticabte.

b) The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physicatty verified by the management during the
year and according to the information and explanation given no material discrepancies were noticed

on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification of the Property, Plant and

Equipment is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

c) The Company does not hotd any immovable properties. Accordingty, the provisions of ctause 3(ii)(c)
of the Order are not appticabte.

d)The Company has not revatued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

Accordingty, reporting under paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order is not appticabte

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2023 for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rutes made thereunder.

(ii) a) The Company does not hotd any fnventory. Accordingty, the provisions of clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order
are not appticabte.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the records examined by us,
the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits aggregating to more than five
crores by banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets at any point
of time of the year. Hence reporting under paragraph 3(iixb) of the Order does not arise.

(iii) a) The Company has granted toan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liabitity
Partnerships (LLPs) or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Act, and details for the same are as foltows:

6rs A.R/
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A. Details of Loans or Advances and Guarantees or Security granted to subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates

(Amount in Rs. '000)

Name of the
Concern

Nature of
Relationship

Nature of
transaction

Aggregate
amount during
the FY

Ealance
outstanding at
the balance
sheet

ADD Reatity ttd 5ubsldiary company Loan 50,022.56 54,428.15

B. Loans or Advances and Guarantees or Security to other parties:

Name of the
Concern

Nature of
Relationship

Nature of
transaction

Aggregate
amount during
the FY

Ealance
outstanding at
the balance
sheet

ADD Energy
Management Co.

Pvt. Ltd

Enterprises in which
KMP/Retatives of
KMP having
significant
influence or control

Loan 95,096.06 62,746.15

b) According to the information and exptanations given to us, and the records examined by us,

the investments made, guarantees provided, security and the terms and conditions of the grant

of att loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial
to the company's interest.

c) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, in respect of toans

and advances in the nature of loans, the company has stiputated the terms and conditions as

on demand and interest free. Since, the company has not demanded the toans, the repayment
of principal and payment of interest is regutar;

d) According to the information and exptanations given to us, and the records examined by us,
since the company has not demanded the loans during the year, there are no overdue amounts.

According to the information and exptanations given to us, and the records examined by us,
there is no loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fatlen due during the year,
has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settte the overdues of existing loans
given to the same parties, Hence reporting under paragraph 3(iiiXe) of the Order does not
arise.

f)



(v)

(vi)

f) According to the in information and exptanations given to us, and the records examined by
us, the company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans repayabte on demand:

(Amount in Rs. '000)

Name of the
Concern

Nature of
Relationship

Aggregate
amount
during the FY

% thereafter of
to the total
loans granted

ADD Reatity ttd 5ubsidiary Company 50.022.56 34.41

ADD Energy
Management Co.

Pvt. Ltd

Enterprises in which
KMP/Retatives of KMP

having significant
inftuence or control

95,096.06 65.53

(iv) According to the information and exptanations given to us, and the records examined by us, in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, the provisions of sections 185 and 186
of the Companies Act have been comptied with.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rutes, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of ctause 3(v) of the Order are not appticabte.

To the best of our knowtedge and betief, the Central Government has not specified
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of
Company's products/services. Accordingty, the provisions of ctause 3(vi) of the Order are not
appticable.

(vii) According to the information and exptanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company is generalty regutar in depositing undisputed statutory dues inctuding
provident fund, emptoyees' state insurance, income-tax, sates-tax, service tax, Goods and

Services tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other materiat
statutory dues, as appticabte, with the appropriate authorities.

b) The dues outstanding in respect of statutory dues including provident fund,

emptoyees' state insurance, income-tax, sates-tax, service tax, Goods and Services tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory
dues on account of any dispute are as foltows:

Name of the
statute

Nature of
dues

Amount (in

'000')
Amount paid

under Protest
(in '000')

Period to which
the amount
retates

Forum where
dispute is
pending

Income tax
Act, 1961

lncome tax
Penatity u/s
271 fitkl

3,127.23 AY 7016-17 Commissioner
lncome Tax
(Appeats)

ffi,&
o 1erils.r"rof I i

K.M



(viii) There were no transactions relating to
surrendered or disclosed as income during

Tax Act, 1961.

previously unrecorded income that have been

the year in the tax assessments under the Income

(ix) a) According to the information and exptanations given to us, the company has not defautted in
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender,
hence reporting under paragraph 3(ix)(a) of the Order does not arise.

b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company
has not been dectared wilful defautter by any bank or financial institution or government or
any government authority.

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has

apptied term loans for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d) In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the funds raised
on short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes.

e) According to the information and exptanations given to us, the company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obtigations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures.

f) In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the company has

not raised loans during the year on the ptedge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies.

(x) a) ln our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company did
not raise any money by way of initiat pubtic offer or further pubtic offer (inctuding debt
instruments) and hence, reporting under this paragraph 3(x)(a) of the order is not appticable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company has

not made any preferential altotment or private ptacement of shares or convertible debentures
(futty, partialty or optionatly convertibte) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x) (b) of
the Order is not appticabte.

(xi) a) To the best of our knowtedge and according to the information and explanations given to us,

no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by any person has been noticed
or reported during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) Since there is no fraud by the Company or
has been noticed or reported during the
appticabte.

no material fraud on the Company by any person
year, paragraph 3 (xi) (b) of the Order is not

c) To the best of our knowtedge and according to the information and exptanations given to us,

no whistte-btower comptaints, have been received by the Company during the year.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company is

not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paligfaph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicabte.



(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the retated parties are in comptiance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where appticable and details of such transactions have been

disctosed in the Standatone financiat statements as required by the applicabte Indian
accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) ln our opinion the Company has an adequate internat audit system commensurate
with the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and titt date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our
audit procedures

(xv) According to the information and exptanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non'cash transactions with its
directors or persons connected with its directors. Hence provisions of section 192 of Companies

. Act, 2013 are not appticabl.e to the Company.

(xvi) a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under ctause 3(xvi)(a) and (b) of the
Order is not appticabte.

In our opinion, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank
of lndia as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934;

In our opinion, the company is not a core investment company (as defined in the Core
lnvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under
clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicabte.

In our opinion, the Group has no ClC, Hence reporting under this ctause 3(xvi)(d) witt not
arise.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash loss during the financial year covered by our audit but has

incurred cash [oss of Rs. Rs.1,72,322.02 during the immediatety preceding financia[ year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of reatisation of financial assets
and payment of financiat tiabitities, other information accompanying the financiaI statements
and our knowtedge of the Board of Directors and Management ptans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to betieve that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capabte of meeting its tiabitities existing at the date of
batance sheet as and when they fatt due within a period of one year from the batance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viabitity of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that alt tiabitities fatling due

b)

c)

d)



within a period of one year from the batance sheet date, witt get discharged by the Company
as and when they fatt due.

(xx) a) Since the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibitity (CSR) of Companies Act, 2013 are not
appticable to the company, the reporting under ctause 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order is
not applicabte for the year.

(xxi) The financiat statements are not consolidated financiat statements, accordingty, reporting
under paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicabte.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 0014455

CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor
Membership No.: 025481

U Df N : 230254818GWU 1X4987

Place: Bangatore

Date: 2810912023
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lnternatidnal Constructions Limiteo

CIN No : 145309KA1983P1C038816

Regd Office : Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower C, 3rd Floor, HAL Old AirPort Road, Bengaluru ' 560 o17

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023
(Amount in

Particulars Note No.
As at

3'1st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

lo*r,
I 
Non-current assets

| (a) Property, ptant and equipment

| 
{o) rinanciat assets

| 
- Investments

| - Loans

| 
- Ottrer Hon Current Financial Asset

I

I 
current assets

I 

(a) Financiat assets

| 
- Trade Receivabtes

I 
- Cash and Bank Batances

| - Loans

| 
- Other current financiat Assets

l(b) 
other current assets

| 

(c) Curent Income tax Receivabte (Net)

I

lrorrr- 
msers

lror'rt 
ono LrABrLrtEs

t_
I rqurry

| 

(a) Equity share capitat

| 

(b) other Ecuity

Total equity

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities

(a) Financiat tiabitities

- Borrowings

(b) Provisions

(c) Deffered Tax Liabitities

(d) Other Non Current Liabitities

Current liabilities

(a) Financial tiabilities

- Borrowings

- Other Financiat Liabitities

- Trade payabtes

Totat outstanding dues of micro and smatI enterprises

Totat outstanding dues to others

(b) Other current tiabitities

(c) Current Income tax Receivable (Net)

(d) ProYisions

Total liabilitie5

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILTIES

4

5

o

7

8

10

ll
28

13

14

15

?R

16

17

18

19

20

21

57.87

177,308.32

54,428.15

5.153.0't

82.56

228,637.69

11,712.79

5,797.13

231,947.35 246,230.17

2,527.14

12,620.72

62,746.15

788.02

3,263.65

't,231.71

652.9?

1 1,050.09

13.54

1 9,850.45

2,224.57

81.945.68 35,O23.23

3 1 3.893.03 281,253.40

36,339.60

198,158.79

36,339.60

128,05'1.45

234,498.39 't64,391.05

61,130.77

89.75

8,41 5.36

54,250.46

85.45

19,066.11

21,424.50

69,63 5.88 94,826.52

3,1 00.00

56.62

2,683.67

3,9t6.54

1 .91

13,708.34

45't.86

7,862.-12

1 3.50

9,758.75 22,O35.82

79,394.63 1 1 6,862.35

3 1 3,893.03 281,253.40

lhe notes are an integrat part of these financial statement

Corporate Information & Significant Accounting Poticies

Contigencies & Commitments

As per our Report of eYen date.

For G.L.KOTHARI & co,,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 0014455

CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Membership No. 025481

Place: Bengaturu

Date:28/0912023

't &7

28 &.29

For and on behatf of the board

(Anil

Ptace: Bengaluru

Date:28/09/?073

DIN : 00035800

sf%,
qM#



lnternational Constructions Limited

CIN No : 145309K,A1983P1C038815

Regd Office : Golden Enclave, Corporate Block,

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended

Tower C, 3rd Floor, HAL Old AirPort Road, Bengaluru - 560 01 7

3'1st March 2023
(Amount in'000)

Particulars Notes
For the year ended

31st March 2023

For the year ended

3 1 st March 2022

llncome

lRevenue 
from Operations

l0ther 
Income

I

I 
total Income

I

I 
Expenses

lEmptoyee 
benefits expense

lFinance 
Cost

lDepreciation 
and Amortisation expenses

lOther Expenses

I Total Expenses

I
I

lProfit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax from continuing operations

lr,,.uptionat lte.,
Profit/(loss) before tax from continuing oPerations

Tax Expenses

Current tax

Income tax for eartier year

Deferred tax

Income Tax Expense

Profit for the year from Continuing Operations

Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in

subsequent periods:

Re-Measurement gains on defined benefit ptans

lncome Tax effect

other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in

subsequent periods:

Remeasurement of Investments at Fair Value

lncome Tax effect

Other Comprehensive Income for the year

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Earnings per share

- Basic and Dituted

- Face Vatue of Share (Rs)

11

24

25

lo

27

28

3'1

146,019.27

18,694.79

2,161.31

8,286.1 8

164,714.06 10,447.49

11,290.29

8,466,86

24.69

1 5,83 5.1 8

1 1,800.95

6,779.02

19.75

4,798.81

35,617 .02 2 3,398.5 3

129,097.04 (12,951,O4)

129,097.O4

29,993.80

38.1 8

(2,253.971

(12,951 .O4,

G,27s:.6s

27,778.O1 (4,275.69"

101,319.03 18,675.34"

65.65

(16.s2)

(39,674.09\

8,413.28

37.01

(e.31)

58,696.95

(12,208.971

(31 ,211 .68 46.5'1 5.68

70,107.35

27.88

10.00

37,84O,34

-2.J'

10.00

The notes are an integral part of these financiat statement

Corporate Information & Significant Accounting Poticies

As per our Report of even date.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 0014455

1&2

For and on behatf of the board

ACS:54402

Place: BengaIuru

Date:28/09/2023

Director

DIN : 00035800

F
CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Membership No. 025481

Ptace: Bengaturu

Datei 28/09/2023

jesh'Kandoi)

Direc\or

(OTtiAni-'i

6"r-\.it
A (ronoo,oru) !w7



lnternational Constructions Limited

CIN No : 145309KA1983P1C038816

Regd Office : Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower C, 3rd Floor, HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru - 560 O17

Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 3 1st March 2023

For the year ended

31st March 2023

For the year ended

3 lst March 2022

(12,951

19.75

6,779.07

1 5.00

Cash flow from operating activities

before tax from ContinuinS Operations

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Finance Expenses

Bad debts and Advances

Profit on sate of shares

Liabilities no tonger required written back

lnterest lncome on Income Tax Refund

lnterest Received

Dividend Received

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Current Financial assets

Decrease/ (lncrease) in Trade Receivabte

Decrease/ (lncrease)in Other Current assets

(Decrease )/lncrease in Trade Payables

(Decrease )/lncrease in other Financiat tiabitities

(Decrease )/lncrease in Other Current tiabititis

(Decrease )/lncrease in Provisions

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Non current assets

Income tax paid / (Refund)

Net cash flows from operating activities (A)

129,097.04

24.69

8,466.86

100.00

(1 3,306.31

16,586.80

(395.241

(13,708.34',)

(1 3,61 9.36

15.27

36,408.51

(13,670.45)

(1 09.1 0)

(6,851 .50)

42.51

(7,347.22\

51,546.35

23.890.95

B.Cash flow from investlng activities

Purchase / Sale of Assets

Sate of Investments

Movement in Loans & Advances (Long Term)

Dividend Received

lnterest Received

cash flows used in lnvesting activities (B)

(3,418.76

2,240.99

0.74

1,583.43

?o q(1 qq

(s1,696.06)

1.00

4,532.41

.Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from Borrowings

Finance Expense (Net)

Net cash flows from/(used in) financing activities (c) 1,513.46 (673.0e)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

and cash equivatents at the beginning of the year

and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note No 8)

Fair value Changes 31st March 2023

61.130.78- Non Current (Refer Note-14)

31st March 2022lst April 2021

- Non Current (Refer Note-14)

ended 31st March 2023

31st March 2022

The accompanying notes are forminS part of the financiat statements.

As per our Report of even date.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 0014455

CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Membership No. 025481

Ptace: Bengaturu

Date:28109/2023

For and on behalf of the board

Kandoi)

DIN : 34686

ACS : 54402

Place: Bengaluru

Date:28/09/2023



lnternational Constructions Limited

CIN No : 145309KA1983P1C038816

Regd Office : Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower C, 3rd Floor, HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru - 560 O17

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2023

A) Equity Share Capital

tAr.rount in'000)

Particulars
As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

Equity shares of Rs 10 each issued, subscribed and futly paid

Batance at the beginning of the reporting period

Changes in equity share capital during the year

36,339.60 36,339.60

Jalance at the end of the reporting period 36,339.60 3 6,3 3 9.60

B) Other Equity

For the vear ended 3 1 st March 2023

For the year ended 3 1 st Marc\ 2027

or

Particu lars Retained earnings

Equity Component

of FinanciaI

lnstrument

Capitat

Reserves on

Amalgamation

Other

comprehensive

income

Total

Balance as at 1st April 2022

Profit for the year

Adjustments

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income

15,487.62

1 01 ,3 1 9.03

101,319.03

72,970._59 33,636.0E 6,007.16

(31,211.68)

(31,211.68)

128,051.45

1 01,31 9.03

(31,711 .68

7O,107,36

Balance as at 31st March 2023 115,806.64 72,920.s9 33,636.08 -25,204.52 1 98, 1 58.79

(Amount in'000)

(Amount in '000)

Particulars Retained earnings

Equity Component

of Financlal

lnstrument

Capitat

Reserves on

Amalgamation

Other

comprehensive

income

Total

Batance as at 1st Aoril 2021

Profit for the year

Adjustments

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income

24,162.96

(8,675.34)

(8,675.341

72,92O.59 33,636.08 (40,508.52)

46,515.68

46,5'15.68

90,211 .1 1

(8,67s.34)

46,515.68

37,840.34

Balance as at 31st /vtarch 2022 15,487.62 72.920.59 33,635.08 6,OO7.16 128,O51 .45

The notes are an integrat part of these financial statement

As per our Report of even date.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 0014455

CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Membership No. 025481

Ptace: Eengaturu

Date:28/09/2023

For and on behatf of the board

ACS:54402

Ptace: Bengaturu

Datei 28/0917023

(Anit Ku

Director

DIN : 00035800DIN : 07434686
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International Constructions Limited
Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2023

Company background

International Constructions Limited ('the Company') is a Public Limited Company domicited in India and is incorporated on
dated August 1, 1983, under the provisions of the companies Act, 1956. lts main business is execution of job work contracts
and investment in securities and other avenues.

The equity shares of the company were listed at Nationat Stock Exchange of India Limited ("NSE") from 10-Jut-1996.

Company has apptied for the Voluntary Detisting of Shares of the Company from NSE (the onty stock exchange where its
securities was listed) and got detisted its Shares vide Circutar Ref. Number NSE/CML/54967 of NSE dated December 22,2O2Z
("NSE Finat Detisting Approvat"), the Equity Shares of the Company (NSE Security Symbot:- SUBCAPCTTY) was discontinued
from trading w.e.f. January 05, 2023 (i.e. w.e.f, ctosing hours of trading on January 04,20231 ("NSE Date of Discontinuance
of Trading") and the above referred security was withdrawn (detisted) from NSE with effect from January 12, 2023 ("NSE

Date of Delisting").

2 Significant accounting policies

2.01 Basis of preparation and presentation
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) notified under the
Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015. Accounting policies have been consistentty apptied except where a
newty issued accounting standard is initiatty adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a crrange in the
accounting policy hitherto in use.

(b) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historica[ cost convention and on an accrual basis, except for the
fottowing material items that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant lnd AS:

i. Certain financiat assets and liabitities measured at fair vatue (refer accounting poticy on financial
instruments) and

ii.Defined benefit and other tong-term emptoyee benefits.

(c) Going Concern Concept and its impact on the company

Considering the unpresidented gtobat pendamic of covid 19 and the stow down of business druing period, the management
had made the assessment of going concern abitity of the company. Based on the Inanagement assessment on its business

impact during the lock down, which was common across the industry and had no specific impact to the companys operation
as such. Accordingty in view of management the going concern assumption of the company is unaffected and the financial
statements have been prepared on going concern basis.

(d) Use of estimates and judgement

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and

assumptions that affect the apptication of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabitities, income and

expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and undertying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic

basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future
periods affected.

(e) Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global heatth pandemic from COV|D.19 (COVID-19)3

The Company has considered the possible effects that may resutt from the pandenic retating to COVID - 19 on the carrylng

amounts of receivabtes, payabtes and investment in subsidiaries. In devetoping the assumptions relating to the possible

future uncertainties in the gtobal economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as ai the date of approval of
these financial statements has used internat and external sources of information. The impact of COVID -19 on the Company's

financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approvat of these financial statements.

(f) Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and tiabitities in the batance sheet based on cu!'r-ent/ non-current ctassificatiorr. An asset is

treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in norma( operating cycte,
- Hetd primarity for the purpose of trading,
- Expected to be reatised within twetve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent untess restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a lidbility for at teast twelve months after
the reporting period.

Att other assets are classified as non-current.

A tiabitity is current when:

- lt is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,
- lt is hetd primarily for the purpose of trading,
- lt is due to be settted within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the setttement of the [iabitity for at least twetve months after the reporting period.

The Company ctassifies atl other tiabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabitities are classified as non-current assets and tiabititie:.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their reahsation in cash and cash

equivalents. The Company has identified twetve months as its operating cycte.

2,02 Property, plant and equipment.

Under the previous GAAP (lndian GAAP), property, ptant and equipment were carried in the batance sheet at their carrying

vatue being the cost of acquisition or construction tess accumulated depreciation.

The cost of property, plant and equipment inctudes freight, duties, taxes and other incidental experises relating to the

acquisition and rnstaltation of the respective assets. The present vatue of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an

asset after its use is inctuded in the cost of the respective asset if the recognitron cnteria for a provision are met. Borrowing

costs dircctty attributable to acquisition or construction of those assets which necessarily take a substantiat period of time to
get ready for their intended use are capitalized.

Advance paid towards the acquisition of
of property, ptant and equipment not

progress.

each balance sheet are shown under capital advances. fhe cost

o
\e.

use before such date, are disclosed as caDita[ work in



and Fixture

International Constructions Litnited
Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2023

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:
The method of depreciation adopted and estimated usefut tife of fixed assets is onumerated below:

The management has identified usetut life of the assets (tangibte), based on the life as prescribeci in Schedute ll to the
Companies Act, 2013. Further the residuat vatue is is estimated to be 5% of cost of asset.

2.03 lmpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset or a group of assets

comprising a cash-generating unit may be impaired. lf any such indication exists, or when annua[ impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverabte amount, An asset's recoverabte amount is the higher of an
asset's or cash'generating unit's (CGU) fair value tess costs of disposat and its value in use. Recoverabte amount is

determined for an individual asset, untess the asset does not generate cash inftuws that are targely independent of those
from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amourtt of an asset or CGU exceeds its r€coverable amcunt, the
asset is considered impaired and is written dowit to its recoverabte amount,

In assessing vatue in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present vatue u:ing a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time vatue of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair
value less costs of disposai, recent market transactions are taken into account. lf no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate vatuation model is used. These catculations are corroborated by vatuation muttiptes, quoted share prices for
publicly traded companies or other available fair vatue rndicators.
The Company bases its impairment calculation on detaited budgets and forecast ca[cutations, which are prepared separatety
for each of the CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast catculations generalty cover a
period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is catculated and apptied to project future cash flows after
the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projectrons beyond periods covered by the most recent udgets/forecasts, the Group
extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or dectining growth rate for subsequent years, untess an
increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the
products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

For assets exctuding goodwilt, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. lf such indication exists, the Group estimates the
asset's or CGU'S recoverable amount. A previousty recognised impairment lcss is reversed onty if there has been a change in

the assumptlons used to determine the asset's recoverable aniount since tFe last impairnlent loss was recognised. The

reversal is timited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount. nor exceed the carrying
amount that woutd have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been iecognised frr the asset in prior
years, Such reversat is recognised in the statement of profit or loss untess the asset is carried at a revatued amount, in which
case, the reversal is treated as a revatuation increase.

2.04 Revenuerecognition

Revenue ls recognised to the extent that it is probabte that the econcmic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue

can be reliabty measured, regardl.ess of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair va(lte of the
consideration received or receivabte, taking into account contractuatty defined ternts of payment, net of taxes or dt'ties
coltected on behatf of the government. Further, The Company uses significant judglents white determinirtg the transaLtion
price atlocated to performance obligations .

Other Income - The specific recognition criteria described betow must also be met before revenue is recognised,

Interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (ElR). EIR is the rate that exactty discounts the estimated future

cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shcrter period, where appropnate, to the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a fina,rcial tiabitity. When ca(culating the effective
interest rate, the group estimates the expecte(l cash flovrs by considering atl the contractrJal terms of the financiat

instrument (for example, prepaymer't, extension, catl and simitar options) but d(,.-s not consider the erpected credit losses.

Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of orofit and [oss,

Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is generalty when shareholders

approve the dividend.

2.05 Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement quatifies to be a tease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. ldentification of a

lease requires significant judgment. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (inciuding

anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancettabte period of a lease, together with both periods covered by an

option to extend the tease if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an opticn to
terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is

reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a tease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all
relevant facts and circumstances that create an cconomic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the

tease, or not to exercise the .option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the

non-cancetlabte period of a lease.

The discount rate is generalty based on the incremental Lorowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or tor a

portfotio of leases with simitar characteristics.
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2,06 Financiallnstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financiat asset of one entity and a financial tiability or equity
instrument of another entitv-

A Flnancial Assets

a) Classificatlon

The company ctassifies its Financiat assets in the fottowing measurement categories:
' those to be measured subsequently at fair vatue (either through other comprehensive income, or through
profit or [oss), and

- those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financiat assets and the contractual terms of the
cash flows.

For assets measured at fair vatue, gains and tosses wilt either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income.
For investments in debt instruments, this witl depend on the business modet in which the investment is hetd. For investmenrs

in equity instruments, this witl depend on whether the company has made an irrevocable etection at the time of initiat
recognition to account for the equity investment at fair vatue through other comprehensive income.

b) Initial recognition and measurement

A[[ financial assets are recognised initially at fair vatue p[us, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through
profit or [oss, transaction costs that are attributabte to the acquisition of the financiat asset. Purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame estabtished by regulation or convention in the market ptace

(regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchase or setl the asset.

c) Subsequent measurement
Financial assets carried at amortised E95!: A financia[ assets is measured at amortised cost if it is hetd within a business

model whose objective is to hotd asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual cash terms of the
financiat asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solety payments of principal and interest on the principal

amount outstanding. Interest income from these financial assets is accounted in profit or loss using the effective interest
rate method. lmpairment losses, forex gain / toss and gain / toss on derecognition of financial asset in this category is

recognised in profit or [oss.

Financiat assets at fair vatue throueh other comprehensive income (FVTOCI): A financiat asset is measured at FWOCI, if it is

hetd withing a business model whose objective is achieved by both from collection of contractuat cash flows and set]ing the
financiat assets, where the assets' cash ftows represent solety payments of principat and interest. Further equity instruments

where the company has made an irrevocable election based on its business model, to classify as instruments measured at
FWOCI, are measured subsequentty at fair vatue through other comprehensive income.
Debt instruments - Movements in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income (OCl), except for the
recognition of impairment gains or tosses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in
profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumutative gain or toss previousty recognised in OCI is

reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
income using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments - Movements in the carrying amount are taken to OCI and there is no subsequent rectassification of fair
value gains and losses to profit or [oss. Dividend from such investments are recognised in profit or [oss.

Financial assets at fair vatue throuqh profit or loss (FVTPL]: A financiat asset which is not ctassified in any of the above

categories are subsequently fair vatued through profit or [oss. Alt gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.

d) lmpairment of financial assets

The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised

cost and FWOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodotogy applied depends on whether there has been a significant

increase in credit risk.

For trade receivabtes, the company applies the simptified approach specified by lnd AS 109 Financial Instruments, which

requires expected lifetime tosses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

e) Derecognition of financlal assets

A financial asset is primari[y derecognised when:
- The rights to receive cash ftows from the asset have expired, or
- The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the

company has transferred substantially att the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor

retained substantiatty att the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through

arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither

transferred nor retained substantiatly a[[ of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing invotvement, In that case,

the company also recognises an associated tiabitity. The transferred asset and the associated Uabitity are measured on a basis

that reflects the rights and obtigations that the company has retained.

B Financial liabilities
a) Classification

The company classifies its financial tiabitities in the following measurement categories:

- those to be measured subsequently at fair value through profit or [oss, and

- those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entitys business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the

cash f10w5.

b) lnitial recognition and measurement

The company recognises financial tiabitities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument, Atl

financial tiabitities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directly attributabte to the

issue of financiat tiabitities, that are not at fair value through profit or [oss, are reduced from the fair value on initiat

recognition. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of financia[ tiabitities at fair value through profit or

o
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c) Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial tiabitities depends on their ctassification, as described below:

Amortised cost: After initial recognition, interest-bearing toans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the Effective interest rate (ElR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the tiabilities are
derecognised as we[[ as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is catculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integrat part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is inctuded as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Financiat tiabitities at fair value throush orofit or loss: Financiat tiabitities at fair value through profit or loss inctude financial
tiabitities hetd for trading and financial tiabitities designated upon initiat recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial tiabitities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.
This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the company that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for
trading untess they are designated as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss,

Financial tiabitities designated upon initiat recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initiat
date of recognition, and onty if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For tiabitities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/
losses attributabte to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCl. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to
Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Att other
changes in fair value of such tiability are recognised in the statement of profit or toss, The company has not designated any
financial liabitity as at fair value through profit and loss.

Derecognition of financial Liabilities

A financiat tiabitity is derecognised when the obligation under the tiabitity is dkcharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial tiabitity is replaced by another from the same lender on substantiatty different terms, or the terms of an
existing liabitity are substantiaUy modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
tiabitity and the recognition of a new tiabitity. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or [oss.

C Financial guarantee contracts
The fair vatue of financial guarantees is determined as the present vatue of the difference in net cash flows between the
contractual payments under the debt instrument and the payments that woutd be required without the guarantee or the
estimated amount that woutd be payable to a third party for assuming the obtigations.

(i) as Guarantor

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised as a financial tiabitity at the time the guarantee is issued. The tiabitity is

initially measured at fair vatue and subsequently at the higher of the amount determined in accordance with Ind AS 109 and
the amount initiatty recognised tess cumutative amortisation, where appropriate.
Where guarantees in relation to loans or other payables of associates are provided for no compensation, the fair vatues are
accounted for as contributions and recognised as part of the cost of the investment.
(ii) as Beneficiary
Financial guarantee contracts are recognised as a financial asset at the time the guarantee is taken. The asset is initiatty
measured at fair vatue and subsequentty amortised over the guarantee period.

Where guarantees in retation to toans or other payables are provided by group companies for no compensation, the fair
vatues are accounted for as contributions and recognised as part of equity.

D Offsetting financial Instruments
Financial assets and tiabitities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a tegatty

enforceabte right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settte on a net basis or realise the asset and
settle the liabitity simultaneously. The legatly enforceabte right must not be contingent on future events and must be

enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptry of the comapany or the
counterparty.

2,07 Borrowings

Borrowings are initiatty recognised at fair vatue, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in
profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan
facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facitity witt
be drawn down, In this case, the fee is deferred untit the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is

probabte that some or all of the facitity will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for tiquidity services and

amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial tiabitity that has been extinguished or transferred to
another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or tiabitities assumed, is recognised in
profit or loss as other gains/(losses).

Borrowings are classified as current tiabitities untess the company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liabitity for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a materiat provision of a long-term loan

arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the tiabitity becomes payable on demand on

the reporting date, the entity does not classify the tiabitity as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and

before the approval of the financia[ statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

Borrowing costs directly attributabte to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarity takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset, Atl other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Eorrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost atso inctudes exchange differences to the
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

2.08 Taxes

Current lncome tax

Current income tax assets and liabitities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted,

the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax retating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the undertying transaction either in
OCI or directty in equity. Management periodicatly evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in

which appticabte tax regulations are subject to interpretation and estabtishes provisions where appropriate.
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Minimum alternate tax ('lMT') paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The company
recognizes IMT credit availabte as an asset onty to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company witt pay
normat income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which ilAT credit is atlowed to be carried forward. In the
year in which the company recognises lvlAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit
Availabte in respect of Minimum Atternative Tax under the Income tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to
the statement of profit and toss and shown as 'MAT Credit Entittement'. The company reviews the 'lvtAT credit entitlement'
asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company does not have convincing evidence that it
witl pay normal tax during the specified period. Deferred tax asset is defined in Ind AS 12 to include the carry forward of
unused tax credits. MAT Credits are in the form of unused tax credits that are carried forward by the company for a specified
period of time. Accordingty, MAT Credit Entitlement is grouped with Deferred Tax Asset (net) in the Batance Sheet.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the tiabitity method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and tiabitities
and their carrying amounts for financiat reporting purposes at the reporting date.
'Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for a[[ taxabte temporary differences, except:

' when the deferred tax tiabitity arises from the initial recognition of goodwitt or an asset or tiabitity in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxabte profit or
toss;

- in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint
ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controtled and it is probabte that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeabte future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for atl deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probabte that taxabte profit witt be avaitabte
against which the deductibte temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utitised, except:

- when the deferred tax asset retating to the deductibte temporary difference arises from the initiat recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxabte profit or toss;

' in respect of deductibte temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in
joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised onty to the extent that it is probabte that the temporary differences wiu
reverse in the foreseeabte future and taxable profit will be avaitabte against which the temporary differences can be
utitised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit witl be avaitable to attow atl or part of the deferred tax asset to be utitised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probabte that future taxable profits wi[[ atlow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to appty in the year when the asset is
reatised or the tiabitity is settled, based on tax rates (and tax taws) that have been enacted or substantivety enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax retating to items recognised outside profit or [oss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in corretation to the undertying transaction either in

OCI or directty in equity.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabitities are offset if a tegatty enforceable right exists to set off current tax assers

against current tax tiabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date,
are recognised subsequently if new information about facts and circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax benefits
recognised within the measurement period reduce goodwill retated to that acquisition if they resutt from new information
obtained about facts and circumstances existing at the acquisition date. lf the carrying amount of goodwitt is zero, any
remaining deferred tax benefits are recognised in OCI/ capital reserve depending on the principle exptained for bargain
purchase gains. A[[ other acquired tax benefits realised are recognised in profit or loss.

2.09 Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resutt of a past event, it is

probable that an outftow of resources embodying economic benefits wi[[ be requiied to settle the obtigation and a retiab(e
estimate can be made of the amount of the obtigation.

lf the effect of the time vatue of money is materiat, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
when appropriate, the risks specific to the tiabitity. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities recognised in a buslness combination

A contingent tiability recognised in a business combination is initiatty measured at its fair value. Subsequentty, it is measured

at the higher of the amount that woutd be recognised in accordance with the requirements for provisions above or the
amount initiatly recognised less, when appropriate, cumutative amortisation recognised in accordance with the requirements
for revenue recognition.
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2.10 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the baiance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or tess, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in vatue.

Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/ (toss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrats or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated.

2.1 1 Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equlty holders of the parent
The Company recognises a liabitity to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders of the parent when the
distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate taws in
India, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the sharehotders. A corresponding amount is recognised directty in
equity.

Non'cash distributions are rneasured at the fair vatue of the assets to be distributed with fair vatue re-measuremenr
recognised directly in equity,
Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the tiabitity and the carrying amount of
the assets distributed is recognised in the statement of profit and [oss.

2.12 Earnings per share

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/ (toss) attributabte to owners of the company for the
year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during reporting perioo.

The number of shares used in computing dituted earnings/ (toss) per share comprises the weighted average shares considered
for deriving basic earnings/ ([oss) per share and atso the weighted average number of equity shares which coutd have been
issued on the conversion of atl ditutive potentiat equity shares.

Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the reporting date, untess they have been
issued at a later date. in computing dituted earnings per share, onty potentiat equity shares that are ditutive and which
either reduces earnings per share or increase toss per share are included.

2.13 Segment reporting
Based on the "management approach" as defined in Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments, the Chief Operating Decision MaKer
evaluates the company performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators Dy

business segments.

2.1 4 Recent Accountlng pronouncements

The amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the financial statements
are disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt these standards, if applicabte, when they become effective.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA') notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies
(lndianAccountingstandards) Rutes as issued from time to time.On lvtarch 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Amendment Rutes, 2023, as betow.

lnd AS 12 ' Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initiat recognition exemption so that it does not
appty to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this
amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April '1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no

imDact on its standalone financiat statement.

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to disctose their materiat accounting
policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods

beginning on or after April 1, 2023, The Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact of the amendment is

insignificant in the standalone financial statements,

Ind AS 8 ' Accounting Poticies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This amendment has introduced a definition of
'accounting estimates' and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to hetp entities distinguish changes in accounting poticies from
changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after
April 1, 2073. The Company has evatuated the amendment and there is no impact on its standalone financial statements.
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Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2023

3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Amount in'000)

Particulars
Furniture &

Fixture
Computer Total

GROSS BLOCK

As at April 1, 2@21 7.31 2.14 9.41
Additions 92.90 92.90
Disposals

Exchenge Differennce

As at March 31.2022 7.31 95.00 102.31
Additions

Disposats

Exchenge Differennce

As at March 3't,2023 7.31 95.00 102.31

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

As at Aoril 1. 2021

Depreciation Charge for the year '19.75 19"75
lmpairment

Disposals

Exchanqe Differennce

AsatMarch 31,2022 19.75 19.75
Charqe for the year 24.69 24.69
lmpairment

Disposals

ixchanqe Differennce

As at March 31 .2023 44"44 44.44

NET BLOCK

AsatMarch 31.2022 7.31 75.25 82.56
As at March 31,2023 7.31 50.56 57.87
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FINANCIAL ASSETS

4 INVESTMENTS

represents

in'000

Particulars As at
31st March 2023

As at

31st t{arch 2022
Trade Investments (Valued at cost unless stated otherwise, refer note betowl

Investment in Equity instruments

in subsidiaries:

1 1,85,43,432 (March 31, 2022: 11,68,37,562) Equity Shares of Re 1 l- Each, futty paid up of ADD

Each, fully paid up of Delhi Waste

Limited

in Associates:

6,85,800 (March 31, 2022: 6,85,800 ) Equity Shares of Rs 10/.
Limited

assets carried at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

8,80,945(March31,2022:8,80,945)Equity Sharesof Rs10/-Each,fullypaidupof SpMLtnfra

I 
Nit (March 31 , 2022: 6,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs 'l 0/- Each, fully paid up of Bharat Hydro

lPower Corporation Limited

lNit(March31,2022:97,000)Equity SharesofRsl0/-Each,fullypaidupofsurakhatnsurance

lBrokers 
Private Limited

5,34,200 (March31,2022:17,34,600)Equity Sharesof Rs.t0l-Each,fuilypaidupof SpM

Engineers Limited

Financials assets carried at fair value through profit And Loss (FVTPL)

Unquoted

Nit(March31,2022:46,000)Equity Sharesof Rs10/-Each,futtypaidupof Zoomlndustrial
Service Limited

1,000 (March 31, 2072: 1,000) Equity Shares of Rs 1 0/- Each, futty paid up of Mathura Nagar

Waste Processing Company Limited"
1,000 (March 31, 2022: 1,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- Each, futty paid up of Allahabad Waste
Processing Company Limited.
71 (March 31 , 2022: 71 ) Equity Shares of Rs 1 0/- Each, futty paid up of SpML Infrastructre
Limited (beneficial Interest transferred in favour of SPML Infra Ltd)-
95,000 (March 31, 2022i95,000) Debenture of Rs 100/- Each, 0% Compulsory
Debenture paid up of ADD Energy A,{anagement Company Private Limited

1 ,09,157.69

33,995.38

't4,887.97

10,438.27

0.00

0.00

3,829.01

1,04,328.37

33,995.38

59,904.76

11,826.00

4,826.72

9,86't.20

4n.00

0.00

0.00

3,418.76

Total 1,72,308.32 2,28,637.69

value of quoted investments

value of unquoted investments

1,72,308'.32

1,72,308.32

14,887.97

1,57,420.35

2,28,637.69

2,78,637.69

59,904.26

1,68,733.42

(!



lnternational Constructions Llmited

Notes to financlal statements as at 31st t\,larch 2023

5 LOANS

* Loan and advances due from ADD Reatty Limited in which Company's director(s) is /
member(s). The loan given on lnterest @ 9% P.A (PY 9% P.A).

OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSSET

director(s)

' The batance represents the deferred portion of investment in debentures on account of discounting over

the tenure of debenture investment.

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivabtes ageing schedute for the year ended as on March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022:

8 CASH AND BANK BALANCE5
'000)

ln

Particulars
As at

31st ltarch 2023

As at

31st March 2022

Unsecured considered good untess stated

Loans to retated party ' 54.478.15 11,712.79

I otal 54,428.15 11 ,712,79

ln

Particulars
As at

3'1st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

)eferred financiat asset (Debenture)' 5,1 53.01 5,797.13

Total 5,1 53.01 5,797 .13

Amount in

Particulars
As at

31st litarch 2023

As at

31st March 2022

U nsecured

considered good

considered doubtfut

2,527._14 1,231._71

Total 2,527.14 1 ,231 ,71

(Amount in'000)

Particu Iars Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment

Not Due <6 Months 6 months -

1 Year

1 -2 years 2-3

Years

More than

3 Years

TOTAL

Jndisputed Trade receivables - considered good 474.73 2,052.41 2,527,14

574.73 656.98 | ,231 .71

Jndisputed Trade receivables - credit impaired

)isputed Trade receivabtes - considered good

Disputed Trade receivabtes - credit impaired

Less: - credit impaired

Total Trade Receivables 474.73 2,052.41 2,527.14

574.73 656.98 1 ,231 ,71

ln

Partlculars
As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

Cash on hand

Batances with banks:

On current accounts

435.83

12,184.89

405.83

247.09

Total 12,620.72 652,92

(otx+rii
ol // xt,t I -1 tt

3e



InternationaI Consiructions Limited

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2023

9 LOANS

(Arno(rnt in '000)

Particulars

As at

3 1 st March 2023

,As at

3 1 st March 2022

Unsecured considered good untess stated

Loans to related party * 62,746.15 11,050.09

Total 62,746.15 1 1,050.09

Loan and advances due from companies in which Company's director(s) is / are director(s) / member(s

Particulars
As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

ADD Energy Management Co Private Limited 62,746.15 11,050.09

fotal 62,746.15 1 1,050.09

1O OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(Amount in '000)

Particulars

As at

31st March 2023

As at

3.{st March 2022

Unsecured Considered Goocis

Security Deposit

Advance to Emptoyees

Prepaid Expenses

10.00

357.99

420.03

13.54

Total 788.02 13,54

Break up of financial assets
Amount in '000

Particulars
As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

lnvestments

Trade Recievabtes

Cash and cash equivatents

Loans

Other non current financiaI Assets

Other current financiaI Assets

172,308.32

2,527.14

12,620.72

117,174.30

5,1 53.01

788.02

228,637.69

1,231.7',\

652.92

22,762.88

5,797.13

13.54

Totat financial assets carried at amortised cost 310,571.51 259,O95.87

(Amount in '000)

Particu lars

As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

Unsecured consider good

Advance oaid to vendors

Balance Recoverable from Statutorv Authoritv

3,263.65 19,200.17

650.28

Total 3,263.65 19,850.45



International Constructions Limited
Notes to flnancial statements as at 31 st lVtarch 2023

12 SHARECAPITAL

(a) Reconclliation of number of shares

(b) Rights, preference and restrictlons attached to equity shares
Equity Shares: The company has one ctass of equity shares having a par vatue of Rs.10/- per share. Each sharehotder is etigibte for one vote per share
hetd. The dividend Proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharehotders in the ensuing Annual Generat Meeting, except in
case of interim dividend, In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are etigibte to receive the remaining assets of the Company after
distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their sharehotding.

(c) Shares held by holdlng cmpany and subsidlary of holdlng cmpanlest
The company do€s not have any hotding Company.

(e) The company has not allotted any futty paid up equity shares by way of bonus shares nor has bought back any ctass of equity shares during the
period of five years immediately preceding the batance sheet date nor has issued shares for consideration other than cash.

(f) There are no unpaid calls from director & officers of the company

(g) There are no buy back of shares during the year by the company.

Particulars As at 31st itarch 2023

(Amount in

As at 3lst rrtarch 2022
Number Amount (Rs) Number Amount (Rsl

Authorlsed

Equity shares of Re.10/- each

lssued, Subrcribed & Paid-up

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each, futty paid

1,00,00,000 1.00.000.00 1,00,00,000 L00.000.00
1.00.00.000 1.00.000.00 1.00.oo-ooo 1.00.000.00

36,33,960 36,339.60 36,33,960 36,339.60

Total 36.33.960 36,339.60 36.33-960 36,339.60

Partlculars
Equity Shares Equity Shares

As at 31st l arch 2023 As at 31st March2022
Number Rs Number Rs

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

Shares lssued during the year

Shares bought back during the year

ihares outstandinc at the end of the vear

36,33,960

?A ?1 SAn

36,339.60

36,339.60

36,33,960

36.33.960

36,339.60

36,339.60

shareholders

Name of Shareholder
As at 31st l4arch 2023 As at 3ist Marih 262il

No, of Shares

held
% of Holding

No. of Shares

held
% of Holding

Zoom Industrial Services Limited

Anil Kumar Sethi

Deepak Sethi

Priti Devi Sethi

fechnomechanicalServicesPrivate Limited

5,1 3,700

8,87,100

12,94,670

4.27.460

14.14X

0.00*

24.4191

35.63%

4t 7AE

5,13,700

3,43,670

8,87,100

9,51,000

4,27.460

14.14X

9.46X

24.413

26.171

11.761

and of

Name of Promoters
As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st lrtarch 2O22

No. of shares %of total shares % Change No. of shares %of total
<hare<

% Change

Zoom Industrlal SeMces Ltd

Anit Kumar Sethi (HUF)

Deepak Sethi

Priti Devi Sethi

5,13,700

30,000

8,87,1 00

12.94.670

14,14%

0.83%

24.41%

35.63%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

o nnE

5,13,700

30,000

8,87,1 00

12,94,670

14.14%

0.83%

24.41%

35.63%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

o ong
total 27.25,470 75.OO% 27.25.470 75.Oe/"



lnternational Constructions !-imited
Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2023

13 OTHER EQUITY

Particulars As at
31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

I

fCapital Reserve on Amalgmation

I Opening batance

| {*) Additions

I t-l Deductions

I Ctosing Balance

N

lEquity Component of Financial Instrument

I Opening Balance

(+) Additions

(-) Deductions

Closing Balance

Retained Earnings

Opening balance

(+) Adjustment on account of Reversat of Speciat Reserves

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year

Closing Balance

33,636.08 33,636.08

33.636.08 33.636.08

72,920.59 72,920._59

72,920.59 72,920.59

21,494

70,102

78

47

(1 6,345.56)

37,840.34

91.597 "25 21.494.78

Total - Other equity 1.98.153.91 1,28,051.45

Nature and purpose of other reserves:

Capital Reseryes: The excess of tiabitities over the assets on amalgamation has been accounted as capital reserves.

Equity Component of Ffnancial Instrument: The Company had the Loan Instruments , which has been fair valued as on

trasition date and the same has been ctassified into the equity component and the financial tiabitity and financial asset

based on the terms of contract . The equity component has been shown under the head other equity.

Retained Earnings: Retained Earnings comprise of the company's accumutated undistributed earnings / (tosses). This
Reserve represents the cumutative profits of the Company and effects of remeasurement of defined benefit obligations. This
Reserve can be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

14 BORROWINGS

in'000)

Particulars
As at

31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

Unsecured

Borrowings from retated parties

SPML Infra Limited *
61,130.77 54,250.46

Iotal 61.130.77 54,25O.46

* Loan received from SPML Infra Ltd of Rs 1,01 ,496.82 is interest free loan for a period of 10 Years and the said interest free
loan has been accounted as the financia[ tiabitity at the fair value on the transition date under Ind A5. The difference
between the fair value and book Value as at 1st October 2017 has been accounted as equity contribution and accordingty the
same has been reduced from the borrowings.



International Constructions Limited
Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2023

15 PROVISTONS

17

16 OTI-IER NON CURRENT LIABILIry

"Repayabte on demand and said toan is interest free

tn

Farticulars As at
31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer Note - 38) 89.7r 85.45

Total 89.75 85.45

Particulars
As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

Advance for Sate of Land 21,424.50

Tota! 21,424.50

BORROWINGS

Amount in

Particulars As at
31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

Unsecured

Borrowings from retated parties

Arihant Leasing &' Hotding Limited* 3,100.00

TotaI 3,'t00.00



lnternatlonal Constructlons Limited

Notes to financlal statements as at 31st March 2023

I8 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Terms and conditions of the above financiaI liabitities:

- Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normatty settted on 60-day terms

- Other payabtes are non-interest bearing and have an average term of six months

- Interest payabte is normalty settl.ed quarterty throughout the financiat year

- For terms and conditions with related parties, refer to Note 38

For exptanations on the Company's credit risk management processes, refer to Note 41

of flnancial Llabllities carrled at amortlsed cost

20 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

21 PROVISTONS

'000

19

(Amount in '000)

(Amount in'000)

in

Particulars
As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

\dvance received for Sale of Investments 13,708.34

fotal 13.708.34

TRADE PAYABLES

in

Partlculars
As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

frade Payables i

Total outstanding dues of micro and smatI enterprises

Totat outstanding dues of other than micro and smatI enterprises 56.62 451.86

I otal 56.62 451.86

Particulars As at 31st March 2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Pa!

Less than 1 year | -2 years 2-3 years lr{ore than 3

years

Total

i)MSME

ii) Others 56.6? 56.62

451.86 45't.66

iii) Disputed Dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed Dues -Others

fotal Trade Payable 56.62 56.62

451.86 451.86

Particulars

As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

Borrowings

f, ther Financial Liabitities

frade Payabtes

64,730.7_7

56.62

54,250.46

't3,708.34

451.86

Total 64,287.39 68,4'r 0.66

in 000

Particulars
As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

Statutory dues inctuding Provident Fund, Tax deducted at source and

Goods and SeMce Tax Payabte

Audit Fees Payable

Emptoyee Retated payabtes

1,249.73

63.7?

1,370.22

't,721.69

54.00

6,086.41

Total 2.683.67 7,862.12

Partlculars
As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st ilarch 2022

Provlslon for employee beneflts

Gratuity (Refer Note - 38) 1.91 1 3.50

fotal 1.91 1 3.50

ffi
K-.*V,l



in'000)

Particulars For the year ended

3lstMarch 2023

For the year ended

3lst rrtarch 2022

Consultanry Charges

Job Work

Manpower Suppty service

1,34,200.00

9,500.00

2,319.27

1,100.00

1,061 .31

Total 't,46,Otr9.27 2.161.3'l

lnternational Constructions Limited
Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2023

22 REVENUE FROAltOPERATIONS

OTHER INCOME

24 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

FINANCE COSTS

DEPRECIATION

27 OTHER EXPENSES

to Auditors (Amount in

6.**,r-

Particulars For the year ended

3lstMarch 2023

(Amounr In uou)

For the year ended

3lstMarch 2022

Interest Income on Income Tax Refund

Interest Income on Fixed deposit

Interest Income on toans and advances

Dividend Received

FinanciaI lncome

Long Term Capitat Gain on Shares

Liabitities no longer required written back

9.95

33.60

4,932.71

1.00

410.25

1 3,306.31

0.97

897.92

u.07
1,943.44

0.74

360.01

5,000.00

Total 18,694.79 8.286.1 8

ln

Particulars For the year ended

3 1 st March 2023

For the year ended

31st lvtarch 2022

Salaries, Wages and Bonus

Director Remuneration

ESI Contribution

Gratuity (Refer Note - 38)

Staff Medical Insurance

Staff Welfare Expenses

5,9U.72

4,900.00

1 5.59

58.35

u.91
246.72

3,1 88.93

8,400.00

42.51

169.51

Total 11.290"29 1 1,800.95

tn

Particulars For the year ended

31st March 2023

For the year ended

31st March 2022

Interest expenses on financial liabitity
lnterest on Delayed payment of Statutory Dues

7,524.44

942.42

6,750.06

28.96

Total 8.466.86 5,779,O2

Amount in

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March 2023

For the year ended

31st March 2022

)epreciation 24.69 19.75

Total 24.69 19.75

in

Particulars
For the year ended

31st lvlarch 2023

For the year ended

3lstMarch 2022

lJob Work

lPayment to Auditor *

Conveyance and Travetting Expenses

Donation

Advertisement

Consultancy & ProfessionaI Charges

Communication Expenses

Printing & Stationery

Rates & Taxes

MisceItaneous Expenses

Repais & Maintenance Vehicles

Bad debts and Advances

8,769.38

59.00

1,350.58

1,650.00

101.66

2,649.26

62.89

't86.92

554.94

241.99

89.17

119.39

83.00

1,828.55

81.63

675.89

43.18

509.91

366.37

371.90

823.38

1 5.00

Total 1 5.835.1 8 4,798.81

t\
\9
,;'o

For the year ended

3lst Alarch 2023

For the year ended

3lst rilarch 2022

- Audit fees
-Limited Review

"Exclusive of
a \d** t*/ g,i

wt/



28

i)

rNco^ E TAX ASSETS (NET)

The following table provides the details of income tax assets and liabilities as at 31st March 2023:

The gross movement in the currebt tax asseV ( l-iability) for the years ended 31 March 2023 and 31 lvlarch 2022 is as
follows:

A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the
profit before income taxes is as below

iii)

v)

Tax Assets

Income Tax Liabitities

in

Particulars As at
31st ,vlarch 2023

As at
3lst rrlarch 2022

Net current income tax asset at the beginning
Income Tax paid

Current Income tax expense

Income tax for earlier year

Income tax on other comprehensive income

Net current income tax asset at the end

2,224.52

23,890.92

(29,998.68)

(38.1 8)

7,214.22

(4,989.70)

(3,921.42: 2,224.52

ln

Particulars As at
31st ilarch 2023

As at
3 1 st March 2022

Income Tax expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss Comprises:
Current income taxes

Deferred income taxes

lncome tax for earlier year

Deferred income tax on other comprehensive income
Income tax expenses (net)

29,998.68

(2,253.97

38.1 8

8.396.76

(4,275.69)

(12,218.281

36.179.66 (1 5.493.981

in

Particulars As at
31st lv{arch 2023

As at
31st March 2022

Profit before income tax
Appticabte income tax rate

Computed expected tax expense

Effect of expenses not attowed for tax purposes

Effect of income not allowed for tax purposes

Effect of carry forward losses attowed for tax purposes

Income tax expense charges to the statement of Profit and loss

1,29,097.04

0.25

32,491.14

2,599.92

(3,458.27)

(1,634.11)

29,998.68

(12,951.04

0.25

of deferred income tax assets and liabilities arisine on differences are:

Particulars
As at

3lst March 2023

As at
31st lvtarch 2022

I iming ditterence on tangibte and intangible assets depreciation and

amortisation

On account of provision for Employee benefits

On account of Provision for lmpairement and fair valuation of investments

Fair Vatue Changes- INDAS Adjustment

Business loss/unabsorbed depreciation

Fair Value Changes on debenture

Deferred income tax asset

iMT Credit entitlement

(2.02)

32.30

(1 ,61 0.70)

(14,8el.93',)

7,929.69

1 20.30

(8,41 5.36)

(1 2,286.35)

(1 3,096.05)

6,243.56

59.10

(19,066,11)

(2.16

15.78

fotal deferred tax (liabilities)/ assets (netl (8.41s.361 (1 9,066.1 1

lur1



International Constructions !-irnited
Notes to financialstatements as at 31st March 2023

29 CONTINGENTLIABILITIES

(Amount in '000)

Capital and Other Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for: as at 31st

March 2023 - Rs. Nit. as at 31st March 2022 - Rs. Nit.

Earning Per Share

Basic EPS amounts are catculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity hotders of the
parent by the weighted average number 9f Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Dituted EPS amounts are catculated by dividing the profit attributabte to equity holders of the parent (after
adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares

outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that woutd be issuecl orr

conversion of atl the dilutive potentiat Equity shares into Equity shares.

The following reftects the income and share data used in the basic and dituted EPS computations:

30

3'!

Particulars
As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

lCtaims against Companies not acknowtedged as debt

la) 
Corporate Guarantee given to Punjab National Bank for

lfinancial assistance sanctioned to ADD Technologies (lndia) Ltd

as per term of sanction
(b) 8,80,945 equity shares of SPML Infra Limited have been
ptedged in favour of lFCl Limited (Previous year : lFCl Limited)

against the toan taken by SPML Infra Limited as per terms of

sanction.
(c) Disputed tax demands for Asst. Year 2016-17 for which the
company has preferred Appeal

55,000.00

2,30,000.00

3,127.23

tr,00,000.00

4,00,000.00

ln

Particulars
As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

Net orofit avaitable for Eouitv Sharehotders 1.01.314.15 (8,675.34)

Weighted Average number of Equity shares 36,33,96C 36,33.96C

Basic and Dituted Earninqs Per Share 27.88 (2.39)

fHli
Ol/lr' \'



32 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financia[ statements requires management to make judgements, estinnates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and tiabilities, and the
accompanying disctosures, and the disctosure of contingent liabitities. Uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates coutd resutt in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or
liabitities affected in future periods.

Judgements: In the process of apptying the company's accounting poticies, management has made the
fotlowing judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financiat
statements:

Estimates and assumptions: T'he key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and tiabitities within the next financial year, are described betow. The cornpany based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters availabte when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.

lmpairment of non-financial assets: lmpairment exists when the carrying vatue of an asset or cash generating
unit exceeds its recoverabte amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposat and its vatue in
use. The fair vatue less costs of disposal catcutation is based on avaitabte data from binding sates transactions,
conducted at arm's length, for simitar assets or observabte market prices less incremental costs for disposing
of the asset. The vatue in use catcutation is based on a DCF modet. The cash ftows are derived from the budget
for the next five years and do not inctude restructuring activities that the company is not yet committed to or
significant future investments that witt enhance the asset's performance of the CGU being tested. The
recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF modet as wetl as the expected future
cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapotation purposes. These estimates are most retevant to "

goodwit[ and other intangibtes with indefinite usefu[ lives recognised by the company.

Taxes: Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probabte that taxable
profit witt be avaitable against which the losses can be utitised. Significant management judgement is required

to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the tikety timing and the
[eve[ of future taxabte profits together with future tax ptanning strategies.

Fair vatue measurement of financiat instruments: When the fair vatues of financial assets and financiat
tiabitities recorded in the batance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their
fair vatue is measured using vatuation techniques including the DCF modet. The inputs to these modets are

taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is
required in estabtishing fair vatues. Judgements inctude considerations of inputs such as tiquidity risk, credit
risk and votatitity. Changes in assumptions about these factors coutd affect the reported fair vatue of financial
instruments.

33 A disclosure with respect to segment reporting is not appticabte, since the Company operates in the simitar
economic characteristics for both the sate of products and for the sale of services and does not have more -

than one reportabte segment.

34 Foreign Currency Earnings And Outgo Rs. Nit, (PY - Rs. Nit)

35 There are no reported foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or
otherwise, hence the disctosure of the same is not made.

36 CIF value of imports Rs. Nit (PY - Rs. Nit).

37 Leases

There are no lease transaction carried out by the company and accordingty the lease disctosures as per Ind AS

116 not appticabte.

,rtioTH48>l
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International Cff structlons Limited
Notes to financial statements as at 3lst rrtarch 2023

38 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A Defined contributim $heme: The company does not have any employee contribution scheme expenses.

I Defined benefit plans

Gratuity: In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act of 1972, the Company contributes to a defined benefit ptan (the ,,Gratuity

Ptan") covering certain categories of emptoyees. The Gratuity Ptan provides a tump sum payment to vested emptoyees at retirement,
disabitity or termination of emptoyment being an amount based on the respective employee's last drawn satary and the number of
years of employment with the Company.

The financial and demographic assumPtions on annual basis used for vatuation as at the Vntuation Date are shown below. The
assumptions as at the Vatuation Date are used to determine the Present Vatue of Defined Benefit Obtigation at that date:

of financial

Particulars As at

31st A{arch 2023

As at

31st l{arch 2022
)iscount rate 7.4896 /.Jbb

:xpected rate of increase in compensation level of covered emolovees
5.00% 5.00%

The sensitivity analyses above have been detemined based on a method that extrapotates the impact on defined benefit obtigation as a resutt of
reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period.

on ptan assets (exctuding amounts included in net interest

at the end of the

in the falr value of asset5: in

Particulars As at

31st lrtarch 2023

As at

31st i{arch 2022
:air Value of Ptan Assets at the beainnine NA NA
nterest Income NA NA

:ontributions by employet NA NA
,enefit Pavments from Pl.an Assets NA NA
(emeasurements - Retum on Assets (Excl.udine Interest lncome) NA NA

=air Vatue of Ptan Assets at the end NA NA

A quantitative €nsitivity analysls for significant assmption for defined benefit obllgatlons are as shown below:

in

Particulars
AS at Jt$ ilarcn. zuzJ As at 31st ,{arch. 2022

Increase Decreas lncreas Decrease
)iscount rate bv 0.5% E3.75 100.65 91.56 107.39
Expected rate of increase in compensation level of covered employees by

1% 111.22 76.34 117.33 84.68
t Rate by 5x 105.01 7.42 1 0E.54 82.U

The following payments are expected cmtributims to the defined benefit plan in future years:

qt
TI

b\

la.
,o
bt

fhe average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the period is 19 years (31 March 2022: 19 years)
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(Amount in

Particula6
Carrvint Value Fair Value

A5 at

31st March 2023

As at

31st I'tarch 2022

As at

315t l,{arch 2023

As at

3'lst March 2022

Flnanclal assets

lnYeSments

Trade Recievables

Cash and ca5h equivalents

Loans

other non current financial Assets

Cther current flnanciaI Assets

157,420.35

2,527.14

12,620.72

117,174.30

5,1 53.01

788.02

151,603.71

1,231 .71

652.92

22,762.88

5,797.13

13.54

157,420.35

2,527.14

12,620.72

117,174.30

5,153.0'1

788.02

| 51,603.71

'1,231.71

652.92

22,762.88

5,797.13

13.54

fotal 295,683.54 182,061.89 295,643.54 182.061.89

Financlal liabilitie5

Borrowings

Trade Payabtes

Other Financiats Liabitties

64,23O.77

56.62

54,250.46

451.86

13,708.34

64,230.77

56.62

54,250.46

451.86

13,708.34

Total 64.247.39 68,410.66 64.247.39 68.41 0.66

International Constructions Llmited

Not$ to financial itatements as at 3 lst ilarch 2023

Fair values

The carrying vatue and fair vatue of financial instruments by category:

Assets and llabilitles carrled at amortised cost

The detalls of assets and liabillties which have been carried at talr value through Profit And Loss.

Thedetailsof assetsandliabilitieswhlchhavebeencarriedatfairvaluethroughtheothercomprehensiveincome.

The management assessed that cash and cash equivatents, trade receivabtes, trade payabtes, and other current tiabitities approximate

their carrying amounts (argely due to the short-term maturities of thes instruments.

Certain investments are not hetd for trading, instead they are hetd for medium or tong-term strategic purpose. Upon the apptication of
IND AS 109, the company has ch@sen to designate theF investments in equity instruments as at FWOCI as the directors believe this
provides as a more meaningfut presentation for medium and long term strategic investment, then reflecting changes in fair value

immediatety in profit or toss.

Falr value hlerarchy

Level 'l: Quoted prices in active markets for identicat assets or tiabitities

Level 2: Significant observabte inputs other than quoted prices inctuded in [eve[ 1 that are obreryabte for the asret

Lev€l 3: significant unobseryable inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on obsryable market data
(unobservabte inputs).

rn

w

Particulars

CarMne Value Fair Value

As at

31st March 2023

As at

3'lst March 2022

As at

31st March 2023

Ar at

31st ilarch 2022

Flnanclal assets

nvesments 0.00 477.O0 0.00 477.@

Total 0.00 477.OO 0.00 477.0O

tn

Partlcula15

Carl Value Value

As at As at
1st March 2022

As at As at
1st Merch 2022

:inanclal aJsets

nvestments 14,887,97 76,556.98 14,887.97 76,556.98

Totat 14.887.97 76.556.98 14.887.97 76.556.98

A Financial Assets

a) ,{easured at amortised cost

- Investments (Unquoted shares)

- Trade Recievables

- Cash and cash equiyalents

- Loans

- Other non current financial Assets

- Other current financial Assets

b) ld€asured at FWPL:

- Investments (Unquoted shares)

- Investments (Unqouted Debentures)

c) Measured at FVTOCI:

. lnvestments (Qrcted shares)

- Investments (Unquoted shar€s)

B FinancialLiabilities

a) ,{easured at amortlsed cost
. Borrowings
. Trade Payabtes

't68,479.31

2,527.14

12,620.77

117,174.30

5,'t53.01

788.O2

0.m
3,829.01

't4,887..97

64,230.77

56.62

224,741.93

1,231.71

652.92

22,762.88

5,797.13

13.54

477.@

3,418.76

59,904.26

16,652.72

54,250.46

451.86

13,708.34

Ac

were no transfers between Levet 1, 2 and Levet 3 during the year ended 31 l,llarch 2023 and 1 lrhrch 2022.



lnternational Constructions Limited

Notes to flnanclal statements as at 3'lst March 2023

42 Flnanclal risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principaI financial tiabitities, other than deriyatives, comprise toans and borrowings, trade and other payables, and financiat guarantee

contracts. The main purpose of these financiat tiabitities is to finance the Company's operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The

Company principat financiaI assets include toans, trade and other receivabtes, and cash and cash equivalents that derive dirtrtly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and tiquidity risk. The Company's senior management oveBees the management of these risks. The

Company's senior management is supported by a financial risk committee that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance

framework for the company. The financial risk committee provides assurance to the company's senior management that the company's financiat risk

activities are governed by appropriate poticies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the

company's policies and risk objectives.

l arket rlsk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash ftows of a financial instrument witl ftuctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk

comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financiat instruments

affected by market risk include toans and borrowings, deposits, FWOCI investments and derivative financia( instruments.

lnterest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair vatue or future cash ftows of a financiat instrument witt ftuctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarity to the company's tong-term debt obligations with ftoating

interest rates. The company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty wilt not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, teading to a financiat [oss. The

company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarity trade receivab(es) and from its financing activities, inctuding deposits Mth
banks and financiat institutions and other financial instruments.

Llquldlty rlik
The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a liquidity ptanning tool.

The tabte below summarises the maturity profite of the Company's financiat tiabitities based on contractuaI undiscounted payments:

(Amount in 000)

As at 31st l arch 2023 On Demand
Less than 3

months

Lesr than 3 months

to 12 months
l ore than 1 year Total

tsorrowngs

Other Financial Liabitity

Other Non current Liabi(ty

Trade Pavable

3,1 00.00

56.62

6l,130.77 64,230.7-7

56.62

As at 31st llarch 2022 On Demand Less than 3

months

Less than 3 months

to 1 2 months

More than 1 year Total

tsorrowings

Other Financiat Liabitity

Other Non current Liabitty

Trade Pavable

13,708.34

21,424.50

451.86

54,250.46 54,25O.46

13,708.34

21,424.50

451.86

Excessive rlsk concentratlon

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in simitar business activities, or activities in the same geographicat reSion, or have

{onomic features that would cause their abitity to meet contractuat obtigations to be simitarly affected by changes in economic, potitical or other
conditions. Concentrations indicate the retative sensitivity of the Company's performance to devetopments affecting a particutar industry.

In order to avoid excessiye concentrations of risk, the Company's poticies and procedures inctude specific guidetines to focus on the maintenance of a

diversified portfotio. ldentified concentrations of credit risks are controtted and managed accordingty. Setective hedging is used within the Group to
manage risk concentrations at both the retationship and industry levets.

Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capitat inctudes issued equity capitat and alt other equity reserves attributabte to the equity
hotde6 of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the shareholder value. The company manages its
capital structure and makes adjustments in tight of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or
adjust the capitat structure, the Gcompany may adjust the dividend payment to sharehotders, return capital to sharehotdere or issue new shares. The

company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by totat capitat ptus net debt. The Company inctudes within net debt, interest
bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payabtes, less cash and cash equivatents.

tn

Particulars
As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

BorroMngs

Trade payabtes

Other Financial Liabitities

Other Non current Liabitty

Other current liability

Provisions

Less: cash and cash equivalents

64,230,77

56.-62

2,683.67

9't.66

(12,620.7U

54,250.46

451.86

1 3,708.34

21,424.50

7,862.12

98.95

(652.921

Net Debt 54,442.OO 97,143.31

Equity

other equity

36,339.60

1 98.1 58.79

36,339.60

1 28.051 .45

Total Eouitv 234,498,39 't 64,391 .O5

6earln! ratio 199 379

In order to achieve this overatl objective, the Company's capitat management, amongst other things, alms to ensure that it meets financiaL

attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants woutd
pemit the bank to immediately catt toans and borrowings.

No changes were made in the objectlves, poticies or processes for managing capitat during the yea6 ended 3't March 2023 and 31 March 2022.

43

ioff$.)\

f*f*;
6rl(5i
*



Sr. No

Particulars Numerator Denominator

As at

31st March 2023

As at

31st March 2022

Variance' Reference

Note

1 Current Ratio -urrent assets :urrent tiabitities 8.40 1.59 428.33% 1

2 Debt'Equitv Ratio Totat Debt Shareholder's Eouitv 0.27 0.33 17.0e4 7

Debt service Coverase Ratio :arninqs availabte for debt service )ebt Service 16.25 -0.91 -1884.52%

4 on Eouitv Ratio ,let Profits after taxes werage Sharehotder's Equity 13% -1% 13.70%

nventory turnover ratio )urchases of Goods e Inventory NA NA NA

6 frade Receivables turnover ratio Revenue Weraee Trade Receivable 77.69 0.06 129389.31% 3

7 frade Davabtes turnover ratio Purchases of seryices and other exDenses weraee Trade Pavables 62.28 9.48 557.01%

',let capital turnover ratio levenue Workinq Capital 2.02 0.17 1115.51% 1&3
Net Drofit ratio 'let Profit Revenue 78% 124% 202.34% 3

t0 Retum on Capitat employed :arning before interest and taxes :apitat Emploved 93% -6% 98.71% 5

11 leturn on investment ncome qenerated from investments :ost of lnvestments 0.08 0.00 7.72%

lnternational Con5tructlons Limited

Notes to financiat statements as at 31st lvlarch 2023

RATIO

The following are analytical ratios for the year ended March 3 1 , 2023 and March 3 1, 2022

Notes

1 The proportion increase in current asset is higher than increare in current liablity compare to previous year, this has resulted in increase in current ratio.

2 Though there is an increase in borrowing, due to increas in operating profit resutting into increase in shareholder fund during the year compare to previous year.

3 During the year the company has eamed the good operating profit, where has in the previous year there was no business in the company hence there is a variance in the ratio .

4 During the year the company has incurred the operating expenss where as in the previous year there was no such operating expenFs. Hence, there is a variance in the ratio,

5 The proporinate increas in operating profit is hiSher than the proporinate increare in the capital emptoyed hence there is variance in the ratio.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD:

LakhTwentysiXThousand5evenHundredandNinetyTwo)Equity

rules made thereunder. Taxes and transction costs due on the buyback of equity shares witl be paid separatety.

The amounts and dlsclosures included in the financial statementJ of the prevlous year have been reclassifled and regrouped whereever necelsary.

As per our Report of even date.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 0014455

For and on behatf of the board

CA G.L.KOTHARI

P roprietor

L^embeFhip No. 025481

Ptace: Bengaluru

Datet 2810912023

Company Secretary

ACS : 54402

Ptace: Bengaturu

Datet 28109/2023



  INTERNATIOANL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED       CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS         2022-23    



G. L. Kothori & Co
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No. 23, Arihant Complex
3'" Floor, A. M. Road, J. C. Road Cross

Bangalore - 560 002
Phone: +91 80 22236978.41608884

Mob. ; 934'1220928,98867 01921
e-mail : glk@gtkothari.com

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

If{DEFEf{DENT AUDITORS REFORT

To the lrtembers of INTERNAT|OI{AL coNsrRucflol{s Lil,ttrED,

Repont on the audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Oplnfon

We have audited the Consolidated financiat statements of International Gonstructions kimited
(hereinafter referred to as the 'flotding Company") and its subsidiaries, affiiates (the llotding
Company and its subsidiaries, associates together referred to as the ..Group',), which comprise
the consotidated Balance Sheet as at Artarch 31,2023, and the consotfdated statement of profft
and LoSs (including other comprehensive income), the consotidated statement of changes in
equity and the consotidated cash ftows Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the
conmtidated financiit{ Sate$ents, inctudi,ng a suTmary of significant accounti.ng po{icies and
other exptanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the consotidated financiat
statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us,
the aforesaid consotidated financiat statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(lndlan Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015, as amended, ("lnd AS,') and other accounting
principtes generatty accepted in lndia, of the consotidated state of affafrs of the Company at
J$arch 31, 2023' and their cOns0lidated tOSiS, their eonsolidated total eompreh€n5ivi toSS ,th€ir.
consotidated changes in equity their consotidated cash ftows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

\fe conducted our audit of the consotidated financiat statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, ZAl;., Our
regonsibitities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibil,ities for
the Audit of the consolidated Financial statements section of our report.

We are independent of the group in accorciance with the eode oi Etfrics r3sued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (lCAl) together with the independence requirements that are
reterant to our audit of the consolidated financiat statements under ttre provisions of t6e
Companles Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, and we harre ful,fftled our other ethlcat
responsibilities in accordance with these reguirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the consotidated



7l

Emphasis of ir{atter

We draw your attention to the following notes:

To note number 7' with regard to-difficutty faced in recovery of the loan given to spA4L rnfraLimited amounting. ro Rs. 5,s:,sis.ro, 
il6 ..;;;, m.age provision for impairmenr of suchreceivabte during the year. fr,lt ttas resutted intd- miterial loss of siatement of profit and tossduring the year

Our opinion on this matter is not quatified.

lnformation other than the consolidated Financial statements and Auditor,s Report Thereon

The Hotding company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the preparation of the otherinformation' The other information comprises the information included in the Board,s Reportinctuding Annexures. to Board's Report and shareholder's fnformation, but does not inctude theconsotidated financiat statements, standatone financiat statements and our auditor,s reportthereon.

our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and wedo not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

fn connection with our audit of the consotidated financial statements, our responsibility is to readthe other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiattyinconsistent with the consotidated iinanciat statements or our knowtedge obtained during thecourse of our audit or otherwise appears to be materiatty misstated.

ff' based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a materiat misstatement ofthis other information, we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to report in thisregard.

rl^anagement's Responsibirity for the consolidated Financial statements

The Hotding company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the matters stated in section 134(5)of the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financiat statements that give atrue and fair view of the consotidated financiat position, consotidated financiat performance(inctuding other comprehensive income), consoridated changes in eguity and consolidated cashflows of the group in accordance with the tnd AS and other u..ounting principles generattyaccepted in India' The respective Boards of Directors of the companies inctuded in the Group areresponsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group ind for preventing and detecting frauds andother irregutarities; selection and application of appropriate accounting poticies; makingjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation andmaintenance of adequate internal financial controls, thut *"r" operatini effectivety for ensuringthe accuracy and compteteness of the accounting ,".ords, retevant io the preparation and

ilTT',ir:ili:||:j,:T:::.:1{11'ciar statem"nl ,r'.t give a true and fair view and are free

I

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which r,ave o"e,li:":ilil:
:liJ:j::ttion 

of the consotidated financiat statements by the Directors of the cor4;
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of thecompanies inctuded in the Group are responsibte for assessing the abitity of the respectiveentities to continue as a going concern, disctosing, as appticabte, matters retated to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting untess runug"r"n, 

"irh";l.ilni, aotiquidate the Hotding company its subsidiary & associate or to .uur" operations, or has norealistic atternative but to do so.

The respective Boards of Directors of the companies included in the Group are atso responsibtefor overseeing the financiat reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financiar statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the consolidated financiatstatements as a whote are free from materiat misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, andto issue an auditor's report that inctudes our opinion. Reasonabte assurance is a high [eve[ ofassurance' but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs witt atwaysdetect a materiat misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error andare considered materiat if, individuatty or in the aggregate, they coutd reasonably be expected toinftuence the economic decisions of users taken on1l'r" basis of these consolidated financiatstatements.

As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professionat judgment and maintainprofessiona[ skepticism throughout the audit. we arso:

' ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consotidated financiatstatements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsiveto those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is iufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor our opinion' The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resutting from fraud ishigher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invotve coltusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internat controt.

' obtain an understanding of internal financiat controls relevant to the audit in order to designaudit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. under section 143(3Xi) of theCompanies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether theGroup has adequate internal financiat controls system in ptace and the operating
effectiveness of such controts.

Evatuate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonabteness ofaccounting estimates and related disctosures made by management.

conctude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis ofaccounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a maieriil uncertainty existsrelated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the abitity of the Group tocontinue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a materiat 
";;;l;iy exists, we arerequired to draw attention in our auditor's report to the retated disclosures in theconsotidated financiat statements or, if such disctosures are inadequate, to

opinion' our conctusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the



auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evatuate the overatl presentation, structure and content of the consotidated financial
statements, inctuding the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financiat statements. We
are responsibte for the direction, superyision and performance of the audit of the financiat
statements of such entities or business activities inctuded in the consotidated financiat
statements of which we are the independent auditor's. For the other entities or business
activities inctuded in the consolidated financiat statements, which have been audited by the
other auditors, such auditors remain responsibte for the direction, supeMsion and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain sotety responsible for our audit
opinion.

Materiatity is the magnitude of misstatements in the consotidated financial statements that,
individuatty or in aggregate, makes it probabte that the economic decisions of a reasonabty
knowtedgeable user of the financial statements may be inftuenced. We consider quantitative
materiatity and quatitative factors in (i) ptanning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evatuate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financiaI statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entities included in the consotidated financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, inctuding any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We atso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comptied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them att
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report untess law or regulation prectudes pubtic disctosure about the matter or when, in
extremety rare circumstances, we determine that a matter shoutd not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonabty be expected to outweigh
the pubtic interest benefits of such communication.



Other r\Aatter

We did not audit the financial statements/financial information / financiat resutts of 5 (Five)
subsidiaries included in the consotidated financiat statements, whose financiat statements /
financial information / financial resutts reflect total assets of t 12,90,442.42 thousands as at 31st
March, 2023, total revenues of < 9,a4,299.13 thousands, total net loss after tax of 1 2,57 ,g55.02
thousands, total comprehensive loss of < 2,57,226.63 thousands and cash inflows (net) of t' 70,607.13 thousands for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consotidated
financiat statements. These annuat financiat statements / financiat information / financial
results have been audited by other auditors, whose audit reports have been furnished to us by
the Hotding company's management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements,in so far as it retates to the amounts and disctosures inctuded in respect of such
subsidiaries, is based sotety on the audit reports of such other auditors and on the procedures
performed by us as stated in the section Auditor's Responsibitities for the Audit of the
Consotidated FinanciaI Statements hereinabove

The consotidated financiat statements atso inctude the associate company's share of loss of Rs.
2,203'17 thousand for the year ended 31st March 2023, as considered in the consotidated financiat
statements, in respect of seven associates, whose financial statements have been audited by
other auditor and whose report have been furnished to us by management and our opinion on the
consotidated financial statements in so far as it retates to the amounts and disctosures inctuded in
respect of the associate and our reporting terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of section 143 of the
Act, in so far as it retates to the aforesaid associate entity, is based sotety on the report of such
other auditor.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements is not modified in respect of the
above matter, regarding our retiance on the work done by and the reports of the other
auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regutatory Requirements

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a' we have sought and obtained all the information and exptanations which to the best of our
knowtedge and betief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements;

b' In our opinion, proper book of account as required by taw retating to preparation of the
aforesaid consotidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

c' The Consolidated Batance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of profit and Loss (inctuding
other comprehensive income), the consotidated statement of changes in equity and the
Consolidated Cash Ftow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financiaI statements.



d. ln our opinion, the aforesaid consotidated financial statements compty with the Ind AS

specified under section 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Hotding company

as on 31st March 2023, and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Hotding

company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary & associate companies

incorporated in lndia, none of the directors is disquatified as on 31't March 2023, from being

appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2\ of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financiat reporting and

the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A"
which is based on the auditors' reports of the Parent, subsidiary companies and associate

companies incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of internal financial controls over financial reporting
of those companies.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, ln our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the exptanations given to us, the remuneration paid by

the Parent to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other detaits under
Section 197 (16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rute 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (as amended), in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The consotidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending titigations on the
consotidated financiat position of the Group

ii. the Group did not have any materiat foreseeable [osses on long-term contracts inctuding

derivative contracts.

iii.There are no items which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Group.

iv. (a)The respective Managements of the Hotding Company its subsidiaries & associates

which are companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowtedge and betief, no

funds (which are material either individuatty or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company or any of such subsidiaries to or in any other person or
entity, inctuding foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shatl, directty or indirectty lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company or any of such subsidiaries ("Uttimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behatf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.



(b) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which are companies

incorporated in lndia, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have

represented to us that, to the best of their knowtedge and betief, no funds (which are

material either individuatty or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company or

any of such subsidiaries from any person or entity, inctuding foreign entity ("Funding

Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

Company or any of such subsidiaries shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other

persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the Funding

Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the tike on behatf of

the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate

in the circumstances performed by us on the Company and its subsidiaries which are

companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the

Act, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to betieve that the representations

under sub-ctause (i) and (ii) of Rute 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain

any material misstatement.

(d) The Group have not declared any dividend during the year.

(e) Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 for maintaining books of

account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit tog)

facitity is appticable to the Company with effect from April 1 , 2023, and accordingly,

reporting under Rute 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014 is not appticable

for the financial year ended March 31,2023.

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's

Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order" / 'CARO") issued by the Central Government in terms of
Section 143(11) of the Act, to be inctuded in the Auditor's report, according to the
information and exptanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the
Company and its associate inctuded in the consotidated financial statements of the Company,

to which reporting under CARO is appticabte, we report that there are no quatifications or
adverse remark in these CARO reports.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 0014455

CA G.L.KOTHARI
Proprietor
Membership No.: 425481

U Dl N : 23025481 BGWU NO6277

Ptace: Bangalore
Date:28.09.2023



Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors' Report

(Refer to in Paragraph 1(f) under "Report on Other Legat and Regulatory Requirements"

section of our report to the members of INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED of even

date)

Report on the fnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of International

Constructions Limited ("the Hotding Company") its subsidiaries & associates as of 31't March

2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financiat statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The respective Boards of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary companies, which are

companies incorporated in India, are responsibte for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controts based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria estabtished by

respective Companies considering the essential components of internat control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controts over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl'). These responsibitities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectivety for ensuring the orderty and efficient conduct of its business, inctuding adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

errors, the accuracy and compteteness of the accounting records, and the timety preparation of
reliabte financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the internal financial controts over financiat

reporting of the Group based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance

Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2A13, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial

controts, both appticabte to an audit of lnternal Financiat Controls and, both issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabte

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controts over financial reporting was

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.



Our audit invotves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financiat controts system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controts over financiat reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness

exists, and testing and evatuating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based

on the assessed risk. The procedures setected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error.

We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controts system over financiat reporting of the
Hotding Company its subsidiary & Associate companies, which are companies incorporated in
India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controts over Financial Reporting

A Hotding company's internal financiat controt over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonabte assurance regarding the retiabitity of financial reporting and the preparation

of consotidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generatty accepted

accounting principles. A company's internal financiat control over financial reporting includes

those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable

detail, accurately and fairly reftect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Consolidated financiaI statements in accordance with generalty accepted

accounting principtes, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made onty in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,

or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated

financiaI statements.

Inherent Limitations of InternaI Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financia[ reporting,
including the possibitity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Atso, projections of any

evatuation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financiat control over financial reporting may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us,

the Holding Company ,its subsidiary e associate companies, which are companies incorporated in
lndia, have in atl material respects, an adequate internal financidt controts system over financial
reporting and such internat financial controts over financial reporting were operating effectivety
as at March 31, 2022, based on the criteria for internat financiat control over financial reporting
established by the respective companies considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternat Financial Controls Over Financiat Reporting
issued by the lCAl.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co,,
Chartered Accountants

Proprietor
Membership No.: 025481

U Dl N : 23025481 BcW UNO6277

Place: Bangalore
Date:28.09.2023

Firm's Registration No.: 0014455

<:-;;:
----- 

-
CA G.L.KOTHARI



lnternational Constructions Limited
CIN No : l-45309KA1983P1C03881 6

Regd Office : Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower C, 3rd Floor, HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru - 560 01 7

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31. 2023

in

ParticulaE
Note

No.

As at
31st March, 2023

As at

31st March, 2022

Property, ptant and equipment

lntangible Assets

(c) Right of use assets

(d) Financiat assets

- Investments

- Loans

- Other non current financial Assets

(e) Deffered Tax Assets

assets

a) Inventories

) Financial assets

- Trade Receivabtes

- Cash and Cash Equivatents

- Bank batances other than cash and cash eouivalent

" Loans

- Other current financiaI Assets

(c) Other current assets

Current Income tax Receivabte (Net)

I 

ECUTTY AND L|ABrLrTtEs

I 
Equity

l(a) 
Ecuitv Share caoitat

l(b) 

other Equity

lEquity 

attributable to equity holders of the parent

I 
(c) Non-controtting interests

Total Equity

IABILITIES

Non-current liabilities
(a) FinanciaI tiabilities

- Borrowings

(b) Provisions

(c) Deffered Tax Liabitities

(d) Other Non Current Liabitities

Current liabilities
(a) Financial tiabitities

- Borrowings

- Current maturities of long term tiabitities
- Lease Liabitity
- Other FinanciaI Liabitities
- Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and smatl enterprise

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and

smatt enterprise

(b) Other current tiabitities
(c) Provisions

(d) Current Income tax Receivabte (Net)

rotal liabilities
I-OTAL EOUITY AND LIABILTIES

5

6

8

35

q

10

11

12

11

14

15

35

16

17

18

19

35

20

21 
I2?l

rl
23 

124 
1

I

I

?q I
I26 
1

34 1

4,57,540.93

2,085.08

13,149.95

1,05,306.54

26,006.02

7,878.90

5,19,494.70

2,160.53

2.,14,658.42

71,945.67
1( ??e ?q

6.11.967.43 8.23.597.62

2,07,268.99

1,11 ,676.43

622.84

2,90,432.26

20,439.30

3,75,032.20

3,887.99

30,044.19

2,841.48

2,137.84

98,500.00

10,227.32

25,803.38

10,696.37

10.o5.472.01 1 .84.'t 38.59

16.17.439.45 10.07.736.21

36,339.60

4,90,261.68

36,339.60

3,11 ,545.37

5,26,601,28 3,47 ,884.97

3,96,008.27 2,58,754.64

9.22.609.55 6,06,639.61

2,00,603.53

15,416._45

54,250.46

608.03

36,291.52

21.424.50

2,16,019,98 1,12,574.51

51,401.13

60,874.64

1 3,1 70.33

478.83

9,747 .47
ql 1E? El

2,89,834.27

38.75

161.98

89,827.33

38,833.77

1 95.80

2,059.27

1,56,915.60

690.31

4.78.809.91 2,88,522.09

6,94,829.89 4,01,096.60

16,17,439.45 10.o7 .7 36.2

The notes Dart statement

Summary of Significant accounting poticies

Contigencies & Commitments

As per our Report of even date.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.001445 S

CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Membership No. 025481

Ptace: Bengaluru

Datet 2810912023

36&37

For an

)\
'rltw

(Nitesh Kumar Jain)

Company Secretary

ACS :,54402 4686

Place: Bengaturu

Dale:2810917073



International Constructions Limited
CIN No : 145309KA1983P1C038816

Regd Office : Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower C, 3rd Floor, HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru - 560 017
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 3 I , 2023

in'000

Particulars Notes
For the year ended 31st

March 2023

For the year ended

31st March 2022

lncome

Revenue from Operations

lncome

Total lncome

Purchase of stock in trade

Change in inventories of Stock in trade and Spare parts

Employee benefits expense

Finance Cost

ion and Amortisation expenses

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit / (Loss) before share of (profit) / loss of associate and joint venture,
items and tax

of profit / (loss) from investment in associates and joint ventures

for Non-controlling interests

ExceptionaI ltems

Profit/(loss) before tax from continuing operations

Expenses

Current tax

Income tax for earlier year

I Deferred tax

llncome Tax Expense

lProfit for the year from Continuing Operations 
It-l
I

Other Comprehensive Income (OCl) 
|

Other comprehensive income not

Re-Measurement gains on defined benefit ptans 
I

Income Tax effect I

Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequentl
Remeasurement of Investments at Fair Vatue I

Income Tax effect 
I

Other Comprehensive Income for the year 
I

Total Comprehensive lncome for the year 
I

Earnings per share - Basic and Dituted (Nominat vatue Rs. 10 per share) |

27

28

29
?n

31

32

33

34

35

38

10,47,764.83

96,384.71

70,644.83

21.976.48

11.44.',t49.54 92,621.32

5,348.58

3,121.97

3,54,108.14

41 ,671 .71

98,803.61

8,42,233.86

5,717 .79

1,132.59

55,274.25

18,378.77

7,311 .26

19.571 .11

13.45.287.87 1 .07 .335.22

(2,O1,138.34!,

(2,203.17)

84,139.19

(14,713.91)

4,485.02

179.99

1.1 9.202.33) (10.048.91

54,386.33

7,931 .87
(17,709.991

(1,499.01)
(12.177.741

44,608.22 (13 ,67 6.71)

(1.63.81 0.55) 3,627.83

1,878.76

(472.69

(39,419.09)

8,349.1 0

1 ,194.44
(300.62)

44,017.93

(9,15t .58)

(29,663.921 35.752 17

(1,93,474,471

(45.08)

39,390.00

1.00

The notes are an integral part of these financial statement

5ummary of Significant accounting policies

As per our Report of even date.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

For and on behatf of the board

Firm Registration No.001445 5

-ffi

i---l_=_-i-.--_.---.-._-
CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Membership No. 025481

Place: Bengaluru

Date:28/0912023

, ,i;;,;--:iili--:.

,l;:lz--tr\
iil 

{*o*un'o"i 

'ii
tt.?*_...

/\
', N9)-

(Nitesh-Kumar Jain)
Company Secretary
ACS :54402

Ptace: Bengaturu

Date:2810912023

(Anil
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International Constructions Limited
CIN No : 145309KA1 983P1C03881 6

Regdoffice:GoldenEnclave,corporateBlock,TowerC,3rd Floor,HALoldAirportRoad,Bengaluru-560017
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended 3 1 st March 2023

For the year ended

31st l arch 2023

For the year ended

31st March 2022

Cash flow from operating activities
t before tax from Continuing operations

to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Finance Expenses

lnterest expenses on financial tiabitity
on Sale of Fixed Asset

t on Sate of Stock
lmpairment of Asets

Bad debts and Advances

Provision for lmpairement

Provision for Doubtful debts
Long Term Capital Gain on Assets

Sundry Balance Written back
lnterest Income

Dividend lncome

Finance Income on FinanciaI Assets

Long Term Capital Gain on Shares

Excess Provision Written back
Remeasurement of Investments at Fair Vatue

Re-Measurement gains on defined benefit otans

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Current FinanciaI assets
Decrease/(lncrease) in Trade Receivabte
Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Current assets
Decrease/(lncrease) in inventory
(Decrease )/lncrease in Trade payables

(Decrease )/lncrease in Other Current tiabitities
(Decrease )/lncrease in Lease Liabitites
(Decrease 

) /lncrease in Provisions

(Decrease )/lncrease in Other Non Current tiabi(ities

Income tax paid / (Refund)

cash flows from operating activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sales of Fixed Assets

Sate of Investments

Movement in Loans & Advances

Interest Received

Dividend Received

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Proceeds from Borrowings

Movement in Reserves

Movement in Non ControUing interest
Finance Expense (Net)

cash flows from/(used in) financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

and cash equivalents at the end of the
Refer Note No 1 1

(2,01,1 38.34)

98,803.61

21,490.03

15,093.26

4,508.17

1,663.95

9,448.27

37,567,12

3,79,515.06

7,047.94

(6,182.13

(1 3,306.31

(14,713.91)

7,311 .26

6,374.25

11,975.51

2,44,480.13

(20,879.64)

(1,78,124.80)

(3,49,228.82)

3,887.99

60,644.91

1,40,556.70

13,170.33

14,156.87

38,570.53

8,399.37

51 ,437.13

7,474.45

(37,021.51)

1,50,702.55

(3,546.56

(27,125.43

4,51,639.82

1,70,455.01

(1,12,289.51

25,548.1 3

1.00

(7,007.53)

31,078.51

(54,526.08

(1,67,225.17

1,30,396.56

3,72,190.77

1,08,834.95

2,U1.48

As per our Report of even date.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.001445 5

CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Membership No. 025481

Firm Registration No.001445 S

Place: Bengaturu

Date:28/09/2073

For and on behalf of the board

kY
DIN:07434686

(Nitesh Kumar Jain)

Company Secretary

ACS : 5,1402

Place: Bengaturu

Datei 28t09t2073
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International Constructions Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at 31st March 2023

1 Company background

The Consotidated FinanciaI Statements comprised Financiat Statements of InternationaI Constructions Limtied (the ,Company')

and its Subsidiaries, for the year ended 31 March 2023.

The equity shares of the company were listed at Nationat Stock Exchange of India Limited (,,NSE") from 10-Jut-1996. Company
has applied for the Votuntary Detisting of Shares of the Company from NSE (the onty stock exchange where its securities was
tisted) and got delisted its Shares vide Circutar Ref. Number NSE/CML/54967 of NSE dated December 22, Z0Z2 (,,NSE Finat
Detisting Approval"), the Equity Shares of the Company (NSE Security Symbot:- SUBCAPCITy) was discontinued from trading
w.e.f' January 05,2023 (i'e' w.e.f. closing hours of trading on January 04,20231 ("NSE Date of Discontinuance of Trading")
and the above referred security was withdrawn (detisted) from NSE with effect from January 12, ZOZ3 (,,NSE Date of
Detisting").

The Company is engaged in the business of infrastructure development which inter-alia includes water management, water
infrastructure devetopment, and other civit infrastructures. Information about the Group Structure is given in Note no 50.

2 Significant accounting policies

2.01 Basis of preparation and presentation
(a) Statement of compliance
The consotidated Financiat Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting standards (lnd AS) notified
under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015.

Accounting poticies have been consistentty applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initiatty adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting poticy hitherto in use.

(b) Basis of measurement
The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historicat cost convention and on an accrual basis, except for
the fotlowing material items that have been measured at fair value as required by retevant Ind AS:

i' Certain financiat assets and tiabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting poticy on financiat
instruments) and

ii.Defined benefit and other long-term employee benefits.

(c) Going Concern Concept and its impact on the group

Considering the unpresidented gtobal pendamic of covid 19 and the slow down of business druing the Z3rd March 2020 to .l7th

May 2020, the management had made the assessment of going concern abitity of the group. Based on the management
assessment on its business impact during the lock down, which was common across the industry and had no specific impact to
the group's operation as such. Accordingty in view of management the going concern assumption of the group .is unaffected
and the financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis.

(d) Use of estimates and judgement

The preparation of financiat statements in conform'ity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting poticies and the reported amounts of assets, tiabitities, income and
expenses. Actual resutts may differ from these estimates. Estimates and undertying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future
periods affected.

(e) Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID- 1 9 (COVID- 1 9):
The group has considered the possible effects that may resutt from the pandemic retating to COVID - 19 on the carrying
amounts of receivables, payabtes and investment in subsidiaries. In devetoping the assumptions retating to the possibte future
uncertainties in the gtobal economic conditions because of this pandemic, the group, as at the date of approvat of these
financiat statements has used internal and external sources of information. The impact of COVID -19 on the group's financiat
statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financia[ statements.

(f) Current versus non-current classification
The group presents assets and tiabilities in the batance sheet based on current/ non-current ctassification. An asset is treated
as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sotd or consumed in normal operating cycle,
- Hetd primarily for the purpose of trading,
- Expected to be realised within twetve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivatent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a tiabitity for at least twetve months after
the reporting period.

Atl other assets are ctassified as non-current.



A tiabitity is current wnen:
- lt is expected to be settted in normat operating cycre,
. lt is held primarity for the purpose of trading,
- lt is due to be settted within twerve months after the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditionat right to defer the settlement of the iiabitity for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
The group classifies atl other liabitities as non-currenr.

Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are classified as non-current assets and tiabitities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their reatisation in cash and cash
equivalents. The group has identified twelve months as its operating cycte.

2.02 Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financiat statements comprise the financiat statements of the company and its subsidiaries as at 31 March2023' control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its invotvement with the investee
and has the abitity to affect those returns through its power over the investee. specificatty, the Group controts an investee if
and only if the Group nas:

a' Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities of thelnvestee)

b. Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its invotvement with the investee, andc. The abitity to use its power over the investee to affect its returns.

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to oneor more of the three elements of controt. consotidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control. over the
subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses controt of the subsidiary,

Consolidated financiaI statements are prepared using uniform accounting poticies for like transactions and other events in
similar circumstances' lf a member of the group uses accounting poticies other than those adopted in the consotidated
financial statements for like transactions and events in simitar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that group
member's financial statements in preparing the consotidated financiat statements to ensure conformity with the group,s
accounting policies

The financial statements of att entities used for the purpose of consotidation are drawn up to same reporting date as that ofthe parent company, i.e., year ended on March 31. when the end of the reporting period of the parent is different from that
of any entity, the entity prepares, for consotidation purposes, additionat financiat information as of the same date as thefinancial statements of the parent to enabte the parent to consolidate the financiat information of the entitv.

ln term of Ind As 1'10- " consolidated Financial statements", the financiat statements of the Group are consotidated on a [ine-by- tine basis by adding together the book/ fair vatue of tike items of assets, tiabitities, income and expenditure, after futty
eliminating intra group batances, intra group transactions and any unreatized profit/ Loss inctuded therein. profit or [oss and
each component of other comprehensive income (ocl) are attributed to the equity hotders of the parent of the Group and tothe non-controtling interests, even if this resutts in the non-controtting interesis having a deficit batance.

The excess/shortfatt of the cost to the company of its investments in subsidiaries over its proportionate share in the equity of
the respective investee companies as at the date of acquisition of stake is recognised in the Financiat Statement as Goodwitt
/Capitat Reserve, as the case may be.

subsidiaries are entities over which the group has controt. A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss ofcontrol, is accounted for as an equity transaction. tf the Group loses contro[ over a subsidiary, it:
Deretognises the assets (inctuding goodwiil) and liabitities of the subsidiary
Derecognises the carrying amount of any non_controlting interests
Derecognises the cumutative transtation differences recorded in equity
Recognises the fair vatue of the consideration received
Recognises the fair value of any investment retained
Recognises any surplus or deficit in profit or loss
Rectassifies the parent's share of components previousty recognised in ocl to profit or loss or retained earnings, as
appropriate' as would be required if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or tiabitities

Investments in associates and Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, after initiatty being
recognised at cost' under the equity method of accounting, the investments aie initiatty recognised at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit and [oss, and the
Group's share of other comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive income (,,0C1,,),
when the Group's share of losses in an equity accounted investment equats or exceeds its interest in the entity, inctuding any
other unsecured long-term receivabtes, the Group does not recognise further losses, untess it has incurred obtigations or made
payments on behatf of the other entity.



2.03 Property, plant and equipment.

Under the previous GMP (lndian GMP), property, ptant and equipment were carried in the batance sheet at their carrying
value being the cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes freight, duties, taxes and other incidentat expenses retating to the
acquisition and instaltation of the respective assets. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an
asset after its use is inctuded in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met. gorro6ng
costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of those assets which necessarily take a substantiat period of time to
get ready for their intended use are capital.ized,

Advance paid towards the acquisition of assets outstanding at each balance sheet are shown under capitat advances. The cost
of property, plant and equipment not ready for their intended use before such date, are disclosed as capitat work in progress.

The management has identified useful tife of the assets (tangibte), based on the tife as prescribed in Schedute ll to the
Companies Act,2013. Further the residuat value is is estimated to be 5% of cost of asset.

2.04 lmpairment of non-financial assets

The group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset or a group of assets comprising a
cash-generating unit may be impaired. lf any such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the group estimates the asset's recoverabte amount. An asset's recoverabte amount is the higher of an asset,s or
cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposat and its value in use. Recoverabte amount is determined for an
individuat asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are targety independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverabte amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing vatue in use, the estimated future cash ftows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reftects current market assessments of the time vatue of money and the risks specific to the asset. ln determining fa;r
vatue less costs of disposat, recent market transactions are taken into account. lf no such transact.ions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used' These calculations are corroborated by vatuation multiptes, quoted share prices for
publicty traded companies or other availabl.e fair value indicators.

The group bases its impairment calcutation on detaited budgets and forecast calcutations, which are prepared separatety for
each of the CGUs to which the individual assets are attocated. These budgets and forecast catculations generatty cover a
period of five years. For tonger periods, a long'term growth rate is catcutated and apptied to project future cash ftows after
the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent udgets/forecasts, the Group
extrapolates cash ftow projections in the budget using a steady or dectining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an
increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the tong-term average growth rate for the
products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

For assets exctuding goodMlt, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. lf such indication exists, the Group estimates the
asset's or CGU's recoverabte amount. A previousty recognised impairment loss is reversed onl.y if there has been a change1n
the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverabte amount since the last'impairment loss was recognised. The reversal
is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount
that woutd have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment toss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss untess the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case,
the reversal is treated as a reva(uation increase.

2.05 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probabte that the economic benefits witt ftow to the group and the revenue can
be retiabty measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractuatty defined terms of payment, net of taxes or duties
coltected on behatf of the government. Further, The group uses significant judgments white determining the transaction price
a[[ocated to performance obtigations .

Other Income - The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (ElR). EIR is the rate that exactty discounts the estimated future
cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financiat Liabitity. When catcutating the effective
interest rate' the group estimates the expected cash flows by considering att the contractuat terms of the financiat instrument
(for exampte, prepayment, extension, catt and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest
income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and toss.

Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the group's right to receive the payment is estabtished, which is generatty when sharehotders
approve the dividend.



2.06 Leases

The group evatuates if an arrangement quatifies to be a tease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. ldentification of a teasereguires significant judgment. The group uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (inctuding anticipated
renewals) and the appticabte discount rate.

The group determines the lease term as the non-canceltabte period of a lease, together with both periods covered by anoption to extend the lease if the group is reasonabty certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option toterminate the lease if the group is reasonabty certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether ,h; ;;;; ;, ,".t 
"""ti,certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a [ease, it considers a[[ relevant

facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the group to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to
exercise the option to terminate the lease. The group revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancettabte period
of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evatuated or for a portfotio
of teases with similar characteristics.

2.07 Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financiat asset of one entity and a financiat tiabitity or equity
instrument of another entitv.

A Financial Assets

a) Classification

The group ctassifies its financial assets in the fottowing measurement categories:
' those to be measured subsequentty at fair vatue (either through otheicomprehensive income, or through
profit or toss), ano

- those measured at amortised cost.
The ctassification depends on the entity's business modet for managing the financiat assets and the contractual terms of the
cash ftows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses wi[[ either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income. For
investments in debt instruments, this witt depend on the business modet in which the investment is hetd. For investments in
equity instruments, this witl depend on whether the group has made an irrevocabte etection at the time of initiat recognition
to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income.

b) Initial recognition and measurement
A[[ financial assets are recognised initiatly at fair vatue plus, in the case of financiar assets not recorded at fair value throughprofit or loss, transaction costs that are attributabl.e to the acquisition of the financial asset. purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets Mthin a time frame estabtished by regutation or convention in the market ptace (regutar
way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchase or setl the asset.

c) Subsequent measurement
Financial assets carried at amortised cost: A financiat assets is measured at amortised cost if it is hetd within a business model
whose objective is to hold asset in order to coltect contractua[ cash ftows and the contractual cash terms of the financial assetgive rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solety payments of principat and interest on the principal amount
outstanding' lnterest income from these financial assets is accounted in profit or loss using the effective interest rate method,
lmpairment losses, forex gain / loss and gain / loss on derecognition of financial asset in this category is recognised in profit or
loss.

Financial assets at fair vatue through other comprehensive income (FVTocl): A financiat asset is measured at FVTocl, if it is
held withing a business model whose objective is achieved by both from collection of contractual cash ftows and setting the
financial assets, where the assets' cash ftows represent sotety payments of principat and interest. Further equity instruments
where the group has made an irrevocabte election based on its business modet, to ctassify as instruments measured at FVTOCI,
are measured subsequently at fair vatue through other comprehensive income.

Debt instruments ' Movements in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income (oCl), except for the
recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses whicn are recognised inprofit and loss. when the financial asset is derecognised, the cumutative gain or loss previously recognised in ocl is
reclassified from equity to profit or toss and recognised. Interest income from these financial assets is inctuded in other
income using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments ' Movements in the carrying amount are taken to oCl and there is no subsequent rectassificat.ion of fair
vatue gains and losses to profit or toss. Dividend from such investments are recognised in profit or [oss.
Financial assets at fair vatue throuqh profit or toss (FVTPL): A financiat asset which is not ctassified in any of the above
categories are subsequentty fair vatued through profit or toss. Att gains and losses are recognised in profit or toss.

V
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d) lmpairment of financial assets
The group assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortisedcost and FWocl debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been asignificant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables, the group applies the simplified approach specified by Ind AS 10g Financial Instruments, whichrequires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial ...ognition of the receivables.

e) Derecognition of financial assets
A financiat asset is primarity derecognised when:
- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or- The group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obrigation to pay the receivedcash flows in full without materiat detay to a third party under a ,pass_through, 

arrangemenU and either (a) the group hastransferred substantiatty au the risks and rewards of ihe asset, or (b) the group has neither transferred nor retainedsubstantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

when the group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement,it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. when it has neither transferred norretained substantial[y all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred contror of the asset, the group continues torecognise the transferred asset to the extent of the group's continuing involvement. In that case, the group atso recognises anassociated tiability' The transferred asset and the associated tiabitity are measured on a basis that reftects the rights andobtigations that the group has retained.

B Financial liabilities
a) Classification

The group classifies its financiat liabitities in the fottowing measurement categories:
' those to be measured subsequentty at fair vatue through profit or [oss, and
- those measured at amortised cost.
The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financiat assets and the contractual terms of thecash flows.

b) Initial recognition and measurement
The group recognises financiat tiabitities when it becomes a party to the contractuat provisions of the instrument. Att financiattiabitities are recognized at fair vatue on initiat recognition. Transaction costs that are directty attributabte to the issue offinancial [iabilities' that are not at fair vatue through profit or [oss, are reduced from the fair vatue on initiat recognition.Transaction costs that are directly attributabte to the issue of financiat tiabitities at fair value through profit or loss areexpensed in profit or [oss.

c) Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial tiabitities depends on their classification, as described betow:

Amortised cost: After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised costusing the Effective interest rate (ElR) method. Gains and losses are recog'nised in profit or toss when the tiabitities arederecognised as we[[ as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are anintegral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is inctuded as finance cosis in the statement of profit and [oss.

FinanciaI tiabilities at fair value through profit or loss: Financial tiabitities at fair vatue through profit or loss inctude financiattiabilities held for trading and financiat tiabilities designated upon initia[ recognition as at fair vatue through profjt or loss.Financiat liabilities are classified as hetd for trading if they are incurred for theiurpose of repurchasing in the near term. Thiscategory also inctudes derivative financiat instruments entered into by the group that are not designated as hedginginstruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also ctassified as hetd fortrading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or tosses on liabitities hetd for trading are recognised in the profit or toss.

Financiat tiabitities designated upon initiat recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initiatdate of recognition' and only if the criteria in tnd AS 109 are satisfied. ior tiabilities designated as FVTpL, fair vatue gains/
losses attributabte to changes in own credit risk are recognized in ocl. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred tostatement of Profit and Loss. However, the group may transfer the cumutative gain or toss within equity. Att other changes infair value of such tiabitity are recognised in the statement of profit or toss. The lroup has not designated any financiat tiabitity
as at fair value through profit and toss.

Derecognition of financial Liabilities
A financiat tiabitity is derecognised when the obtigation under the tiabitity is discharged or cancelted or expires, when anexisting financial tiabitity is reptaced by another from the same lender on substantiatly different terms, or the terms of an

;X111'# :::"lY^":::*"::Tj'ijr:::lf ig:"llln T, ""*Tc" 
or modiricatioi i' ;,;.t"d ;; ;" ;;;;ffi; ;;;il ;;l#itiabitity and the recognition of a

statement of profit or [oss.

The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
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C Financial guarantee contracts
The fair value of financial guarantees is determined as the present value of the difference in net cash ftows between the
contractual payments under the debt instrument and the payments that woutd be required without the guarantee or the
estimated amount that would be payabte to a third party for assuming the obtigations.

(i) as Guarantor

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised as a financial tiabitity at the time the guarantee is issued. The tiabitity is initiatty
measured at fair vatue and subsequentty at the higher of the amount determined in accordance with Ind AS 109 and the
amount initialty recognised less cumutative amortisation, where appropriate.

where guarantees in retation to loans or other payabtes of associates are provided for no compensation, the fair values are
accounted for as contributions and recognised as part of the cost of the invesrment.
(ii) as Beneficiary
Financial guarantee contracts are recognised as a financial asset at the time the guarantee is taken. The asset is initiatty
measured at fair value and subsequently amortised over the guarantee period.

where guarantees in relation to [oans or other payabtes are provided by group companies for no compensation, the fair values
are accounted for as contributions and recognised as part of equity.

D Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and tiabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the batance sheet where there is a tegatty
enforceabte right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or reatise the asset and
settle the tiabitity simuttaneousty. The tegatty enforceabte right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of defautt, insolvency or bankruptcy of the comapany or the
counterparty.

2.08 Borrowings

Borrowings are initiatly recognised at fair vatue, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequentty measured at
amortised cost' Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in
profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the estabtishment of loan
facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the [oan to the extent that it is probabte that some or att of the facitity witt be
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is
probabte that some or all of the facility witt be drawn down, the fee is capitatised as a prepayment for tiquidity seMces and
amortised over the period of the facitity to which it retates.

Borrowings are removed from the batance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelted or
expired' The difference between the carrying amount of a financiat tiabitity that has been extinguished or transferred to
another party and the consideration paid, inctuding any non-cash assets transferred or liabitities assumed, is recognised in
profit or loss as other gains/(tosses).

Borrowings are classified as current tiabitities untess the group has an unconditionat right to defer setttement of the tiabitity
for at [east 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-term loan
arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the tiability becomes payabte on demand on the
reporting date, the entity does not classify the liabitity as current, if the tender agreed, after the reporting period and before
the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

2.09 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directty attributabte to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sate are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. Att other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an
entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also inctudes exchange differences to the extent
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

2.1 Taxes

Current income tax
Current income tax assets and tiabitities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities' The tax rates and tax taws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantivety enacted, at
the reporting date in the countries where the group operates and generates taxable income.

'current income tax retating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or toss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity)' Current tax items are recognised in corretation to the undertying transaction either in OCI
or directly in equity. Management periodicatty evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regutations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.



Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liabitity method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and tiabitities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

'Deferred tax liabitities are recognised for att taxabte temporary differences, except:
- when the deferred tax tiabitity arises from the initiat recognition of goodwitt or an asset or tiabitity in a transaction that isnot a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxabte profit or [oss;' in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint

ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probabte that thetemporary differences wi[ not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for a(t deductibte temporary differences, the carry forward of unusect tax credits and any
unused tax losses' Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probabre that taxabte profit witt be availabte
against which the deductibte temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can beutilised, except:

- when the deferred tax asset retating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initiat recognition of an assetor tiability in a transacticn that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxabte profit or toss;

- in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests injoint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probabte that the temporary differences wiu
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxabte profit wilt be avaitabte against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no [ongerprobable that sufficient taxabte profit wilt be avaitabte to attow alt or part of the deferred tax asset to be utitised.
unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has becomeprobabte that future taxable profits witt attow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to appty in the year when the asset is
realised or the tiabitity is settted, based on tax rates (and tax taws) that have been enacted or substant.ivety enacted at thereporting date.

Deferred tax retating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or toss (either in othercomprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in corretation to the underlying transaction either in
OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax tiabitities are offset if a tegatty enforceabte right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax tiabilities and the deferred taxes retate to the same taxabte entity and the same taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date,are recognised subsequently if new information about facts and circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax benefits
recognised within the measurement period reduce goodwitt retated to that acquisition if they resutt from new information
obtained about facts and circumstances existing at the acquisition date. lf the carrying amount of goodwi[ is zero, any
remaining deferred tax benefits are recognised in ocl/ capital reserve depending on the principle exptained for bargain
purchase gains. Atl other acquired tax benefits realised are recognised in profit or toss.

2.1 1 Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised when the group has a present obligation (tegat or constructive) as a resutt of a past event, it isprobable that an outftow of resources embodying economic benefits wilt be reguired to settle the obtigation and a retiabte
estimate can be made of the amount of the obtigation.

lf the effect of the time vatue of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reftects, when
appropriate' the risks specific to the tiabitity. when discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities recognised in a business combination
A contingent tiabitity recognised in a business combination is initiatty measured at its fair value. subsequentty, it is measured
at the higher of the amount that woutd be recognised in accordance with the reguirements for provisions above or the amount
initiatty recognised tess, when appropriate, cumutative amortisation recognised in accordance with the requirements for
revenue recognition.

I
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2.12 Cash and cash equivalents
cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an originalmaturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash flow statement
cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/ (toss) before tax is adjusted for the effects oftransactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals o|" u.arrut, of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash ftowsfrom operating, investing and financing activities of the group ur" r"ir"gut"d.

2' 1 3 cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent
The group recognises a tiabitity to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity hotders of the parent when the distribution isauthorised and the distribution is no [onger at the discretion of the group. As per the corporate laws in lndia, a distribution isauthorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding-amount is recognised directty in equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets to be distributed with fair value re-measurementrecognised directty in equity.

upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the tiabitity and the carrying amount ofthe assets distributed is recognised in the statement of profit and [oss,

2.14 Earnings per share
The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/ (toss) attributabte to owner,s of the group for the year bythe'weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during reporting period.

The number of shares used in computing dituted earnings/ (toss) per share comprises the weighted average shares consideredfor deriving basic earnings/ (toss) per share and atso the weighted average number of equity shares which courd have beenissued on the conversion of alt ditutive potentiat equity shares.

Ditutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the reporting date, unless they have been issuedat a later date' In computing dituted earnings per share, onty potentiat equity shares that are ditutive and which eitherreduces earnings per share or increase loss per share are jnctuded.

2.1 5 Segment reporting
Based on the "management approach" as defined in Ind A5 108 - operating segments, the chief operating De:ision Makerevatuates the group performance and allocates resources based on an anatysis of various performance indicators by businesssegments.

2.16 Recent Accounting pronouncements
The amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the financiat statements aredisclosed below' The company intends to adopt these standards, if appticabte, when they become effective.

Ministry of corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under companies(fndianAccountingstandards) Rules as issued from time to time.on March 23, 2022, McA amended the companies (lndianAccounting Standards) Amendment Rutes, 2022, as betow.

Ind AS16 - Property Ptant and equipment' The amendment ctarifies that excess of net sate proceed of items produced overthe cost of testing,if any, shalt not be recognised in the profit or toss but deducted from the directty attributabtecostsconsidered as part of cost of an item of property , plant,and equipment.The effective date for adoption of thisamendment is annual periods beginning on or after Aprit 1 , 2022. The company has evaluated the amendment and there is noimpact on its financiat statements.

Ind As 37 - Provis'ions ,contingentl iabilities and contingent asets - The amendment specifies that the .cost of futfil.ting, acontract comprises the 'costs that retate directty to the contract'. costs that retate directty to a contract can either beincremental costs of futfitting that contract (examp(es would be direct tabour, materiats) or an attocation of other costs thatretate directty to futfitting contracts (an exampte woutd be the altocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property ,plant and equipment used in futfilting the contract).The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods
beginning on or after Apr]i. 1,2022, although early adoption is permitted. The company has evatuated the amendment andthere is no impact on its financiat statements.
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International Constructions Umtted

Notes to @nsolldated flnancial statements as at 3lst March 2023

4 OTHERINTANGIBLEASSETS

4(a) Intangible Asset under devlopment

Particulars Outstanding for the followine oeriod;Jro;?u;;;I;of Davmenr
LesThan 1 Year 1 -Z years 2-3 Years l{ore than 3 Yeari Total

920.40 920.40 1.840_80

.!?!: 7t

RIGHT OF UsE ASSETS

The company has leased vehictes for a period of 48 months entering into the tease arnngements with vendors. Accordingty the company has accounted for a Right ro use (Rou) assetand Lease Liabitity as per requirement of Ind AS 1 16.

The weighted average incrementat bo*owing rate apptied to lease tiabitities is 11.04% (py " 11.04%l

Followingarethechangesinthecarryingvalueofrlghtofuseassetsfortheyearended3istr{arch 
zozSand3lstfiarch2o2z:

of ROU aset - Vehlcle

Partlculars As at

31st l4arch, 2023

As at

31st itarch, 2022
Balance at the beginnlng
Additions

)etetions

)epreciation

za,9z7,o4

(15,777.09"

44,704.74

(0.61 )

n5.777.091
uts slq q tne vear

1 3.149.95 24,927.O4

The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabillties as at 31st l{arch zo23 and 31st ilarch z0zz:

Particulars As at

31st ,{arch, 2023

(Amount in 000)

As at

31st l{arch, 2022
:uffent Lease liabilities
\lon-curent tease tiabilities

1 3, I 70.33

/o_oo

14,53r.tt
13,170.33

I 3.1 70.33 27.505.60

ln
tarticulars

Software

lGross 
carrying value as at April 1, 2O21

IAdditions

IDetetions

lcr6s carrying value as at i4arch 31 , ZOZT

lAdditions

Detetions

Gross carrying value as at l^arch 31, ZO23

Accumulated amortization as at Aprll 1, ZOZ|
Amortization exDense

Accumutated amortization on del.etions
Accumulated amortlzation as at March 31, 2O2Z
Amortization expense

Accumutated amortization on deletions
Accumulated amortizatlon as at l{arch 31, 2OZ3
Carrying value as at l{arch 31, 2OZ2

Carrying value as at l4arch 31. ZOZ3

3,484.-73

3,484.73

2,301.00

3,484.73

2,301.00

662.10

662,10

1,324.20

712.49

1,820.77

215.92

2,160.53
2-O85-()8

Partlculars As at

31st r{arch 2023
Additions

Transfer to
Intangible

As at
31st l{arch 2022

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rsl Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)

460.2C z-301 -oo 1.840.80
1,840.80 920.40 920.40

460.2( 2,301.00 t.840-80
1,840.80 920.40 920.40

fntangibte Asset under devetopment ageing schedute for the year ended i,tarch 31, 2023 and Ma rch 31, :Zlzz is as fol.tows:

tn\d#
\Igg;tF"
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International Constructions Limited

Notes to consotidated financial statements as at 31st March 2023

The following ls the mo/ement in tease liabilities during the year ended 31st r{arch 2023 and 31st l{arch 2OZZ:

Partlculars As at

3lst l,tarch, 2023

As at

3 tst l arch, 2022
Darance ar rne Degtnntng

Additions

Detetions

Finance cost accrued during the period
tayment of tease liabilities

zt,au5.6u

2,326.49
(6,661.76)

1(JJ4A.-52

3,818.84

t't6.661.76

13.170.3 27,505.60

The table below prwides details regarding the contractual maturlties of leaF liabilities as at 3lst l4arch 2OZ3 and 31st tr{a rch ZOZZ qt an undi*ounted basis:

Partlculars As at

31st lrtarch, 2023

(Amount in '000)

As at

3lst ilarch, 2022

Less than one year

One to five years

More than five years

Total

13,170.33

1 3,1 70.33

't4,335.77

13,170.33

27,505.60

Thecompanydoesnotfaceasignificanttiquidityriskwithregardtoitsleaseliabititi

when they fa[[ due.

The aggregate dePreciation on Rou assets has been inctuded under depreciation and amortisation expense in the statement of profit and Loss.

Short-term Lease transactions carried out by the cmpany during the year:

Thebuitdingforofficehasbeentakenon[ea5efortheperiodof9monthsandrenewedforfurtherperiodof11months.Accordingtythis
term [ease and the Rentat expense recognised in statement of profit loss during the year for short-term teases was Rs.35643r:74 (py . Rs. 1939.22). The company is avaiting the
excemption a\raitabte for short-term and low value lease under IND AS 116 for this Lease transaction.
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International Constructions Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements as at 315t lvtarch 2Oz3

FINANCIAL ASSFTS

Trade lnvestmen

(March31,2022i7,t3,300) Equity Sharesof Re10/_Each,futtypadupof DethiWasteagement Limited"
Profit /(toss) for the year

50,50,000 Share (March jl, ZO22 - 5O,5O,OOO| Equity Shares of Rs. I /_ Each futty paid up ofDWMG Software private Limited*
Add:- Profit /(loss) for the year

ilfl,,S;$r:l 
2022: z5oo) Equiry shares of Re 1 /- Each, furry paid up of Arcamey venture

Add:- Profit /(toss) for the year
47,500 (March 31, 2022:47,500) Equity Shares of Re 1 / - Each, futty paid up of Leonis AustinTown Devlopers private Limited

ld:- Profit /(toss) for the year

:,5.00(MT:.h31,?A2Z:42,500)Equity Sharesof Re1/.Each,futtypaidupofLeonisHSR
,vlopers Private Limited

- Profit /(toss) for the year
4.7,500(March31,2022:4Z,5OO)Equity 

Sharesof Re1/_Each,futtypaidupofLeonis
Kormangala Comptex private Limited

ld:- Profit /(loss) for the year
,5001r,1arch 31,2022:42,500 ) Equity Shares of Re 1/- Each, futty paid up of Leonis R TLgar Devlopers private Limited

Add:- Profit /(toss) for the year
47,500 (March 31 , 2022:47,500) Equity Shares of Re 1 /- Each, futty paid up of LeonisSadashivanagar Devtopers private Limited

Profit /(toss) for the year
,500 (March 31 , Z0Z2:47,500) Equity Shares of Re 1 /_ Each, futty paid up of Leonis

roted (valued at cost)
34,200(March31,Z0ZZ:12,34,600)Equity SharesofRel0/-Each,futtypaidupofSpM
gineers Limited.

l- Profit /[oss for the year

ili:ff::l1f:ilaried 
at fair varue throush orher comprehensive Income (FWocr)

(March 31, 2022: IU,OOO ) Equity Shares of Re 10/_ Each, futty paid up of SpML India

:,:0,?15jMa1ch31,2022:8,80,945)Equity sharesofRei0/_Each,futtypaidupofspML
Infra Limited.

(l,larch31,i2022:46,000)Equity 
Sharesof Re10/_Each,futtypaidupof Zoomtndustrial

14,887.97 59,904.26

477.00



Nf L (rrlarch 31 ,2022: 6,00,000 ) Equity shares of Re 1ol- Each, futty paid up of Bharat Hydro
Power Limited'
NIL(lvtarch31,2022:97,000)Equity SharesofRel0/-Each,futtypaidupofSuraksha
Insurance Brokers private Limited
1'0O0(lrtarch 31,7022:1'000 ) Equity Shares of Re 10/- Each, futty paid up ofMathura Nagar
Waste Processing Company Limited.
1'000(March31'2022:1'000)Equity sharesofRelo/-Each,futtypaidupofAttahabad

71(l',tarch31,2022i 71 )Equity sharesof ReI0/-Each,futtypaidupof spMLtnfrastructre

(ltarch 31, 2022: 2,OOO ) Equity Shares of Re 1 /- Each, futty paid up of Mathura Nagar
Processing Co Limited

2,700(March31'2072:2,700)Equity sharesof Rer/-Each,futtypaidupof Attahabadwaste

(llarch 31, 2022: 2,000 ) Equity Shares of Re 1 /- Each, futty paid up of Sptendor

2,000(March31,2022:2,000)Equity sharesof Re1/-Each,futtypaidupof sunviewEnctave
Private Limited
1 5000 (March 31 

' 
2022 i 1 5000) Equity shares of Re 10/- Each, futty paid of 5pML|L-A/r,IRUTHA

2,35,000 (ltarch 31 , 2022i 2,35,000) 0% comptusory convertible Debenture shares of Re 100/
futty paid up of ADD Energy Management private Limited

,52,000 (March 31 , 2022 - 4Z,5Z,OOO) preference Shares of Re 1/- Each, futty paid up of
thura Nagar Waste Processing Co. Ltd.

1,89,90,000 (l,,ilarch 31, 2022 - 1,A9,90,000) preference Shares of Re i/- Each, futty paid up of
Attahabad Waste Processing Co. Ltd.

Robeco Large Cap Fund units -71 ,9ZO , (March 3 1 , 20ZZ: 77 ,9201

for Diminution in the vatue of the investements

6,000.00

6,000.00

2,270.00

9,471 .76

4,252..00

18,990.01

1,616.85

11,826.00

4,826.72

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,000.00

6,000.00

1,965.00

into the acquisition of material subsidiary with effect from 30th September 20zz duiing the year. As a resul.t of which during the year the

::T:::l^i1t-]1t1111^:11 
ty| 

:nd 
jts subsidiary and associates as part or consotidaied financiar statements and iorresponorng

adjustment has been made to Investment in associates, non-controtting interest and profit and toss batance.

,41,

vatue of quoted investments
Aggregate vatue of unquoted investments

of impairment in vatue of investments

1,05,306.54

1,05,306.54

55,324.61

49,981.93

2,14,658.42

2,14,658.42

1,00,468.50

1,14,189.92



International Constructions Limited
Notes to consolldated financlal statements as at 31st l arch 2023

7 LOANS

. Loan and advances due from companies in which Company's director(s) is / are director(s) / member(s)

'. Due to financiat stress on the borrowing company, the borrower is unabte to pay the interest on borrowing from last
few years. Further the company has sent a letter for recovery of [oan, in response the borrower has requested for
waiver of interest charged on such loan ti[[ date and requested further for extention of time for repaying the principal
amount based on the term and restriction placed by the bank under S4A Scheme on the borrower. Even after the
regutar fottow up the borrower is unabte to pay the interest and principat, in view of the management understanding
the financial heatth of the borrower the recovery of loan from borrower is difficutt and accordingty the loan has been

considered doubtful and provision has made during the year.

8 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

'The batance represents the deferred portion of investment in debentures on account of discounting over the tenure
of debenture investment.
.' Fixed deposits are made by Municipal Coporation of Dethi (MCD) on behatf of the company out of the retention
money deducted by them. The MCD has a lien on the Fixed Deposit towards the performance obtigation to be satisfied
by the company.

INVENTORIES

--5:::--.

.rr(;\r\F.'l & Ci",.

i:f{?ai;'
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Particutars
As at

31st March. 2023

As at
?l<t M.r.h ?n??

Unsecured considered good untess stated
Loans to related party .

Loans to others

Less: Provision for impairement of [oan"*

3,1 6,898.1 8

3,16,898.'18

77,196.36

1,675.98

1,926.72

fotal 1,945.62

in

Particutars
As at

1'l.f M:r.h ?n??
As at

31st March- 2022

\DD Energy /vlanagement Co Private Limited

iPML Infrastructre Limited

;PML Infra Limited 3,1 6,898.1 I

22,011.56

50,1 84.80

fotal 3,1 6.898.1 8 7?,196.36

Amount in

Particulars
As at

3lst March. 2023

As at
3'lst March. 2022

Security Deposit

Deferred financiaI asset (Debenture)*

Fixed Deposit with Maturity more than 12 months."

Capitat Advance paid

714.06

17,746.91

4,545.05

8,000.00

14,340.27

998.08

fotal 26,006.OZ 1 5,338.35

in

Particutars
As at

31st March. 2023

As at

31st March. 2022
(Vatued at tower of Cost and Net Realisable Vatue)

Spares and Consumabtes

Finished goods

366.56

3,521.43

fotal 3,487.99



Particulars As at As at

unsecured consldered good

Outstnading llore than Six ,'lonths from the date of thev are due for
payment, not from invoice date
Others

Unsecured Considered doubtf ul
outstnading ,ilore than Six lionths from the date of they are due for
payment, not frcm inwice date
Cthers

Less: Provien for Doutbful Debtors bared on exDected credit toss

method

6,761.70

?1 747 AO

2.14.316.94 30.044.19

7,304.09 7,304.09

7,3O4.O9

14,352.O4

7,3O4.O9

7,30/.09

-7.O47.95

fotal 7.O7.26A.99 30.o44.1

Intemational Constructions Limited
Notes to conslidated financial statements as at 31st March 2023

1O TRADE RECEIVAELES

11 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amount in 000)

12 BANK DALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

13 LOANS

' Loan and advances due from companies in lvfiich Company's director(s) is / are dirstor(s) / member(s)

" Advance Against Investment made eartier wfiich is receivabte as proposal was cancelted.
"' Considering thes companies are under titigation and there are no operating activities carried out by them as on
date. Since there are no operating cash flom and accumutated losss in ther companies, the t@n given by the
company is considered as doubtful receivabte and accordingly provision for impairement of [Gn has been made during
the vear.

Dy

Particutars As at
llst hr.h tn21

As at
3 lst ltarch- 2022

latances with banks:

On cunent accounts

On Fixed Deposit accounts

:ash on hand

77,154.13

33,4O3.79
't,118.51

) 144 aa

465.70

fotal 1.11.676.43 2,441,47

Particutars As at
ll(i hr.h ?o??

As at

Fixed Deposits with maturity more than 3 months and less than
12 months'

622.U 2,137.84

Total 622.84 2.137.44

Loans to retated party '
Loan to Others"

Less : Provision*"

ADD Energy l'lanagement Co Private Limited

DWMG Software Private Limtied

19,785.53

2,62,337.72

45,827.91
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Internatlonal Constructions Llmited
Notes to consolidated financlal statements as at 31st March 2OZ3

14 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIALASSETS

*!?!. ?t

"-The company has chatlenged the forfeiture of EMD of fu 18.25 by BEscoM with respect to the tender dated19'08'2013 and dated 20'10'2014 invited by BESCoM. After fiting objection and apptication by respondents, thehearing was posted on 24.2.18 and again re-posted tozz.o3.zo1}. BEscoM did not submit the objection even after twoto three hearing dates. BEscoM has gone for an Appeal with civit court vide Ref: As15712017 and proceedings arepending as on date.
*'lnsurance 

ctaims receivable from insurance companies: The company is having suitable insurance arrangements with
Insurance companies covering alt financiat losses occurring due to the theft incidences. The company todged
appropriate insurance claims from time to time and is confident of receiving att the pending ctaims futty. Insurance
claims for a sum of Rs'18'29 Lacs are stilt pending receivabte from the Insurance companies. out of this, during theyear under review, the company paid an overatt amount of Rs. NIL to cspDcL towards compensation of cash theft
incidences occurred at various ATP locations as per the terms of contracts with the respective utitity agencies. Hence,
the insurance claims todged but are pending have been shown as claims receivabre in the Batance sheet.
'*'Amount Recievabte from Rcl cash ltanagemennt services. According to Advocates advice the company witt
approach party (RCl) onty after the Ctaims Received from New India Insurance .

Break up of flnancial assets carrled at amordsed cost

15 OTHERCURRENTASSETS

'The one subsdiary has obtained the vatuation report of land from the chartered engineer vide dated 12th Aprit 2023for the year ending 31st lr{arch 2023. Based on the report, the fair vatue of the asset is Rs. 2,20,752.70 (py - Rs.2,01,799.20t.

'The Two subsidiaries have entered into the sale agreement with parties for the sate of tand and accordingty the suchtand has been rectassified as Non'current asset held for sate. The company has received advance amounting to Rs,2,43,722.58 (PY - Rs. 134,567.00) against these lands up to date.

Particulars As at
3lst Mar.h ?o??

(Amount in'0001

A3 at
31st March. 2022

Security Deposit.

hterest Accrued
Insurance Claim Receivables..
Cther Receivables ..,

Jther advances recoverabte in cash or kind
-ess: Provision

6,021.47

16,619.83

1,829.89

4,872.32

544.07

(9448.281

3,134.13

390.98

1,829.89

4,872.32

800.00

(800.00)

:zo,439.30 10,227.32

Particutars As at
3lst rrtarch- 2023

As at
31st M^rch- 2o7?

Investments

Trade Recievables

Cash and cash equivatents
Loans

other non current financial Assets
Other current financial Assets

1,05,306.54

2,07,268.99

1 ,11,676.43
6,07,330.44

26,006.02

20,439.30

10,r8,O2rn

2,14,658.42

30,044.19

2,841.47

1,70,696.36

1 5,338.35

10,227.32

4,43,806.12
Total financial assets carrieq--at amortised cost

Particutars As at
31st March. 2023

tn

As at

Unsecured consider good

Advance to Employees

Non current assets held for sale .

Balance with Government authorities
Prepaid Expenditure

Advance paid to vendors

1,354.04

3,56,069.08

187,93

6,925.87

10,495.28

2,138._87

769.17

1,533.04

21,362.30

3,75,O32.20 25,803.38



lnternatimal Constructions Llmited

Notes to cmelidated financial statements a5 at 31st l{arch 2023

,I6 
SHARE CAPITAL

(a) Reconciliation of number of shares

(b) Rights, preferences and restrlctims attached to equlty shares

Equity Shares: The company has one class of equity shares having a par vatue of Rs,10/- per share. Each shareholder is etigible for one vote per share

hetd. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in

case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are etigibte to receive the remaining assets of the Company after

distribution of atl preferential amounts, in proportion to their sharehotding.

(c) Shares held by holding cmpany and zubsidiary of holding cmpanles:

The company Doesnot have any hotding Company,

(e) The Company has not al.totted any futty paid up equity shares by way of bonus shares nor has bought back any class of equity shares during the period

of five years immediately preceding the batance sheet date nor has issued shares for consideration other than cash,

(f) There are no unpaid calls from director & officers of the comPany

(g) There are no buy back of shares during the year by the company.

As at 31st 

^{arch 
2022As at 31st l arch 2023

shares of Re.10/- each

Shares of Rs.10/- each, fulty paid

Partlculars

Equlty Shares Equlty Shares

As at S lst ,{arch zozJ Asat 31st l archzozz

Number Rs Number Rs

;hares outstandinq at the beginning of the year 36,33,960 36,339.60 36,33,960 36,339.60

;hares lssued durinc the vear

;hares bought back during the year

ihares outstandina at the end of the vear 36,33,960 36.339.60 36,33,960 16,339.60

Name of Promoters

No, of Shares held No. of Shares held

No. of shares %of total shares % Change No. of shares %of total shares % Change

Zoom lndustriat SeMces Ltd

Anit Kumar Sethi (HUF)

Deepak Sethi

Priti Devi Sethi

5,13,700

30,000

8,87,100

20,77,382

14.14%

0.83ir

24.41%

\7 17E

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

71 C4E'

5,13,700

30,000

8,87,10C

12,94,670

14.14fr

0.83%

24.41%

l5-63%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

9.46%

fotal 35.08.182 96.54% 27.25.470 75.OO%



lnternational Constructions Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements as at 31st r{arch 2023

17 OTHEREQUITY
in

Partlculars
As at

31st ltarch, 2023

As at

31st ltarch. 202

Equity Component of Financial Instrument

Opening Balance

Addition

Total

Capital Reserve on Amalgmation/Merger

Opening ba[ance

(+) Additions

(-) Deductions

Totat

Capital Reserve on Consolidation

Opening Batance

(+) Additions
(-) Deductions

Total

Capital Redemptlon Reserye

Opening Batance

(+) Additions

(-) Deductions

Totat

Securities Premium Reserve

Opening Balance

(+) Additions
(-) Deductions

Totat

Revaluation Reserve

0pening Balance
(+) Additions
(-) Deductions

TotaI

General Reserve

0pening Batance

(+) Additions
(-) Deductions

Totat

Retained Earnings

Opening balance

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year

Ctosing Batance

72,970.59 72,920._59

72,929.59 I,VtU.rY

99,802.64

1,376.86

99,802.64

1 .01 .1 79.50 99.802.64

23,043.63

3,34,438.91

23,043.63

3.57.482.55 23,043.63

31,225.00 31,225.00

31.22s.00 31 ,225.0C

2,09,622.84

36,375.00

2,09,622.84

2.45.997.84 2.09.622.84

796.82 796.82

/96.4t 796.C2

24,983.44 24,983.44

74.943.44 24.943.44

(1,50,849.59

(1,93,474.47

(1 ,90,229 .59],

39,380.00

(3.44.324.06' (1.50.849.591

Total - Other equity 4.90.261.64 3.1 1.545.37



18 BORROWINGS

ln

Partlculars
As at

31st r{arch, 2023

As at

31st ftlarch. 2022

iecured
:rom Bank'

-ess: Disclosed under Current maturities of long term borrowings (Refer

,,lote -'17)

:rom Non Banking Financial Companies 
*'

-ess: Disctosed under Current maturities of tong term borrowings (Refer

\lote - 17)

Jnsecured

Loans & Advances from retated parties*

1,50,372.77

46,604.84

1,03,767.93

24,655.79

14,269.80

lU,JUt.vv

86,449.61 54,250.46

fotal 2.00.603.53 54,250,46

Loan from related

Particulars
As at

31st March, 2023

As at

31st March. 2022

iPML Infra Limited.
r'ineeta Sethi

)ia Infratog Ltd

61,130.77

14,247.27

11,071 .57

54,250.46

total 46.449.61 54,250.46

19

. Loan received from SPML Infra Ltd of Rs 1,01,496.82 is interest free loan for a period of 10 Years and the said interest free

loan has been accounted as the financial tiabitity at the fair vatue on the transition date under Ind AS. The difference

between the fair vatue and book Value as at 1st October 2017 has been accounted as equity contribution and accordingly

the same has been reduced from the borrowings.

PROVTSTONS

20 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITY

* As per the terms of the agreement to sale of tand, entered with the parties during the prior years' the company was

obtigated to get the approvals and required permissions from all the locat body as wett as Authorities from the Government.

However the company was unabte to futfitt the said obtigations and accordingty the parties requested for refund of advances

given. As the company was unable to refund their advances due to lack of funds, the management has entered into

setttement agreement with the parties dated 1 st lrtay 201 7.

in

Particulars
As at

31st March. 2023

As at

31st March. 2022

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity ( Refer Note - 43) 15,416.45 608.03

Total 15,416.45 608.03

tn

Partlculars
As at

1l<f Mar.h totl
As at

31st ilarch, 2022

\dvance received against sale of Land *

fotal

21,424.50

21.424.50



azat

of term of the repayment alonE with Interest from banks tn

Particulars of lGn and Security glven The Loan availed

Amount
Interest Rate

LGn E^{l

Payment
statring from

EIAF
No of

Installments

Kotak Mahindra Eank Ltd - S{ured by - Hypothecation of Vehicte and
Sorporate Guarantee given by M/s Dethi Waste l{anagement Llmited and
teFonat Guarantee of Mr Sunny Ditip pandya.

20,757.08 9.1M

ADr-2(

526.61 36

Kotak l{ahindra Bank Ltd . Secured by - Hypothffation of Vehicte and
Corporate Guarante given by M/s Dethi Waste ilanagement Limited and
PeFonal Guarantee of Mr Sunny Ditip pandya.

7,503.99 9.1U( 189.28 48

AXis Eank - Secured by - Hypothecation of Vehicte and Corporate Guarantee
given by M/s Dethi Waste ,{4anagement Limited and personat Guarantee of
Mr Kishore Kumar Thakur.

19,901.03 t1.w
,{av-2(

526.95 35

bds Bank . Secured by - Hypothecation of Vehicle and Corporate Guarantee

fven by M/s Dethi Waste l{anagement Limited and peFonal Guarantee of
{r Kishore Kumar Thakur.

1 5,052.96 9.75%

Oct.2(

495.89 35

Axis Bank - Secured by - Hypothecation of Vehicle and Corporat;Euanntee
ilren by M/s Dethi Waste Management Limited and personal cuaEntee of
tlr Kishore Kumar Thakur.

18,U7.43 7.M
t,ar-22

367.93 60

les Eank - strured by - Hypothecation of Vehicle 900.00 9.4y6 Feb-2( t.rt 48

Equitas Smatl Finance Eank Ltd - Secured by - Hypothecation of Vehicle and
Penonal Guarante of Mr Kishore Kumar Thakur and Sunny Ditip pandya 9,600.00 12.03%

Mar-20

31 9.00 35

othtration of Vehicle 95.00 7.0& Aug-2 57.74 60
Vehicle 1.829.40 7-WA JUI'll 36.53 60

lank of India - Secured by - Hypothtration of vehicte and Comorate
iuarantee given by  ,l/s Dethi Waste l,lanagement Limited , Dia infratog
.imited and Personal Guarantee of ilr Deebak qarhi

30,000.00 9.35%

Jan-21

627.86 60

Bank of India - sftured by - Hypothecation of Vehicte and Corporate
Guarante given by M/s Delhi Waste Management Limited , Dia Infratog
Limited and Persona[ Guarante of Mr Deepak Sethi - GECL Loan repayment
Mtl start from 01,12.2023 (after morotorium period of 2 yean)

8,500.00 7.M

D€-21

264.40 36

lClcl Bank - Secured by . Hypothcation of Vetricte ana Corpomte-
Guanntee given by M/s Dethi Waste Management Limitd , Dia Infralog
Limited and PeFonat Guannte of llr Deeoak q.rhi

87,840.@ 9.50,6

ADr-23

2,209.71 48

2,22.826.89 5.6
'lncludes principle and interst

" The detalls of

** The lGn is repayabte after 5 yeats frm date of receipt of money and the interst fttte of 12i[ .p.a. (py - 14 p.a) is payabte on such loan.

i

with Interest from Non banklnq finance tn

Particulars The Loan availed

Amount
Interest Rate

Loan El,ll

payment EA.tF
No of

Installments

Daimter Financiat SeMces India pvt Ltd - Secured by . Hypothecation of
Vehicte and Personal cuanntee of l,lr Anit Kumar Sethi and Deepak Sethi

1,22,556.74 12%

Auc-1!

378.90 60

Daimter Financial Services India pvt Ltd - Secured by - Hypothecation of
Vehicte 6,750.00 8S

l,lay-22
1 1 5.38 48

fata Motors Finance Ltd " Secured by - Hypothecation of Vehlcte and
:orporate Guarantee qiven bv M/s Dethi Waste Manasement I imftp.l 38,803.75 1M

Oct-19
1,286.01 35

tata itotors Finance Ltd " Secured by - Hypothecation of Vehlcte and

blrporate Guarantee given by l{/s Delhi Waste Manaeemst Llmited
25,599.00 1W

Dtr-2(
732.17 35

;undram Finance Ltd - Secured by " Hypothecation of Vehicle and Corporatt
iuarantee {iven bv l /s Delhi Waste ltanaqemanr I lmffe.l 29,870.00 11%

Feb-2(
415.13 JO

fata l{oto6 Finance Ltd - MSME Loan -- Secured by. Hypothecation of
/ehicte and Corporate Guaantee given by M/s Dethi Waste llanagement
.imited

6,856.80 14%

Nov.2(

233.86 48

iundram Finance Ltd - M5 4E Loan - Hypothtration of Vehicte and Corporat<
3uarantee eiven bv M/s Dethi Waste Manaqement I imlra.t 3,5@.00 11%

Nov-2(
415 13 36

'lncludes orinciote
2,33,936.29 3.576.57

-



lnternational Construqtion5 Llmited

Not6 to consolidated flnancial ttatements for the year ending lt^arch 31, 2023

21 BORROWINGS

PY.8.70%)

" Strured by bank gaurantfr. Interest being paid at the rate 9%. ( PY - P.a.)

"' Loan rseived from retated parties are repayabte on demand and interest at the rate ot eA b IPY Vo to 18%l

Current maturities of long term liabiliti6

23 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILMES

' Dre to the non-completion of conditions impgsd in sate agrement the company has not transferred the propord land and

subFquentty cancelted the ste agrement. The advance consideration rffelved against the same is due for retund to the party

and the sare witt be repaid in subsqrent period.

24 TRADE PAYABLES

as on March 3 2023 and ,'{arch 3

in

Particularo
Ar at A5 at

3lst rr{arch. 2022

i*ured
rrcm Eanks:

:ash credit from Punjab Nabonat Bank'

'rom Othe6:

;hort term loan from NSIC Limited "

Jn5{ured
oan from Related Party"' 51,,101.13

6,298.33

1,150.89

42,378,'t1

51,401.1 3 89.827.33

lvlaturities of tong term borrowings from Banks

Maturities of tong term borrowings from Non-banking finarce companies

tn

Partlcularg
A5 at As at

3tst l{arch. 2022

\dvance rseived for Sale of Investments

nterest accrued but not dE
\dvance Keived against sate of [and'

428.8:

13,708,34

25,125,43

fobl 424.43 34.433.77

Payabls :

Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

Totat outstanding d6 of creditors other than micro and small enterpriss

for followint Eriods from due date of

{



rne Act, however, as per available information / documents with the details are qivp hclnw.

Particulars As at
31st March. 2023

As at
31st itarch, 2022

I le pr ilrLrlJa( arnoun[ ano [ne Intefest due thereon
Princioat

Interest

9747.47

152.62

1 95.80

0.00
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in termioisElli6i-18-tong with tll,
amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during
the year:

Nil Nit

I ne amount of tnterest due and payabte for the period of detay in mafingjayrnenl
'which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but withoul
ldding the interest specified under lhe Act;

Nit Nit

re amounr or rnrerest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the vear 152.62 Nit
rr€ arrounr or rurrner rnterest rematning due and payabte even in the succeedinr
/ears, untit such date when the interest dues as above are actuatty paid to thi
;malt enterprise, for the purpose of disa[owance as a deductibte

152.67

Nit

rrt!!?: .7 
L

Internationat Constructions Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2023

" As per the requirement of section 22 of the MS&MED Act, 2006, the company is in the process of obtaining the detaits of suppliers

25 OTHER CURRENT LTABILITIES

26 PROVTSTONS

,*? 7Ta

ffi

financial at

Particulars As at
31 st March. 2023

As at
3lst rrtarch. 2022

Borrowings

Trade Payabtes

other Non Current Liabitities
Other FinanciaI Libitities
0ther Current Liabitities

2.,52,0U.66

62,899.98

428.83

2.,89,834.27

1 ,44,077.79
2,255.07

21,424.50

38,833.77

1,56,915.60

3,14.904.64 1,46,332,87

As at
31st March. 2023

(Amount in 'C

As at
31st lrtarch. 202

statutory dues inctuding Provident Fund, Tax deducted at source and service Tax
Audit fees Payabte

Sataries and other employee benefit payabte

Retention Money payable

Deferred revenue

0ther Payabtes

Advance against sate of tand

11,793.04

469.21

26,615.74

7,084.70

149.00

2,43,722.58

7,312.44

163.16

12,478.20

2,394.80

1,34,567.00

2,89,834.27 1,56,91 5,60

Partlculars As at
31st March. 2023

(Amount ln'O0
As at

3lstMerch ?O)?
Provision for employee benefits
Leave obligations and Compensated absenses

Gratuity ( Refer Note - 43) 38.75 690.3;

38.75 690.3 1



ATP & Smart lreater Reading Transctlons
GPS Annual Subrription & SeMce Charges

R<overy from the CustomeF as per contrac! agrement

Suppty of I'lanpower FMce & Othetr

9,5@.0O

8,445.19

25,531.52

7,124.22

1,34,2@.@

8,53,033.86

-10,069.91

20,000.00

1,1@.00

6,604.73

1,750.00

50,726.O7

6,290.O7

1,5O0.0O

a!'?! ?t

Intcnational Conskuctiom Limited
Noter to coniolld.ted fimhclal statcmehts for thc year endlng ,i.rch 31, ZO23

'DuringtheYearthecompanyhasraisdarrrofomainvoiceamountingtoRs40,2'6.TT(p.y 
39,312.35)towardsprice

::jj]:i::.T::!:lement 
dated | 1.10.2018. since the custome; ha, not i".tiri"a 

"nd 
.onfirmed the ame as on datepending pe.formance obtigations, have not b€n Kognised as revenue for the t€ar.

Income

Income on Fixed deposit
Rtreived on lT Refund
hcome on Financiat As*ts

; on sate of Property, plant aod Equipment
Iem Capitat Gain on Shares

no longer required Written back

Stock

Partlcula6 For the ye.r ended
S lst lAfth ?oti

For the ye.r cnded
3lst kr.h ?o??

iPS Stck
5,3.{8.58 5,717,29

Total 5.348.58 5.717.29

. Transfer to Raw li{aterial Consumed

contribution on Provident fund
contribution on Enptoyes State Insurace Cormration

Expens on Eorrowings

on Kurred loan

expens on financiat tiability
on LeaFd tiabiuty

Loan Prqessing and Bank Guarante chargc
Interert on detayed payment to r,lslilE



Maintehance Charges - Vehlcles and others

Corporate Scial Respoo5bilty Spent (Refer Note no 40)
Charity & Donatlon Expenss
S<urity Seryices Exrens

on disposl of Property, ptant and eauipments
on disposal of other intangtbte asFts

64,@9.75

739.96

E,769.3E

93.00

68.03

4,7@.74
r36.06

146.76

1,154.52

1,927.43

22,716.@

5,497.42

6,O59.72

1,.t05.88

3,564.35

7,655.19

7,570.03

3,72,467.12

7,U7.94
2,57,a49.70

6,247.52

500.@
2,8m.m
2,O79.23

4,508.17

1,663.95

9,448.27

37,567.12

2,550.38

2r2.56

308.2s

11.79

3,615.80

191.96

117.48

744.90

449.@

2,119.67

149.47

502.61

788.52

774.60

3,365.38

571.56

a{Q tl l f+?: Yl

Intemational ConltruciloB Llmitcd
Noter to consolldatcd fln.nclal itatement for thc year endlht rilarch 3.1, 2023

INCOME TAX ASSETS (NET}

ThefollowlnStableprovldesthedctailiofincometax.ilets.ndliabttitiesarat31,rt 
rch2023and!1larch2022:

ParticuliE As at
3 lst rrlarch- 2021

As at

ncome Td AsFts
:urrent lncome Td Liabilities
{et Salance

54,224.35

54,386.33
14,246.66

3_5S rS
t6i It 10,696.37

il) The g'orr hovement In the currebt tax asseu ( Liablllty) for the yeari ended 3 I tr^arch 2o2o and 3 1 ,vtarch 2ol g ,5 a,follow:

Prrtlcul.R As .t
3l.t h..h tnrl

Ar at
31<t b..h ,n,

Net cur..nt tncome tax a3ret at the beginnln!
ncome Td Daid

lefund R<eired
:urrent Income td exFnF
ncome til for earlier year

rcome til on other comprehensive income
{et curcht lncome tax aiiet at the and

1O,696.37

33,855.73

69.06
-41,456.45

3,257.23

15,430.36

-6,114.-79

't18.20

-1,499.01

fl 61.91 10,696.37

iv' components of defered Income tax assets and li.bllities ariring on account of remporary dlfferences are:

i)

I

to

ParticulaE For the ycrr ended
f lst kr.h ,nri

For the ycar ended
3l3t &r.h ,^tt

As Audito6
- Audit fs
-Limited Rwiew

" Td Audit fs
- Goods and Service Td
- Other sryices (certification fesl

54o.56

109.4
25.00

45.00

214.56

69.00
-20.00

749 477 56

expanse in the Statement of profit and Lora

Income td on other comprehensive income

difference on tangibte and intangible asets deprtriation and

account of provision for Employe benefiG

account of Provisloo for lmpairement and fair vatuation of invstments

difference on invertments in suritig
difference on tangible and intangible assets depr<iation and

35,126.15

7,612.-17

487.74

2,423.18
't5r.95

1,838.29

23,7s1.27

-19,497.A

59.10

14,683.59

"15,916.61



Particulars
As at

31st March. 2023

As at

31st March. 2022

lCtaims against Companies not acknowledged as debt

la) 
Corporate guarantees given to banks for financial. assistance

lextended to subsidiaries and other bodies corporate to Delhi

lwaste 
management najafgarh private timited and Punjab

lNational Bank for financial assistance sanctioned to ADD

lTechnotogies (lndia) Ltd as per term of sanction
I

l(b) 8,80,945 equity shares of SPML Infra Limited have been

lOtedeed in favour of lFCl Limited (Previous year : lFCl Limited)

lagainst the toan taken by SPML Infra Limited as per terms of
sanction.
(c) Performance bank guarantees given to various authorities
(d) Disputed tax demands for Asst. Year 2016-17 for which the

company has preferred Appeal

a) Disputed tax demands for Asst. Year 2012-13 for which the

company has preferred Appeal

b) Disputed tax demands for Asst. Year 2017-18 for which the

company has preferred Appeat

Lands of the Company at Vitapatti Vittage, Kodaikanal and Jain

farms, Matur, Bagalur were given as Coltateral Security for the

financial assistance given by M/s Punjab National Bank Rs.

55,000.00 (PY - Rs. 55,000.00) in favour of subsidiary Company

nametv ADD Technoloqies (lndia) Limited.

2,20,646.23

2,30,000.00

6228.42

3127.23

3404.432

2s58.552

5,295.14

55,000.00

2,00,900.00

30,778.42

3,127.23

International Constructions Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2023

36 CONTINGENTLIABILITIES

Capital and Other Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for: as at 31st

March 2023 - Rs. Nil, as at 31stMarch2022 - Rs. Nit.

Earning Per Share

Basic EPS amounts are catcutated by dividing the profit for the year attributabte to equity hotders of the parent

by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabitities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabitities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and

estimates could result in outcomes that require a materiat adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or

tiabitities affected in future periods.

Judgements: ln the process of applying the company's accounting policies, management has made the
fottowing judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial

Estimates and assumptions: The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation

uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying

amounts of assets and liabitities within the next financial year, are described below. The company based its

assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing

circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or

circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reftected in the

assumptions when they occur.

37

38

he tottowing reftects the income ancl share data used in the basic and dituted EPS computations:

Particulars
As at

31st March. 2023

As at
31st March. 2022

{et Drofit avaitable for Equitv Sharehotders (1.63.810.55) 3.627.83

Weiehted Averaqe number of Equitv shares 3.633.9( 3.533.9t
Basic and Dituted Earninss Per Share (45.08) 1.00



International Constructions Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ending March 31, ZOZ3

lmpairment of non-financial assets: lmpairment exists when the carrying vatue of an asset or cash generating

unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair vatue less costs of disposat and its value in

use. The fair value [ess costs of disposal calculation is based on avaitabte data from binding sales transactions,

conducted at arm's length, for similar assets or observabte market prices tess incremental costs for disposing of

the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash ftows are derived from the budget

for the next five years and do not inctude restructuring activities that the company is not yet committed to or

significant future investments that witl enhance the asset's performance of the CGU being tested. The

recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF modet as wett as the expected future

cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. These estimates are most relevant to
goodwitt and other intangibtes with indefinite useful lives recognised by the company.

Taxes: Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probabte that taxabte

profit witt be avaitable against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required

to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the tikety timing and the

[eve[ of future taxabte profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments: When the fair vatues of financiat assets and financiat
tiabitities recorded in the batance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their
fair vatue is measured using valuation techniques inctuding the DCF model. The inputs to these modets are
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is

required in estabtishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as tiquidity risk, credit
risk and votatitity. Changes in assumptions about these factors coutd affect the reported fair vatue of financiat
instruments.

For the Year ended

31st March 2023

For the Year ended
31st March 2022

Expenditure - (lmport of GPS and Handhel.d Devices

42

There are no reported foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by

otherwise, hence the disclosure of the same is not made.

CIF value of imports CY Rs 905.37 Rs (PY Rs 38.83).

a derivative instrument or



International Constructions Limited
Notes to consolldated financial statements for the y€r ending li.tarch 31, 2023

43 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A Defined contributlon scheme

The detaits of emptoy* contribudon scheme are given below: During the year, the Company has Hognized the foltowing amount5 in the Statement of profit and Loss:

For the Year ende(

3lit r,tarch 2023

ror the Yer endel

3lst l'larch 2022

Emptoyer's Contribution to Provident Funq

:mptoyer's Contribution to Emptoyes' State of Insurance

:mployers Contribution to Supperannuation

:mployer's Contribution to LIC-EDLI Insurance Scheme

imployers Contribution to National Pension Scheme

:mptoyer's Contribution to Labour retfare fund

1Z,5O9.OE

3,828.60

20.00

98.'t0

3,152.80

703.03

29.t8

18.20

130.80

6,12

fotal 16.457.50 1.O10.32

Defined b€nefit plans

Gratuity: In accordance wth the Payrent of Gratuity Act of 1972, the Company contributes to a defired berefit ptan (the ,,Gratuity ptan',) covering certain categories ot

emptoyes. The Gratuity Ptan provides a lump sum paymnt to vested employes at retirement, disabitity or termination of employrent being an amunt based on the

respective employe's last drawn salary and tie number of years of employrent with the Company.

The finarciat and demographic assumptions on annuat basis ued for valuation as at the Valuation Date are shown betow. The assumptions as at the Valuation Date are ured to

determire tlE PreFnt Value of Defired Berefit Obtigation at that date:

The sensitivity anatyres above have been determined basd on a method that extrapotates the impact on defired benefit obligation as a resutt of reasonabte changes in key

assumptions €currlng at the end of the reporting period.

The tollowinS payments are expected contributions to the defined benefit plan In future yea6:

Particulars As at
315t l,tarch 2023

A5 at
3 1 st li^arch 2022

Mithin the rext 12 mntJls (rext annual remrtine Friod) 42.31

|etreen2and5rears 2.4X).U 3.152,40

etreen 5 years 68,381.65 9.476.13

fotal exKted Dayment5 70,914.60 13,714,44

Return on plan assts (exctuding amunts irctuded in net interest

AJ at 3lst l,^arch, 2023 As at 313t I'tarch, 2022

rate of increas in compensation level of covered employffi

F

of the defired berefit plan obtigation at the end of the reporting period is 19 yeaB (PY: 19 years)
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lnternational Constructions Limited
Notes to consolidated ftnancial statements for th6 vear endinq March 31. 2023

45 SegmentReporting

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues andincur expenses and for which discrete financiat information is avaitabte. operating results of att operating segments arereviewed regularty by the management to make decisions about resources to be attocated to the segments and assess theirperformance.

The company has four reportabte segments as described below, which are the company's strategic business units. These
business units offer different products and services, and are managed separatety because they require different technotogy
and marketing strategies. For each of the business units, the company's management reviews internal management reports
on at least a monthty basis.

The foltowing summary describes the operations in each of the Groups reportable / reported segments:

of new / existing ventures.

frcm Operations

results (Profit / (Loss) before tax and interest)
a) Technology - ATP

Finance Costs

Unallocable expenditure net off unallocable income

Totar Profiu(ross) before share of profiu(ross) of Associates and Joint ventures and

25,531.52

35,569.42

8,42,963.89

1,43.700.00

8,6'17.43

't 1,286.04

6,424.30

2,467.45

10,34,543.16

5,39,363.1 1

2.527.14

41,65.20

15,187.79

9.34.904.16

64.90

4,97,132.05

1,50.300..18

24,06.5.O0

16,050.95

3,30,265.70

.ffffi;=,r.
,!/*l-y)\d;'t'
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Internatlonal Constructions Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2023

46 Fairvalus
The carrying vatue and fair value of financial instruments by category:

Assets and liabllities carried at amortised cost

There are no assets and liabillties which have been carried at fair value through the profit and loss account.

details of at

Particulars As at 31st l{arch,
7rt?4

As at 31st i4arch,
,ot7

As at 31st ilarch,
2(J)?

As at 31st rr{arch,
7n)a

Financlal assets

nvestments 1,05,306.54 2,14,658.42 1,05,306.54 2,14,658.42

Iotal. 1,05.306.54 4,658.42 1,05,306.54 2.14.658.42

The management assessed that cash and cash equivatents, trade receivabtes, trade payabtes, and other current tiabitities approximate their
carrying amounts [argely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair values of the unquoted equity shares have been estimated using a DCF modet. The valuation requires management to make certain
assumptions about the model inputs, including forecast cash ftows, discount rate, credit risk and votatitity, The probabitities of the various
estimates within the range can be reasonably assessed and are used in management's estimate of fair vatue for these unquoted equity
investments.

47 Fair value hierarchy

Levet 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identicat assets or tiabitities
Level 2: Significant observable inputs other than quoted prices inctuded in levet 1 that are observabte for the asset or tiabitity, either
directty (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs for the assets or tiabitities that are not based on observable market data (unobservabte inputs),

The fair vatue of trade receivables, current loans, other current financiat assets, current borrowings, trade payabl.es and other current
financial liabitities is considered to be equat to the carrying amounts of these items due to their short-term nature. The fottoMng tabte
provides an anatysis of financial instruments and other items that are measured at fair value and have been grouped into Levet 1, z and
I avel ? helnw.

'{;7.!.

il tt

Particulars

tn
Value Fair

As at 31st l{arch,
2|J23

As at 31st i{arch,
an21

As at 31st 

^larch,'rnaa
As at 31st lfurch,

7r}17

Financial

Trade Recievabtes

Cash and cash equivatents

LOans

Jther non current financial Assets

Ither current financiat Assets

2,07,268.99

1,1'l,676.43

6,07,330.44

26,006.02

20,439.30

30,044.19

2,841.47

1,70,696.36

1 5,338.35

10,227.32

2,07,268.99

1,11,676.43

6,07,330.44

26,W6.02

20,439.30

30,044.1 9

2,841.47

1,70,696.36

1 5,338.35

10,227.32

fotal 9.72.7 2.29.147 -70 9.72.721.17 2,29,147.70

Financial liabilitles
Borrowings

frade Payabtes

Other Non Current Liabitities
)ther Financial Libitities
Ither Current Liabilities

2,52,004.66

62,899.98

428.83

2,89,834.27

1,44,077 .79

2,255.07

21,424.50

38,833.77

1,56,915.60

2,57,004.66

62,899.98

428.83

?,89,834.77

1 ,44,077.79

2,255.07

21,424.50

38,833.77

1,56,91 s.60

3-14-904-61 1.46-332-47 3.14.904.64 1,46,332.97

. a':.--'-':':/...t H A Fl
+\r'

Particulars
fatr value

hierarchy
(Leve[)

Fair value

As at 31st lilarch,

2023

As at 31st t{arch,
2.l22

lrrnancrat 455e6

ll{easured at amortised cost

lTrade receivabtes

lCash and cash equivalents

lOther Current Financial Assets

Measured at FVTPL:

Other Non-Current FinanciaI Assets

Right to Use an Aset

Financlal Liabllltles
Irleasured at amortised cost
Borrowings

Trade Payable

Measured at FVTPL:

Lease Liabitities

tther Current financiat tiabitities

1

1

1

2

2

7

2,07,268.99

1,11 ,676.43

20,439.30

26,006.02

13,149.95

2,52,004.66

62,899.98

13,170.33

428.83

30,044.19

2,841.47

10,227.32

1 5,338.35

1,44,077.79

7,255.07

38,833.77

lrs\
BAhcftdh?

*11

\-ii

no transters between Level 1, 2 and Level 3 during the year ended 31 March 2023 anO 3t tttarcn 2022.

w



International Constructions Limited

Notes to consolidated financlal statements for the year ending March 31, 2023

48 Financiat risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principat financial tiabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borroMngs, trade and other payabtes, and financiat
guarantee contracts. The main Purpose of these financiat tiabitities is to finance the croup's operations and to provide guarantees to support its
operations. The Company PrinciPat financiat assets inctude toans, tnde and other receivables, and cash and cash equivatents that derive directty

from its operations.

The ComPany is exposed to market risk, credit risk and tiquidity risk. The company's senior management oveEees the management of these risks.

The ComPany's senior management is supported by a financiat risk committe that advises on financiat risks and the appropriate financiat risk

govemance framework for the company, The financiat risk committ€ provides assurance to the company's senior management that the

company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate poticies and procedures and that financiat risks are identified, measured and

managed in accordance with the company's policies and risk obj{tives.

l,larket risk

l,'larket risk is the risk that the fair vatue of future cash flos of a financiat instrument witl fluctuate because of changes in market prices. i,larket

risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial

instruments affected by market risk inctude loans and borrowings, deposits, FVTOCI invstments and derivative financiat instruments,

The fottowing assumptions have been made in catcutating the sensitivity analyss:

i. The sensitivity of the relevant profit or t6s item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financiat

assets and financial tiabitities hetd at 31 I'tarch 2023 , 31 l'^arch 2022 inctuding the effect of hedge accounting.

ii. The sensitivity of equity is catcutated by considering the efftrt of any asstriated cash ftow hedges and hedges of a net invstment in a

subsidiary at 31 i"ilarch 2023 for the effects of the assumed changes of the underMng risk.

lnterest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair vatue or future cash fto$ of a financiat instrument witt ftuctuate bsause of changes in market interest

rats. The company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates retates primarity to the company's long-tem debt obtigations with

floating interest rates. The company manages its interest nte risk by having a balanced portfotio of fixed and variabte rate loans and boffoMngs.

The company's policy is to keep between 407o and 6@ of its borrowings at fixed rates of interest, exctuding borrowings that retate to discontinued

operations. To manage this, the company enteB into interest rate swaps, in which it agres to exchange, at specified intervats, the difference

betwen fixed and variable rate interest amounts catcutated by reference to an agreed-upon notionat principal amount.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty witt not meet its obtigations under a financial instrument or customer contract, teading to a financiat loss.

The company is exposed to credit risk from its openting activities (primarity trade receivables) and from its financing activities, inctuding deposits

with banks and financiat institutions and other financial instruments.

Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a tiquidity ptanning toot.

The ComPany's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and ftexibility through the use of bank loans and group company

loans, The Company's poticy is that not more than 25% of borrowings should mature in the next 12-month period, All the borrowings are from
group companies and they are payable on demand. As on date no toan has been demanded for repayment, accordingty the % of borrowing to be

repaid during the year has not been provided. The company assesed the concentration of risk with resptrt to refinancing its debt and conctuded

it to be medium.

The tabte betow summarises the maturity profite of the Company's financiaI tiabititis based on conthctual undiscounted payments:

Excessive risk concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or activities in the same gsgraphicat region, or

have economic features that woutd cause their abitity to meet contractuat obtigations to be simitarty afftrted by changes in economic, potitical or

other condjtions. Concentrations indicate the retative sensitivity of the Company's performance to devetopments afftrting a particutar industry.

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Company's poticies and procedurs inctude sptrific guidetins to fcus on the maintenance

of a diveEified portfotio. ldentified concentrations of credit risk are controued and managed accordingty. Setective hedging is used Mthin the

Group to manage risk concentrations at both the retationship and industry levets.

Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capitat inctud6 issued equity capitat and att other equity reserves attributabte to the

equity hotdeE of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the sharehotder vatue. The company

manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in tight of changes in *onomic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants.

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Gcompany may adjust the dividend payment to shareholdeE, retum capital to shareholders or

issue.nev shar6. The company monitoB capitat using a gearing ntio, which is net debt divided by total capitat ptus net debt. The Company's

,t*s cash and cash equivatents.

o)

As at 31st l,larch 2023 On Demand Less than 3 monthl
Less than 3 months

to 1 2 months
l,lore than 1 year fotal

lorrowings

)ther Financial Libititis
)ther Non Current Liabitities

51,401.1 3

428.83

a

2,00,603.53 2,52,004.66

424.43

62.899.98

As at 3 lst llarch 2022
On Demand -ess than 3 month! Less than 3 months

t^ l? m^nth<
More than 1 year More than 1 year

Borrowings

Other Financiat Libitities

Other Non Current Liabitities

89,427.33

38,a33.77

54,25O,46

23,424.50

1,44,077.79

38,833.77

23,424.50
1 )\\ n7

+' {"^.(.--',-€+?ll



International Constructions Limited
Notes to consolldated flnanclal statements for the year ending March 31, 2OZ3

" SPM EngineE Limited ceased to associate w.e.f 31st March 2023

In order to achieve this overalt objective, the company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financiat
covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capitat structure requiriments. Breaches in meeting the financial
covenants woutd pemit the bank to immediately ca[ loans and borrowings.

No changs were made in the obiectives, policies or processes for managing capitat during the yea6 ended 31 tlarch 2023 and 31 l arch 2022.

V

INFORMATION

Particulars As at 31st ,{arch,
2023

A5 at J15t t arch,

2022

IADD Reatty Limited

lAdd lndustriat park (Tamitnadu) Limited
Add-Etcina Etectronics Park private Limited
Ratnatray r,lega Food park private Limited
ADD Ttrhnologies Limited
Delhi Waste lvlanagement Limited.
Delhi Waste i^anagement Najafgarh pvt Ltd.
ASSOCIATES

Dethi Waste lianagement Limited
DWMG Software Private timited.
SPM Engine6 Limited..
Leonis Austin Towr Devtopers private Limited
Lsnis HSR DevtopeF Private Limited
Leonis Kormangata Comptex private Limited
Lenis R T Nagar Dfltope6 private Limited
-@nis Sadashivanagar Devtope6 private Limited
-eonis Vijaynagar DevtopeE private Limited

% %

80.56

64.78

80.56

79.75

80.56

72.85

37.15

24.28

38"27

38.27

38,27

38.27

38.27

34.27

79.40

63.85

79.40

78.60

ur.--ro

47.95

45.33

37.71

37.71

37.71

37.71

37.71

37.71

202
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International Construction5 Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2023

53 RATIO

The following are analytical ratios for the year ended March 31, 2023 and l,larch 3,t, 2OZ2

Notes

1. During the year the company has acguired the material subsidiary namety DWM resutting into the inctusion of DwM and jts sbsidiaries FS as part of the group. This has resutted
into materiaI variances between current year and preyious year figura.

After the implementation of the Prcject Facitity by the subsidiary company, during the operation of the Prcject Facitity certain disputes have cropped up between the company
and the customer Municipat Corporation of Delhi (MCD) with regard to the payments payabte to the company as per the terms of the Concession Agreement. As per the Articte
1 1.'l (b) the company had informed the defaul.ts to the Principal Secretary, Urban Development Department Delhi for amicable restution. However No action has been taken by the
customer (i,e. MCD).

Therefore, The company had fited Petition under section 1'l (6) of the Arbitration and Concitiation Act, 1 996 seks appointment of a three member Arbitrat Tribunat before High

Court of Dethi on 28.05.2021 to adjudicate disputes arising out of concession Agreement dated 31,01.2005 between DwM and MCD. However, Hon bte High Court Delhi was taken up

DWM petition on 31.05.2021 (l.rrgent Easis).

Hon bte High Court of Dethi passd an order on 24 August 2021 to appointment of Arbitrat tribunat and Arbitmtion proceedings are in progress as on date.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD:

On t ay 03, 2023' the B@rd of Directo6, subrequentty, on 5th June, 2023 Shareholde6 of the Parent company approved the buyback of equity shares, for purchase by the Company

ot up to7,26,792 (seven Lakh Twenty six Thousnd seven Hundred and Ninety Two) Equity Shares (reprffinting 2@ of totat number of Equity shares of the company) of face vatue

of t10/- (Rupees Ten) each from tJ|e sharehotden of our Company on a proportionate basis by way of a tender offer, at a price of Rs. 14l- (Fourteen Rupes Onty) inctuding

premium of { 4/- (Rupes Four Onty) per Equity Shares for an aggregate amount not exceedlng { 1,01,75,088/- (Ruptrs One Crore One Lakh seventy.Five Thousnd Eighty-Eight

Onty)' in accordance witi the provisions contained in the Companies Act, 2013 and ruts made thereunder. Taxes and tEnsction costs due on the buyback of equity shars witl be
paid sparatety.

The Company conctuded the buyback of 545753 equity shares as approved by the Board of Directore on lilay 03, 2023, subsequentty, approved by the Sharehotde6 passing a Speciat

Resolution through Postat Batlot ended on 5th June, 2023. This has resulted in a total cash outflow of { 8'1,48,9441- (inctuding tax on buyback of t 5,08,542). In line with the

requirement of the Companies Act, 201 3, an amount of { 81,48,9441 - has been utitized from retained eamings. Further, capital redemption resrye (inctuded in other reseres) of

I 54'57,530 (rePre*nting the nominal value of the shares bought back) has been created as an apportionment from retained eamings. consequent to such buyback, the paid-up

equity share capitat has reduced by { 5,45,753l- and stand at < 3,08,82,'170l-

The amounts and dirlosures included in the financiaI statements of the previous year have been rectassified and regrouped whereever necessry.

As per our Report of even date,

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm R€gistration No.m1445 S

______=rF:l
CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Li€mbetrhip No, 025431

Ptace:8engaluru

Datet 2810912023

M*A/
i{ajl}Q Kanaoil

Directo\
DIN:0743\6

Ptace: Bengaluru

5r. No Particulars Numerator Denominator As at
31st March

As at
3 1 st March

Variance Referenc

e Note

t Ratio :urrent tiabitities 2.10 o-64 229.O3% I

)ebt-Eouitv Ratio Total Debt o,27 0.24 15.01%
bbt Serui.e CovFmoe Rrtid iaminss availabte for debt sruice )ebt Service -o a1 o)1 -)s1 1ffi
letum on Eduitu Ratid {et Protits atter taxs -41.14% o.6?%

I tumover 6tio ,urchaFs of Goods lveraqe I 1-J4 301.73%

6 fmde Rfteivabls turnover ratio Weraee TEde Rtreivable 4.71 0.98 380.97%

Trade Davabtes tumover ratio of srvices and other Weraee Trade Pavables 26.11 1.27 1956.16%
,let caDita[ tumover ntio Revenue Morkino c '1.99 -401.43%

{et D.ofit ratio ,,let Profit ?1 7A% ? oala

10 Return on CaDital :arnrne betore interst and taxes :aDital EmDtoved 7.17% o.51% -17.69%

I investl ncome qenerated from investments Cost of ll NA NA NA


